RED RIVER
GROUNDWATER
CONSERVATION

DISTRICT

BOARD MEETING

BOARD ROOM
GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
5100 AIRPORT DRIVE
DENISON, TEXAS 75020

WEDNESDAY
JULY 25, 2012
2:00 PM




AGENDA
RED RIVER GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY BOARD ROOM
5100 AIRPORT DRIVE
DENISON, TEXAS 75020
2:00 P.M., WEDNESDAY, JULY 25, 2012

Notice is hereby given that a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Red River Groundwater
Conservation District will be held on the 25" day of July, 2012, at 2:00 p.m. in the Greater
Texoma Utility Authority Board Room, 5100 Airport Drive, Denison TX, 75020, at which time
the following items may be discussed, considered, and acted upon, including the expenditure of
funds:

Agenda:

1. Call to order, declare meeting open to the public, and take roll.

b

Public Comment

Consider approval of Minutes of May 17, 2012, Public Hearing and Board Meeting

(8]

4. Review and approval of monthly invoices.

()

Receive monthly financial information

6. Consider and act upon 2011 audit

7. Consider and act upon Proposal to Provide Ongoing Hydrogeological Consulting Services
8. Receive update on Well Registration Website application

9. Consider and act upon Software Maintenance Agreement with IT Nexus for the Well
Registration application

10. Consider and act upon Phase 2 for the Well Registration application
11. Consider and discuss 2013 Budget

12. Consider and act appointment to Technical Advisory Committee for the Northern
Trinity/Woodbine Aquifers Groundwater Availability Model Update

13. Consider and act upon Policy for Violations of Rules



14. Consider and act upon Investment Policy

15. Consider and act upon Fund Balance Policy

16. Receive and discuss GAM Run 10-064 MAG for the Woodbine Aquifer
17. General Manager’s report

18. Open forum / discussion of new business for future meeting agendas

19. Adjourn

'The Roard may vote and/or act upen each of the items listed in this agenda.

‘At any time during the meeting or work session and in compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 351
Government Code. Vernon’s Texas Codes, Annotated, the Red River Groundwater Conservation District Board may meet in
executive session on any of the above agenda items or other lawful items for consultation concerning atforney-client matters
(§551.071); deliberation regarding real property (§551.072); deliberation regarding prospective gifts (§551.073). personnel
matters (§351.074); and deliberation regarding security devices (§551.076). Any subject discussed in executive session may be
subject to action during an open meeting.

? Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting, and who may need assistance, are requested to contact Carmen
Catterson at (800) 256-0935 two (2) working days prior to the meeting, so that appropriate arrangements can be made.



ATTACHMENT 5



MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC HEARING
RED RIVER GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

WEDNESDAY, MAY 17,2012

AT THE GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
BOARD ROOM
5100 AIRPORT DRIVE
DENISON, TX 75020

Members Present: George “Butch” Henderson, George Olson, David Gattis, Harold Latham, Don
Morrison, Mark Patterson

Members Absent: Don Wortham
Staff: Jerry Chapman, Carolyn Bennett and Carmen Catterson

Visitors: Jonathan Cannon, Herald Democrat
Alex Moser, AL Moser Drilling Co.
Susan Moser, AL Moser Drilling Co.
Joey Rickman, City of Honey Grove
Edgar Rountree, Desert WSC
Joe Strong, Fannin County Commissioners Court
Tammy, AL Moser Drilling Co.

NOTE: The audio recording of the hearing is the official record of the hearing. These minutes are
provided only for convenience.

1. Call to Order, establish quorum: declaring hearing open to the public: introduction of Board.

President Henderson called the hearing to order at 1:30 PM. All members except
Secretary/Treasurer Wortham and Board Member Patterson were present. The Board introduced
themselves and the manner of their appointment to the Board. Board Member Patterson arrived at 1:36

PM.

2. Summary presentation and review of proposed District Management Plan

President Henderson explained that the District is required to approve the Management Plan
before September 1, 2012. After the public hearing, the Board plans to adopt the Plan for submission to
the Texas Water Development Board (TWDB). Mr. Chapman briefly reviewed the Management Plan
goals and responsibilities. The District has received at least 30 well registrations since the well
registration period began on April 1, 2012. Some goals, such as subsidence and precipitation
enhancement do not apply to the District. Several goals were addressed by placing links to additional
information on the District’s website. Regarding the Desired Future Conditions (DFCs), the District
plans to review the information and compare the numbers to the received groundwater production



Board of Director Public Hearing Minutes

May 17,2012

Page 2

reports. Groundwater Management Area 8§ (GMA 8) reapproved the DFCs last year, which extended the
timeline to readopt until 2016. This will provide more time for education and information gathering.

The Management Plan was submitted to the TWDB for a pre-review, which was returned with
minor changes in tables and supplemental documents. Mr. Bill Hutchison with LBG-Guyton, Associates
was available by phone to answer any questions from the Board or public.

3. Public Comment (verbal comments limited to three (3) minutes each: written comments may
also be submitted for the Board’s consideration.)

Mr. Moser clarified that the Board intended to vote on the Plan today and President Henderson
agreed that after the Board provides formal approval of the Plan, it will be submitted to the TWDB for
final review and approval.

Mr. Moser asked about the permitting process for new wells to be drilled and the time required 1o
receive authorization to drill. President Henderson responded that this item can be further discussed
during the regular meeting, but that the Board requested the staff provide the initial non-exempt
applications to the Board for review. Mr. Moser stated that occasionally while drilling a well a neighbor
will request he drill a well at the next site and it could be very costly to have to wait several days to drill
the well. President Henderson stated that if a hole is drilled without authorization, it could be a problem
if the location is not approved.

Mr. Chapman commented that the staff has been very diligent regarding turning around the well
applications received for existing wells and for new non-exempt wells. However, in special
circumstances where special consideration is required, the staff does not have clear instructions and
guidelines for approval and will bring it to the Board’s attention for approval. Mr. Moser asked if Mr.
Chapman consulted with a licensed driller before approving applications and Mr. Chapman responded
that he consults with Mr. Hutchison, a licensed hydrogeologist to discuss special circumstances. The
Board expressed again that they did not intend to approve each well, unless there were additional
considerations to be reviewed.

4, Adioumn or continue public hearing on proposed rules

The Board unanimously adjourned the public hearing at approximately 1:55 PM,

. ' ; o1 ; ' : tags : ey iy
‘H ,I,f lfi][!i P4 [llgi’il'il lli’l'lll! i’illf‘ll I)i”l'lll}i‘il‘if,!l[‘l‘! ill‘[i/'iflif’if'l'li'lflil)l' i’III i”I}l)l ;{fll:';f'l ff’[f[l!l H " f{l]i“lli';’ii[‘l'll ,’“,"’,;["F,” J! ,[,,;,l ;r[
TITTE H TITY

N
L I R i N i R I R RN R TR N R NN IR e IELRLIRIRE FHHH R TR

Recording Secretary Secretary-Treasurer



MINUTES OF THE BOARD MEETING
RED RIVER GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

WEDNESDAY, MAY 17,2012

AT THE GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD ROOM
5100 AIRPORT DRIVE
DENISON, TX 75020
Members Present: George “Butch” Henderson, George Olson, David Gattis, Harold Latham, Don Morrison,
Mark Patterson
Members Absent: Don Wortham
Staff: Jerry Chapman, Carolyn Bennett and Carmen Catterson
Visitors: Jonathan Cannon, Herald Democrat

Alex Moser, AL Moser Drilling Co.

Susan Moser, AL Moser Drilling Co.

Joey Rickman, City of Honey Grove

Edgar Rountree, Desert WSC

Joe Strong, Fannin County Commissioners Court
Tammy, AL Moser Drilling Co.

1. Call to order, declare meeting open to the public. and take roll.

President Henderson called the work session to order at 2:04 PM. All members were present except Vice
Secretary/Treasurer Wortham.

2. Public Comment.

No public comments received.

3. Consider approval of Minutes of April 18, 2012, board meeting

Board Member Gattis motioned to approve the Minutes of the April 18, 2012 public hearing and board
meeting. The motion was seconded by Vice President Olson and passed unanimously.

4, Review and approval of monthly invoices.

Board Member Gattis asked if the staff had coordinated with the attorney in April and the staff responded
that the attorney coordinated with legal notices.

Board Member Gattis motioned to approve the monthly invoices. The motion was seconded by Board
Memmber Patterson and passed unanimously.

5. Consider and act upon approval of the District Management Plan




Board of Director Meeting Minutes
May 17, 2012
Page 2

Board Member Gattis requested that the date of the plan be modified to May 17, 2012 and that the page
numbers be added to the table of contents. The staff agreed to make those modifications. Board Member Gattis
requested that each document referenced in the Plan be added to the document as an appendix. The Board
discussed this and requested that the documents be compiled in a separate document for research purposes. The
Board also requested that on Page 3, Paragraph 2, the word “all” be removed, on Page 3, Paragraph 4, the last
sentence should be removed and replaced with *“The District will endeavor to consider and respect individual
property rights when acting on related matters.” On Page 6, the fiscal year should be corrected to January 1,
2012. On Page 9, Section H1 is a fragment and needs to be completed.

Board Member Gattis motioned to approve the District Management Plan with the recommended
changes. The motion was seconded by Board Member Morrison and passed unanimously.

6. Receive report from Investment Comunittee and consider and act upon approval of Investment Policy.

The Committee has reviewed the draft Investment Policy and made modifications. The Committee
recommends tabling this item until the next meeting where a clean draft of the policy can be provided to the
Board. The District also needs a Fund Balance Policy and does not have one currently. President Henderson
requested the Investment Committee draft a Fund Balance Policy for recommendation at the next meeting.

Board Member Patterson motioned to table the Investment Policy until the next meeting. The motion was
seconded by Board Member Gattis and passed unanimously.

7. Receive update on Water Well Geodatabase and Web-Based Application

The staff had hoped to have the geodatabase and website running before the meeting. The consultant
purchased the wrong hosting package and had to purchase the correct package, which caused a delay. The cost
will be approximately $2,400 per year, which is less than the budgeted $4,800.

The site was also delayed due to changes in the payment processing system. Initially, the District intended
to use Wells Fargo as the payment processor. However, that would require the District accept a high level of

liability. The USTI ASYST accounting program has a module that can process online credit card payments.

The consultant is also recommending discussing the Scope of a Phase II. The second phase will include
additional functionality that was not included in the initial project scope. This will be discussed in the future.

8. Receive report from Budget Committee and discuss 2013 Budeet

The Budget Committee has not met at this time, but will meet within the next few weeks.

9. Consider and act upon application for non-exempt well on property owned bv US Fish and Wildlife
Service at Hagerman Rescue

This is a well application that was anticipated and has not been received at this time, so this item is not
needed. Mr. Moser asked about the registration process for a 100-300 gallon per minute well in the Woodbine
Aquifer and the criteria needed to determine an approval to drill. Mr. Chapman responded that for the well in
question he spoke with Mr. Bill Hutchison with LBG-Guyton Associates, a hydrogeologist who responded that
the well would not have been a problem. The oil drilling company opted to utilize an existing well, rather than
drill on Hagerman Refuge.

President Henderson stated that it is not the Board’s intention to hinder or handicap the drilling of water
wells, but it is the Board’s responsibility to protect and conserve the aquifer. The Board will also be willing to call



Board of Director Meeting Minutes
May 17,2012
Page 3

a special meeting to approve well applications that are needed in a timely manner. A well drilled with a
production of 80-100 gallons per minute for commercial operations would be a non-exempt well and subject to

metering, reporting and paying for usage.

9A. Consider and act upon multiple non-exempt well applications for LMBH Partners. LLC.

Five wells were submitted for approval on a 100-acre tract of land. The use will be agricultural and z
catfish farm. Mr. Chapman contacted Mr. Huichison and discussed the applications. The wells will be in the Red
River Alluvial Aguifer and the property is a significant distance from other properties. Mr. Hutchison did not see
any problems with approving the well applications. The Board agreed with the recommendations of the staff and
Mr. Hutchison.

Mr. Chapman also discussed a well application that was received for a well to be drilled 30 feet away
from a shallow well. The new well will be pressure cemented to approximately 50 feet, which should prevent the
wells from interfering with each other.

10. General Manager’s Report

The Texas Alliance of Groundwater Districts (TAGD) provided a statement on ownership of groundwater
and what constitutes a taking for review and consideration. The Texas AgriLife organization is very active in the
area and will be providing a presentation in Grayson County on June 7" at 6:00 PM in the Grayson County
Courthouse. The staff will provide emails and online advertisement of the meeting. The staff will also post fiyers
in feed stores and at large animal veterinarian clinics. The local Extension Agent Chuck Jones also has a mailing
list of people they work with in various committees. The meeting in Fannin County will be held on June 26" at
6:00 PM at Leonard Civic Center.

Mr. Chapman wrote the Railroad Commission last month regarding the injection well that was advertised.
The Railroad Commission responded that they would add the District to the mailing list and alert with any

updates.

B8 Open forum / discussion of new business for future meeting agendas

The next meeting will be held on June 21* at 2:00 PM.
12. Adjourn

Upon motion by Board Member Patterson seconded by Board Member Gattis and passed
unanimously, the Board adjourned at approximately 3:01 PM.

NN IRINIR NIRRT RN In
i i LIrEET virs

RN IR IR IR NI NI NI NIN I
7 1 e f -+ f
FIYTT TR Trareyr it

'y f
LRI IR LRI ER T R AR LA

fEEL LS l{[

IR IRINININININININININ
FitdtT i i
IERERIR] 7

:
v ri i
T TETTCTT TN

Recording Secretary Secretary-Treasurer



ATTACHMENT 4



RESOLUTION NO. 2012-07-25-01

A RESOLUTION BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE RED RIVER GROUNDWATER
CONSERVATION DISTRICT AUTHORIZING PAYMENT OF ACCRUED LIABILITIES FOR THE

MONTH OF JUNE 2012

The following liabilites are hereby presented for payment:

Accounting Software

USTI
Administrative Services
GTUA

Geodatabase Service

Alan Plummer & Associates, Inc.

Hydrogeological Services

LBG-Guiyon Associates
insurance

TWCA Risk Management Fund
Legal Services

Lloyd Gosselink Firm

Meetings

Kristine Uhlman

GRAND TOTAL:

205.95

9,615.67

3,065.00

102.00

2,179.00

1,080.50

82.39

16,240.51

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE RED RIVER
GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT THAT the Secretary-Treasurer is hereby authorized
to make payments in the amounts listed above.

On motion of

and seconded by

AYE:
NAY:

At a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Red River Groundwater Conservation District.

ATTEST:

President

Secretary/Treasurer



Lloyd |
., Gosselink

Y

weagsin 4 T T O R NEY S AT LA AW

Red River Groundwater Conservation District
Atin George Henderson

PO Box 1214

Sherman, TX 75091

1D 3228-0000 - BLS‘g

Fioi

Re: General

For Services Rendered Through May 31, 2012

816 Congress Avenue Suite 1900
Austin, TX 78701-4071
Telephone: (512) 322-5800
Federal 1D 74-2308445

www.lglawfirm.com

June 30,2012
Invoice 57384

ECEIVER

Total Due 1,090.50

inveice Invoice
Date Number

0531712 56932

Oﬁgﬁnal o Piiyme nts

Amount and Credits Balanee
435.00 0.00 43560

435,060




Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.

Red River Groundwater Conservation District
Re: General

June 30, 2012
Invoice 57384

[.D. 3228-0000 - BLS Page 2
Date Afty | DéScription Hours
05/02/12 EDZ  Case management. 0.20
05/03/12 EDZ  Work on draft management plan resolution. 0.80
05/07/12 EDZ Finalize draft management plan resolution and forward to B. 0.40
Sledge for review.
05/10/12 EDZ  Case management. .20
05/11/12 EDZ  Forward resolution to staff; case management. 0.36
05/11/12 BLS  Research and finalize resolution adopting management plan; follow- 0.40
up with E. Zoch regarding same; review notices and information
from District staff
05/14/12 EDZ  Legal research and meeting with K. Fancher regarding District’s 1.86
eminent domain authority pursuant to Senate Bill 18.
05/14/12 KOF  Meet with E. Zoch regarding Eminent Domain filing form. 0.30
05/15/12 EDZ  Case management regarding management plan and hearing, 0.40
Totals 4.80
urs Rate/’Heur - Amount
Brian L Sledge Principal 0.40 295.00 118.00
Kristen O Fancher Associate 0.30 220.60 66.00
Erin D Zoch Paralegal 4.10 115.00 471.50
Totals 4.80 655,50
635,50
655,50
AR 0O

e

{
1.7

I
i

1000

g

5

£



Go%elml\

frryyeey ] ’a., AP M EY ROATT LAWY

Red River Groundwater Conservation District
Attn George Henderson

PO Box 1214

Sherman, TX 75091

ID: 3228-0000 - BLS
Re:(General

For Services Rendered Through April 30, 2012

Previous Balance

Payments

816 Congress Avenue Suite {900
Austin, TX 78701-4071

Telephone: (512)322-3800
Facsimile: {512} 472-0532
Federal [D: 74-2308445

www.lglawfirm.com

Mav 31, 2012
Invoice 56932

23850
-238.50

0.00

Total Due

JUN 192012

;fo.fm




Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.

Red River Groundwater Conservation District

Re: General

1.D. 3228-0000 - BLS

May 31,2012
Invoice 36932
Page 7

Date  Atty

04/04/12 EDZ
04/06/12 EDZ
04/10/12 BLS

Déskcﬁ'pﬁokn |
Update rules to reflect amendments and forward to District staff,
Case management.

Work on notice and agenda for board meeting; work on injection

well mongtoring issue; dispatch notice with correspondence to
District staff

Hours
0.7¢
010

.30

04/11/12 EDZ  (Case management. 0.20
04/23/12 BLS  Conference with E. Zoch and assignment regarding management 0.20
plan hearing notice; review draft redline hearing notice: follow-up
with District staff regarding same
04/23/12 EDZ  Work on reviewing and revising management plan notice; 0,90
conference with B. Sledge regarding same; follow-up regarding
same; case management.
04/24/12 EDZ  Case management; review and revise agenda; forward to B. 0.60
Sledge.
Totals 3.00
Hours Rate/Hour Amount
Brian L Sledge Principal 0.50 295.00 147.50
Erin D Zoch Paralegal 2.50 115.00 287.350
Totals 3.00 435.00
435.00

Total Fees and Disbursements

. 435.00



06/25/12 4:34 PM

LA QUINTA INN & SUITES SHERMAN DENISON
2012 HWY. 75 NORTH
SHERMAN, TX 75090
903-870-1122

tAQUINTA

INNS a2 SUITES

NiteVision 2010 SP0O HFZ P1

Uhlman, Kristine Folio#:
PO Box 454 Room:
WELLBORN, TX 77881 Arrival:
Company: TEXAS STATE RATES Departure:
Returns Club No :
Voucher/Ship/PO:
Trans#  Date Description Charges Paymenis Balance
586146  6/25/2012 Rm: 220 TXSTAT - Texas State Employee 577.00 $0.00 577.00
586147  6/25/2012 TAX - OCCUPANCY - CITY $5.39 $0.00 $82.39
586148  6/25/2012 CC PMT - AMEX $0.00 $82.39 50.00
Balance: $0.00

Method of Pay: Credit Card: AMEX - ... 2001

Signature:

THANK YOU
WE APPRECIATE YOUR BUSINESS



LBG-Guyton Associates
4 Research Drive, Suite 301
Shelton, Connecticut
06484
Phone: 203.944.5000

Invoice

June 13, 2012

Invoice No: 201206043
RED RIVER GCD
PO BOX 1214
SHERMAN, TX 75091
Project 0411.FANGRA.O0 FANNIN & GRAYSON COUNTY
Professional Services through May 31, 2012
Professional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount
Hutchison, William .50 200.00 100.00
Totals 50 100.00
Total Labor 100.00C
Service charge: phone, fax, copies 2.00
2.00 2.00
Total this Invoice £102.00

Payment is due upon receipt of invoice. On accounts past due by 45 days, Client will pay a finance charge of 1.25 percent per
month dating from the invoice date. We accept MasterCard and Visa.

Project Manager William Hutchison

Authorized By:

7
mes Beach

\ECEIVE[S

B JUN 192012




invoice

General Fund

Date invoice #
5/31/2012 i3
Bill To Make Payment To
Red River Groundwater Conservation Dist. Greater Texoma Utility Authority
P.O. Box 1214 PO Box 1297
Sherman, Texas 75091-1214 Sherman, Texas 75091-1297
(903) 786-4433
P.O. Number Terms Rep Ship Via F.0.B. Project
Net 30 LK 53172012 US Mail
Quantity ltem Code Description Price Each Amount
49.25 | RRGCD Clerical Theda Anderson - Well Registration / File Maintenance - May | 16.00 492.50
through May 31, 2012
111 RRGCD Finance Debi Atkins - Finance Officer/Accounting Administration Fee - May 1 §5.00 505.00
through May 31, 2012
29 1 RRGCD Project Coor... | Carolyn Bennett - Project Coordinator Administration Fee - May 1 43.00 1.247.00
through May 31, 2012
72 § RRGCD Secretary/Ma... | Carmen Catterson - Secretary / Mapping Technician Administration 35.00 2,520.00
Fee - May 1 through May 31, 2012
40 | RRGCD Administrative | Jerry Chapman - Administration Fee - May 1 through May 31,2012 80.00 3,200.00
8§ RRGCD AP/AR Acco... | Laurie Killian - Accounting AP/AR Administration Fee - May 1 33.00 230.00
through May 31, 2012
3 1 RRGCD Operations Alan Moore - Operations Supervisor - May 1 through May 31, 2012 50.00 250,00
5 1 RRGCD Field Tech Wayne Parkman - Field Operations Technician - May 1 through May 36.00 180.00
31,2012
RRGCD Telephone Monthly Telephone Expense - AT & T 800 line, Local, Long Distance - 83.06 83.06
May 2012
156 | RRGCD IRS 2012 IRS 2012 Standard Mileage Rate Per Mile - Laurie Killian - May 2012 0.535 86.58
151 RRGCDIRS 2012 IRS 2012 Standard Mileage Rate Per Mile - Carmen Caticrson - May 0.555 833
2012
1 | RRGCD Miscellaneous | Monthly Direct Expenses - Copies, Postage and any other Fees paid by 563.20 363.20
GTUA for services requested associated with the project - May 1
through May 31, 2012:
Herald Democrat  153.32
TAGD Meeting 110.00
Walmart 5.88
Visa-Boston MKT 8.65
Copies 260.80
Postage 24.55
Please remit to above address.
Total $9.515.67




Name._ (.Nzy,m%%, b nele RVLTAN

GTUA EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET

Pay Period_ ey, - / - (5™
Position _ C {¢ ¢~ ) \ 4
| 0L/5, 02/ 03/, 04j- 05/ 06/ 07/ . 08/, 09/ W0fn 1l 12/ 13/ 14 150
Project Name 16 17 18 19 20 21 2277 o3 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Total
G7of do\ [of x| /s 5 sl sl ol se /S| 30 L
KR #00 [in® £.00] 730 7151 300 AR
AT P30l T T30\ 3 g L4 Lust 7xl Lop (151 3 SR
omay t5] 4
fottsboco Card LN - 3o
Shetrman 137 wwyp 33 e 1,
Total ¥ | ¢ | g [ 4 g ¥14 ¢ [3 g1 < =
o ) N - G s % Vi .um
s, | Release Time
" [ Sick Leave
Annual Leave
Holiday
Comp. Time
Other
Hmployee's Signature n\\ﬁ\&e \N& PR Approved By, Dﬁaﬁ?} Obiéﬁni
Date &wa /s 3 Date , R fom § =T

. GTUA-0s8




| | GTUA EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET -
Name Jf;wfﬁom% b 3&? CEadn .

,,,,,,,, Pay Period wmmwi S — 3 m
Position (e ¢k f d #
01/ 02/ 03/ 04/ 05/ 06 07/ 08/ 09/ 10/ 11/ 12/ 13/ 14/ 18] o
Project Name 16 W 17 7ei8F 19 20 2y 227523 24sfwr 25 £ 26 27 28m 29T 30w 31F r\vm‘imm
AT L {: /5] 5] - = T Lol 2im . 4 9.
KK 2i00| 2 45| 2 39 Lol - [2:5] 630 4D o | 2al e g
CTLH [245) 2:38| 245 2 30| 2045 12 00| 150 | Dol lis] g
g 730l 2:45] 27 4 “ep| 5:30| feys 5000|200 . yool Riusl 40
Tl Lo b . : d B |3 g0 L
7 N a
y
{
L
Total ¢ 121 & ¢ 1 81 %1€ [ & | Y1 g1l g g1 4.
2% % Y % 2 & ¢ XY Z ol
Release Time ¢ v v 7 - v _ ¥ 5l . “l
| Sick Leave 1
Annual Leave ”
Holiday : =4 , 3
Comp. Time . A
Other
Employee’s Signature n§ %&\% ~ Approved mwﬁx V\Qﬁxg _ % Y dmen—
Date , Mﬁ? P, 3] eogn | o Date , (N\ _{/ Comm ot
[/ At : . . A

“

N GTUA-043



Name: DEBI ATKINS

GTUA EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET

Position: FINANCE OFFICER

Pay Period: May 1-15

z 3 4 5 5 7 & g 10 11 12 13 14 15
Project Name 18 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Tatal:

GENERAL 4.00 | 4.00 | 4.00 6.00 | 6.00 24.00
SW 1.00 1.00
ANNA/BELLS 4/1 5.00,
ARGYLE/CGMA 111 2.00 |-
CVILLE/BOLIVAR 1/1 2.00 1
DORCHESTER 1 1.00
ECTOR 2 2.00°
GVILLE 3 3.00.
GOBER 1 1.00
GUNTER 2 2.00 §.-
HOWE 1 1.00 |~
NWG/LAKE TEX 111 2.00
LEONARD/MELISSA 1/2 3.00°
PARADISE 1 1.00 |-
POTTS/PRINCE 31 |o/3 7.00 |
SADLER/SAVOY 1/1 2.00|
SOUTHMAYD 1 1.00
B 1 1.00-|
\'A% 1 1.00-]
VA 0.00
WW 2 2.00
SH 4 4 8.00
NTGCD 1.00 1 1 2 4 2.00 11.00 |
RRGCD 1.00 | 1.00 | 1.00 2.00 5004
Release Time:
Sick Leave 0.00
Annual Leave 0.00
Holiday 0.00
Comp. Taken 0.00
COMP EARNED ; . K . : 0.00

Total: 800 1,800 800| 800| 0.00| 0.00|8.00] 8.001| 800/ 800 8.00.] 0.00 { 0.00} 800 | 8.00/| 0.00 88.00

Employee's Signature: AL f4 A47 1 () Approved by:
Date: 4/ /12 Date:

ot €5 £552




GTUA EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET
Name: DEBI ATKINS Pay Period: May 16-31
Position: FINANCE OFFICER

1 2z 3 4 5 G 7 4 g 10 11 12 13 14 15
Project Mame 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 25 30 31 Total:

GENERAL 6001 6001 8.00 8.00] 80017001 4001 6.00 0501 0.50 54.00 ¢
SW 1.00 1,00
ANNA/BELLS 1/1 2.001"
ARGYLE/CGMA 1/1 2.00
CVILLE/BOLIVAR 1/1 2.009"
DORCHESTER 1.00 1.00 "
ECTOR 1.00 1.00
GVILLE 2.00 2.00
GOBER 1.00 1.00 -
GUNTER 3.00 3.00 |-
HOWE 2.00 2.001
NWG/LAKE TEX 0.00
LEONARD/MELISSA 0.00
PARADISE 1.00 1.00"
POTTS/PRINCE 0.00
SADLER/SAVOY 0.00
SOUTHMAYD 0.00
B 0.00
\AY 0.00
VA 0.00
WW 0.00
SH 0.00
NTGCD 11 1.00 2 : 4.00
RRGCD 11 1.00 2.001 2.00 6.00 |
Release Time: Tiff Or Cody Grad
Sick Leave 1.00 1.50 2.50
Annual Leave 2.50 2.50
Holiday 8.00 8.00
Comp. Taken 1.00 1.00
COMP EARNED ; , g . 1.00 . 1.00

Total: 8.0018.0Q],800| 000 000 800/ 8.00/ 8.00 8001 8.00 d,bo 0.00 | 8.00{ 8.001 8.001{ 8.00 96.00

Employee's Signature: 4 J 1 MfH ¢ i Approved by: N Y o Loy (]
Date: __Z/7/12 Date: @_ S (ﬁ(ﬁéwﬂ?f%{?;

mwis \@ - N .\N\‘%



GTUA EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET

Name:  Carolyn Bennett Pay Period: May 1 - 15, 2012
Position: Project Coordinator

i 2 3 4 el & 7 i
2

Project Name 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
Anna Water 1 1
Bells Water 0.5
Gainesville Water 0.5 1
Gainesville Sewer
Gainesville ROW P Crk
General - Cont. Discl.
Krum WWTP - Permit 1
Melissa Sewer
Pottsboro 07 Water 0.5 3 3 4.5
Pottsboro Sewer
Princeton 0.5 1 0.5
Sherman Sewer 1.5 2 1
Sherman Water 0.5 1 1 2 1 1
RRGCD 0.5 3 2 2 2
Gunter Water
VA Sewer 0.5
4301 Permit Kiowa/WB
Lake Texoma Water
NTGCD 5 7 6 3 2 4 3 2 2 31 15
General - Annexations
General - Purch. Supp. 1
General - Budget
Subtotal: 9.00 8.00 800 6.00 000 0.00 500 8.00 650 800 8.00 0.00 0.00 500 800 o0.00 79.5

(]
&
]
N
&

B i
o
Y
o

z 13 14 15
28 24 30 31 Total:

i

l 5

=sjolalojololmicin

b

PN
e

©|o

o
Qioi~iojaioicinlojm|nivivio

=

(e
o]

Release Time:
Sick Leave 2 3 1.5 6
Annual Leave 1.5 15
Holiday

Comp. Time Used
Other - Funeral

< ololwlio

3. 8.00] 8.00] 8.00] 0.00] 0.00] 800 800 0.00 89.00

<o
o b
[
[8al
<2

<

Total: 9.00 8.00

3

"l
Lo
<

)
f=
(5]
L]
o
o0
o
fd

Comp. Time Gained 1 o 1

[Py Y y - P \\\v K\\\.v 4 — i
Employee's Signat e (L0 [ m\%iwﬁ VA - Approved by:  (_ \\M LT} Psrlery _\ @ﬁ L aaal
Date: Q g Date: __ /] i :ﬁ% N2

W £




GTUA EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET
Name: Carolyn Bennett Pay Period: May 16 - 31, 2012
Position: Project Coordinator

1 2 3 4 5 & 7 2 9 10 11 12 13 i4 148
Project Mame 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Total:
Anna Walter 0
Bells Water 0
Gainesville Water 0
Gainesville Sewer 0
Gainesville ROW P Crk 0
General - Cont. Discl. 0
Krum WWTP - Permit 2 1 3
Melissa Sewer 0
Pottsboro 07 Water 2 2 1 1.5 11 05 2 0.5] 05 1 12}
Pottsboro Sewer 0
Princeton 1 1 0.5 2.5
Sherman Sewer 2 1 1.5 1.5 3 2 2.5 1.5 2 17
Sherman Water 1 1 1 2 5i:
RRGCD 2 3 1 1 1 1.5 2 11 45| 25 19.5
Gunter Water 0
VA Sewer 0
4301 Permit Kiowa/WR 1 1.5 2.5]s
Lake Texoma Water 1.5 0.5 2
NTGCD 2 1 1 1 2 1 1 9
General - Annexations 0
General - Purch. Supp. 1 11
Anna - ROW , 0.5 0.5¢
Subtotal: 8.00 8.00 800 000 0.00 400 6.00 6,50 B.50 400 000 000 0.00 850 650 8.00 74.00
Release Time:
Sick Leave 1.5 1.6
Annual Leave 4 2 1.5 4 1.5 13
Holiday 8 8
Comp. Time Used 0
Other - Funeral 0
Total: 8.00; 8.00f 8.00f 0.00] 0.00] 800f 800 8.00] 8.00] 8.00] 0.00] 0.00] 8.00| 850 8.00] 8.00 96.50
Comp. Time Gained i Qomm 0.5
i
Employee's Signature: m\ H (i NL? :@wﬁ‘ 3 m\s@ Approved by: A/F,, B4, mr\é%ﬁx«\%\&é
Date: J @it Dy Date: /] I lo- 1 ¥/

v ;



GTUA EMPLOYEE TIME SHERT
Mame: Carmen Catierson Pay Period: May 1-15, 2012
Position: Secretary/Mapping Technician

1 2 3 4 5 3] 7 8 9 10 11 12 i3 14 15
Project Name Total:
i ! i ! | | | | | | | | | | !
Gainesville Water 1.00 1.00
GMA 8 2.00 2.00
North Texas GCD 4.00 3.00f 3.00 5001 6.00] 2.00/ 2.00] 3.00 2.00 30.00
Red River GCD 1.00 1.00] 2.00 4.00| 2.001 3.00] 7.00f 6.00 4.00 30.00
Subtotal:| 5.00] 0.00] 4.00] 8.00] —e | - 9.00{ 8.00] 5.00] 900/ 9.00] -~ | —eem 6.001 0.00 63.00
Release Time:

Sick Leave 8.00 2.00 10.00
Annual Leave 3.00 4.00 8.00 15.00
Holiday 0.00
Comp. Time Used 1.00 2.00 3.00
Comp. Time Eamed (1.00) (1.00) (3.00)

Cther Inclement Weather .00
Total:| 8.00] 8.00/ 8.00| 8.00] - | ~ne 9.00] 8.00| 8.00| 9.00 e 8.00f 8.00 91.00

{
Approved by:

. 3 ﬁkk
Date: C Nnis\\\w\

Employee's Signature: WQ %\ Kjw %
1

Date:

O\ |




Natme: Carmen Catterson
Fasition: Secretary/Manping Technic

GTUA EMPLOY

CTIME SHEET

Pay Period: May 16-31, 2012

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31
Project Name Total:
i [ | I ] I | | |
Anna Water/AWWir 1.00 1.00 1.00 3.00
GMA B 1.00 1.00
Krum WWir 1.00 1.00
Lake Texoma - Kiowa & Woodbine 2.00 1.00] 1.00f 1.00 2.00] 2.00 9.00
North Texas GCD 3.00| 2.00] 2.00 2.00] 1.00{ 4.00] 200 4.00 2.00] 3.00 25.00
Red River GCD 4.00] 5.00f 2.00 6.00] 4.00{ 300 200 4.00 2.00{ 2.00{ 500 3900
Sherman WWwir 1.00 2.00 2.00] 1.00 2.00f 2.00 10.00
Subtotal:| g.00] 7.00 9.00f ~oom | e 9.00] 9.00] 9.00] 400 8.00] e | weemn 0.00] 9.00] 9.00{ 6.00 88.00
Release Time:

Sick Leave 0.00
Annual Leave 0.00
Haoliday 8.0¢ 8.00
Comp. Time Used 1.00 4.00 2.001 7.00
Comp. Time Earned (1.00) (1.00) (1.00) | (1.00) (1.00) (1.00)1 (1.00) (7.00)

Other Inclement Weather 0.00
Total:| 9.00/ 8.00 9.00] oo | e 9.00) 9.00! 9.00 8.00] 8.00| -ur | s 8.00] 9.00] 9.00 8.00| 103.00

Employee's Signature:

g} Emw

(ot

Date: g\;Sj

{

Y
H

Approved by:

Date:




M U ) GTUA EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET ) .

Zmﬁﬁ; JE Sm;m W\ Faav Pay Period_ Magy [ — May 15 Zojt

Fosition (o, o _w (N A LT ﬁ

0/ 02/ 03/ 04/ 05/ 06/ 07 / 08/ 09/ 10 / 11/ 12/ 13 / 14/ 15 /
‘ wﬁémmnm Name 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Total
SHERMw 1) bt (e T T3 N N 7
SHERam b | 4 b | 4 N Y N \ / 23
]

Miceh 4 i L bo| 4 4 25

PRGC.D /A 1 L z | 4 3 12 [7
Total 515 J 8 ¥ g A o] i g | g
Release Time

Sick Leave s 2
Annual Leave 4 o
Holiday

Comp. Time

Other I w

m,zﬁwawmm\m Signature N ¢ @w}j DN\/GAM&J Ly Approved By,

Date_ VA v\ © [ , Date

mﬁgf%m



- ,‘ SN GTUA EMPLOYEE TIME SH EET
Name AT LR CW HYWMAW . PayPericd Mgy i1 . WAY 3{ Zoyi
Position e LITFERA)  MAVREr L
01/ 02/ 03/ 04/ 05/ 06/ 07/ 08/ 09/ 10/ 11/ 12/ 13/ 14/ 13/
Project Name 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Total
SHegay w | | 2 L | 4 214 371 g
SHERMsy W V| [ 2 [ / | 2 /O
Ccin i { ]
NTGED | L 1313 [7 _ Z |2 | j7
KRG=> | | [ 7 [ 21 31 12 Lz |2z | 2%
KRUM 4 4
Total 5181 8 E1 R8¢ [ B Elg® e 96
Release Time
Sick Leave
Annual Leave “ 4 o
Holiday B %
Comp. Time ]
Other . Z, \.N%b / | _ =
mployee’s Signature Q Ve O \Oéa}q?,\ \@? Approved By
Date [ AR el _ Date

M | GTUA-04



GTUA EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET
Name: LAURIE KILLIAN Pay Period: 5/1/2012 through 5/15/2012
Position: ACCOUNTING ASSISTANT

i 2 3 4 5 6 7 g g 10 11 12 13 14 15

Project Mame 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Total:
General 7.75| 6.75 8 8 8 8 8§ 7.5 1 g 72
RRGCD 4 4
NTGCD 0.25 4 4.25
Total:| 80.25
Earned Comp Time 1 1.00
Release Time:
plumbers vet
Sick Leave
Annual Leave 7 7
Holiday
Comp. Time 1.25 0.5 1.75
Other
Total: 8.75
|Grand Total: _ 8| 8 | | 8] 8 8 8] s | | _ 8] 9 _ 89|
Employee's Signature: St Approved by: ;

Date: lrole A2 Date:




GTUA EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET

Name: LAURIE KILLIAN Pay Period: 5/16/2012 through 8/31/2012
Position: ACCOUNTING ASSISTANT

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 g 10 11 12 13 14 15
Project Name 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 3 Total:
General 6 8 4 575 6] 5.5 8 9] 6.5 g 65.75
RRGCD 4 4
NTGCD 4 4
Total:| 73.75
Earned Comp Time 1.75 1.5 1 4.25
Release Time:
eye dr dish network appliance eye dr
Sick Leave 2 1.5 4.5
Annual Leave 2 8 10
Holiday 8 8
Comp. Time 2 2 4
Other
Total: 26.5
|Grand Total: | 8] 8] g _ | o75] 8] 95] 8] g _ | 8] o[ 8 s 100.25]
Employee's Signature: .\X\\\\ o \ e Approved by: VA ﬁg\ﬂ,\{
Date: [o-loey 2L Date: B IN o [PV \ 1-

NJ



GTUA EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET

Mame:  Alan Moore Pay Period: May 1-15 2012
Position: Operations Supervisos
1 2 3 4 5 g 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
Project Name X X X Total:

General 1 1 2
NTGWCD 2 1 1 2 2 1 9
Landfill 1 1l:
CGMA 3 1 1 4 2 4 15|
Van Alstyne 1 1 2 1 5(
Sherman Water 1 1 1 1 4
RRGWCD 1 1
Gainesville 135 Sewer 1 1l

Totai: v 8l v4 < 4 v 7 v 8 7 38
Earned Comp Time
Release Time:
Sick Leave 4 8 4 1 v 1 26
Annual Leave 8 v 8 8 24
Holiday
Comp. Time
Other
Total: 4 8 4 ‘1 /8] vg| vsg v 1 50
Grand Total: " 81\, /8] ‘gl v8 v8| vg| .8 \,\m/ 8 88

Employee's Signature \ \@z@fé,ums v w\mﬁm{f Approved by: /( \ E})\ % \\\ Y
Date June 4, 2012 Date: \ \ \.%Q 4 paA




GTUA EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET
Name: Alan Moore Pay Period: May 16 - 31, 2012

&Tex_ iSO

ii
o
¢

:’l
&
%
=
(o]
&
ie i

Project Name 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Total:
Sherman Water

Gunter Operations
CGMA

Van Alstyne
NTGWCD

Preston Club
RRGWCD

Pottsboro Operations
Landfill

Princeton Water Projects 1 1

]
b=z

BN [ (= | |-

[

[

L

[£&]

o

a2

S

e

Y
b e TR e

D

&

-
-
W

-
i
ah

FEN

N

N
DI (WO (e

General 2
Total: V6| 8| v6 v7| /8| 8| v 8| .1 v8| v8| 8
Earned Comp Tim

~J
xR

Release Time:

Sick Leave 2 /1 v 7 10

Annual Leave v 2 2

Holiday v 8 8

Comp. Time
Other
Total: v 2 v 2 v1 v 7 v 8

o
=

—

!
Grand Total: 8l /\al val] ve| v 8| v vg <w\;/ 8.8 8| vg 96
| JR ¥
Fit
k {

: \\M{*\fi\f - Approved by: //.\ﬂ xj\ 4 b}i@
Date: June 6, 2012 Date: «\ m% el | \%,

A=




GTUA EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET

Name W -l — Pay Period Mv*m bt Ao -3 1
Position | :,u L1 ~

Q2037 12y § H 114 124 E\ Asgfr
Project Name 16 17 18 19 0 21 Mm 23 24 25 26 27 30 31 Total
NTGCO Mmn] ¢ TO Ter T > A0 | S5 17 T a4 @ m o5
NTeich) fedd | 5 <2 705 L 1 T 70 ¢ [0 o7 / Q | ¢ g 24
BR Gach) doman] O 1" |0 [ | 0|0 =717 | | 10 T o170 O 5
Total g lg [x e N T N P O g 18 [ %0
Release Time
Sick Leave I _ S
Annual Leave 2.5 2.5
Holiday X ped
Comp. Time 55 55
Other i | d

73 My

Employee’s mﬁﬂmmﬁm m L Ly N ?.U Approved By m?:ym,m@i}wm \ Az omr
Date__f>-{~} I Date U= L

GTUA-048




" Bill-At-A-Glance

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY
5100 AIRPORT DR
DENISON TX 75020 - 8448

MAY 2 9 2012
LTUR

Account Number
Billing Date

Web Site

ZP!ah;i and Services =

1of 10
903 786-4433 566 4
May 15, 2017

Page

att.com

FrevieusBil T Monthly Service - May 15 thru Jun 14
\ . Charges for 903 786-4433
Payment fleceived-5-01—Thank-yout +oe-o4GR 1. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B
s oo Business Line {Measured Rate}
FusUhiins i Caller ID Name Delivery
. Caller 1D Number Delivery
HErEER = Expanded Local Calling Service
o PP Hunting
Corrent-Eharges - Touchuone
Unlimited Local Usage

Total Amount Due $448.67

Charges for 93 786-3340
Amount Duein Full By Jun 7, 2012 2. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B

Billing Questions? Visit att.com/billing Page

Plans and Services 1

7800 559-7928

Payment Arrangements:
1800 924-1743

Service Changes:

1800 499-7928
Repair Bervices:

1800 286-8313

ATET Long Distance 2

1 800 559-7928
Total Current Charges

263.82

o~ B0.CO - 50.00
i *‘;; LA ;':ff—?%?’
o0 4-0C
/5.38 ‘75)2

* PREVENT DISCONNECT

* NEW PAYMENT ADDRESS
= JNSTALLATION CHARGES
See “News You Can Use” for additional information

Ieturn bottom portion wi

83.0lo

+ 1ONG DIST. PROVIDERS
» DIRECTORY ASSISTANCE
= CHANGING FEATURES

Business Line {(Measured Rate)
Cailer ID Name Delivery

Caller 1D Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Touchione

Unlimited Local Usage

Charges for 303 785-3501
3. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B

Business Line {Measured Rate)
Caller 10 Name Delivery
Caller 1l Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Touchtone
Unlimited Local Usage

Charges for 903 786-0434
4. Bus Locsl Calling Unlimited B

Business Line {Measured Rate)
Caller 1} Name Delivery
Caller 1) Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Hunting
Touchtone
Unlimited Local Usage

Charges for 901 785-4435
§. Bus local Calling Unlimited 8

Business Line {Measured Rats)
Caller I Name Delivery
Caller I Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Hunting
Touchtone
Unlimited Local Usage

35,00

Rieen

NTCeDd

30,

Lo
B

Local Services provided by AT&T Arkansas, AT&T Kansas, ATET Missowt,

AT&T Okiahoma, or AT&T Texas based upen the service address location.

GO GREEM - Enrcliin paperfess billing.




Monihiv Service - May 15 thrs Jus 14 - Confinued

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY

5100 AIRPORT DR
DENISON TX 75020 - 8448

Charges for 383 735-5034

1. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B 000
Business Line {Measured Hate}
Caller ID Mame Delivery
Caller 10 Mumber Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Hunting
Touchtons
Unlimited Local Usage
Charges for 963 736-8213
2. Buslocal Calling Unlimited B 0,00
Business line {Measured Rate)
Caller 10 Mame Delivery
Caller 1D Mumber Delivery
Expandad Local Calling Service
Touchtons
Unlimited Local Usage
Total Monthly Senvice 246.00
Surcharges and (ther Fees
3. Federal Subscriber Line Charge 37.10
4 9itFee 1.92
5. Stsie Cost-Hecovery Fee .59
8. Federal Universal Service Fee 7.9
Total Suscharges and Diher Fees R 48.82
] fr -
(77 Cco
Taxes
7. Federal 5.00
8. Siate and Local .00
Total Taxes 5.00
¢ U coe
Total Plans and Services 263.82

Amount Subject to Sales Tax: 58

Important Informuiien

Hlessage Regarding Terms & Conditions:
To view your Terss & Conditions for ATET Long
Distance, access www.att.com/servicepublications

oF cail ATET at the fol1 free mumber om your bill.

Imeeice Summary

fasef May 03,2012}
Current Charges
Service Charges
Credits and Adjustments
Call Charges

133.00

bl
LAl
<
)

Billing

Iavoice Summary - Contipuad

Account Number

Page ZofiD
902 705-4432 566 4
Date May 15, 2012

faseifay 03, 20120
Surcharges and Ofher Fees
Taxes
Total Inveice Summary 184,85
Seryice Charges -
Monthly Service Charges
Tvpe of Service Perioed Oty n
9. 15 BUC I1 71 1Y 08102-06/01 1
10, Switched Tol1 Fres 05102-08/01 2 H?’i“ ff?g{rf ot
Total Moathly Service Charges 3 [
[5-00 aath ,
Total Service Charges 5,40
Call Charges - Apr Zad thru May 1st
Calls for 903-785-3348
Domestic
Item
Ho. Date  Time Place Called Humber Code Hin
11.4-13  356P COLLINSVL TX 903 473-8275 B 1:42 R
12.4-16 9454 WICHITAFLS TX 940 723-8697 b 342 Ri
13.4-16 10014 ANMA TX 972 924-3282 ] 1:00 G0
14.4-16 10214 LADONIA TX 903 367-7600 i 1:08 R
15.4-18 10244 WOLFE CITY TX 903 496-2251 ] 0:E §i}
16.4-16 1026A TRENTON TX 203 989-2737 H 0:42 43
17.4-18  102BA BOMHAM TX 803 583-7710 i 0:54 )
18.4-16 10314 BONHAY TX 903 583-6111 ] 0:84
19.4-16 10434 CELINA TX 972 382-2445 b 0:36
20.4-16 10444 CELINA TX 972 382-2445 [ 0:42
21.4-16 10584 (ADOMIA TX 903 367-7800 K 1:00
22.4-19  O44A RONHAM TX 903 583-7710 ] 1:08 an
23.4-19 417 AUSTIH TX 512 463-6818 i 42 o6
24.4-25  950A DERTON TX 840 581-9599 ] 2:48
Subtotal Domestic Calls for 903-785-3348
Total Domestic Calls for 903-785-3340 ‘Q\l?\
Tetal Calls for 803-715-2240
Calls for 903-786-3501
Jomesfic
Item
Ho. Date Time flace Called Humber ode  Hin
25.4-02 M1A HRA TX 940 738-5533 £:00 8
26.4-02  412P FORT WORTH T 817 332-5527 1:368 a4
27.4-02  422P STEPHEMVL TX 254 985-8705 g:

26.4-04  316F DALLAS TX 214 871-8200
28.4-04  320P LAKEDALLAS TX 940 497-2869
30.4-D4  334P FORT WORTH TX 817 332-2500
31.4-05  83A FFLUGERVL TX 512 990-4400

@ 2008 AT&T Intellectual Propesty. AR rights reserved.

Umm@@ﬁﬂ!:ﬁlm

9232.013.155202.01.05.0000000 YYNNNNNY 20975 310857




Call Charges - Apr 20d thru Iay st - Continned

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY

5100 AIRPORT DR
DENISON TX 75020 - 8448

Lalls for 903-745-3501

iiem

Ho. Bate
1.4-08
2.4-05
3.4-05
4.4-05
5.4-05
6,4-08
7.4-05
8.4-05
G.4-05
10.4-05
11.4-08
{2.4-05
13.4-05
14.4-05
15.4-08
16.4-05
17.4-05
18.4-05
18.4-05
0. 4-05
21.4-05
22.4-05
23.4-05
24.4-95
25.4-05
26.4-05
27.4-05
28.4-05
29.4-05
30.4-05
3.4-05
32.4-05
32.4-05
34.4-05
35.4-65
36.4-05
37.4-05
38.4-05
35.4-05
40.4-05
41.4-05
42.4-05
43.4-05
44.4-05
45,4-08
48,4-05
47,4-05
48.4-05
48 4-05
50.4-05
51.4-05

Time
8374
9054
9084
9424
B34
9384
942A
9454
8484
2508
9524
9584

10034

10084
10424
10144
10184
10288
10304
10334
10364
10404
10444
10494
11114
11148
11184
11204
2%
1133
11304
11444
v
11544

2%
257F
300P
3020
3057
3t4p

am
6p

J4op
a23p
331P
336p
4ep
357P
410P
4349
4419
4459

Place Called Bumber

SANGER TX 240 458-3031
VALLEYVIEW TX 940 726-3740
GATHESYL TX 940 665-5500
GAINESVL TX 940 665-7217
HYRA T 840 727-9378
PFLUGERVL T 512 980-4400
GAINESVL TX 940 665-0606
VLY VIEW E T 940 837-2218
KUENSTER TX 940 759-4230
GATESVILLE TX 254 865-2268
HYRA TX 840 736-2207
WHITESBORD T 803 551-0457
WHITESRORO TX 903 851-0457
EULESS T 817 683-0855
GAINESVL TX 940 663-8337
GAINESVL TX 940 665-8474
GATHESVL TX 94D 665-4455
CARROLLTON TX 972 245-1551
FRISCO T 872 625-2474
HASLET TX 817 438-5931
LEWISVILLE T 972 317-0237
AUBREY T 940 365-5833
LEWISVILLE TX 972 218-3400
FRISCO TX 872 204-2312
GRAPEVINE TX 817 481-558¢
GRAPEVINE TX 817 481-5581
RYLIE TX 972 286-8051
LEWISVILLE TX 972 345-0:160
DENTON TX 940 387-7583
DENTON TX 940 243-0007
DENTON TX 940 381-1834
WEDGWOOD TX 847 283-5000
DENTON TX 840 765-803
DALLAS TX 214 521-1383
ALLEN TX 972 727-8409

FARMERSVL TX 972 782-6151.

FRISCO TX 972 335-5551
CELTHA TX 872 382-2682
BLUE RIDGE TX 972 752-5781
ALLEN TX 972 121-0100
PLARG TX 572 618-3463
HILANO TX 512 455-9900
REMNER TX 872 931-7186
HCKINNEY TX 972 562-0522
HEVADA TX 672 343-8282
GAINESVL TX 940 $65-9606
BAINESVL TX 840 865-9800
LEWISVILLE TX 972 482-0022
DENTON TX 940 349-8200
LEWISVILLE X 972 899-5131
PLANO TX 972 941-7510

DAY ED wdm wh omk omk i e
e

0:42
1:42
2:06
1:42
1:30
1:08
2:00
1:24

W hd gD Bh o e Bh R
SERBEEBBER

288z

g
kO

th na ih
&0

B BB D o
1h b Bh b
T8 e

[ N
5 23
B8R

Cails for 503-785-

Item

Ho, Date

52.4-05
53.4-08
54.4-08
55.4-08
56.4-08
57.4-08
58.4-06
59.4-08
60.4-06
61.4-08
62.4-08
63.4-06
64.4-08
65.4-08
66.4-08
67.4-06
68.4-09
69.4-10
70.4-10
71.4-10
72.4-10
73.4-10
74.4-4
75.4-11
76.4-11
7.4-11
78.4-11
78.4-1
80.4-11
81.4-11
82.4-14
83.4-11
84.4-11
85.4-11
86.4-11
87.4-11
88.4-11
88.4-11
90.4-11
91.4-14
82.4-11
83.4-11
94.4-11
85,4-4
8.4-11
97.4-14
98.4-11
99,4-41
100.4-11
104, 4-11
102.4-11
103.4-14
104.4-11
105.4-11

Time
448p
11114
40P
143p
145p
146
156P
159
218P
228P
236F
244P
250P
256¢
301
3018
11174
10374
126p
131p
136P
139pP
8287
8354
1255P
1259P
103P
108
110P
18P
118p
121P
123p
126P
128P
133p
135P
142p
2298
231p
2320
234p
2369
24P
2459
251P
256p
258p
316P
334
33ep
3P
339p
40P

Page 30f10
Account Number
Billing Date May 15, 2012

903 786-4433 565 4

Place Called
PLANG TX
ECTOR X
BONHAM TX
BONHAY TX
BONHAM TX
BONHAM TX
COOPER TX
HONEYGROVE TX
WINDOM TX
COMMERCE TX
WINDOM TX
LEOKARD TX
COLLINSVL TX
TIOGA TX
WHITESBORD TX
DALIAS TX
COMMERCE TX
HILANG TX
NRICHLDHIS TX
ARGYLE TX
AUBREY TX
SPRING TX
BOKHAK TX
CHILTON X
HCKINNEY TX
HCKINNEY TX
WYLIE TX
RICHARDSON TX
ROYSE CITY ™
WYLIE TX
NEVADA TX
PRINCETON TX
HCKIMNEY X
HYLIE T
GRANDPRART TX
KEVADA TX
SUGAR LAND TX
HCKINNEY TX
NEVADA TX
HOKINNEY T
HCKINBEY TX
FARMERSYL TX
WLIE T
GRANDPRART TX
LEONARD TX
ANNA TX
CELINA TX
WYLIE T
GAINESVL TX
SANGER TX
JUSTIN X
RYLIE TX
RYLIE TX
DENTON TX

‘ [2 s Py :
S =ttt _
iar fii tiivh Wlay 1st - Continued

Number

972 763-4180
803 961-3015
803 583-7514
903 583-3308
803 583-6111
803 583-7710
903 395-44T14
903 378-2435
803 623-2053
903 886-3458
803 623-2410
903 587-2172
803 429-8228
940 437-2351
803 564-3311
214 706-9801
903 886-3458
§12 455-9800
817 770-6547
040 464-7713
840 365-0953
832 257-7860
803 583-4828
254 546-2824
872 547-7500
872 837-2338
872 442-68114
972 235-8331
972 636-2250
972 442-2238
972 853-4630
872 738-2582
872 562-8809
872 442-7572
972 977-4725
872 843-2101
281 207-5800
972 542-1143
972 843-2608
872 837-2334
972 837-2334
972 782-6257
872 442-5405
214 282-7450
903 587-2172
872 824-3282
872 382-2201
872 442-2075
940 865-5500
940 458-0118
940 648-5263
872 286-8501
972 286-8051
840 382-1963

=EdseEs

w5

w{ﬁw&»mmh:&b}hm@%

-
om0 D0 S RS Do P S b

m»mhmmauwwwmmmﬂaﬁ

[ g~
Bt L D
R oo o

0:3

D e it T

e oy

e Gh 2 e e Uh Lh B G kD ko b B
mm&.mmmmmawgmmgggsﬁ

m@mcvm—*u@oc;mﬂcwm
T wr e e .
o

00
00
00
00
00
00

A0
0%
00
00
Rig
Nid
00
Rt
Rib

R

Q0
Ril)
i
RiH
00
00
B
00
R
R
.08




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY Page 4of10
5100 AIRPORT DR Account Number 903786
DENISON TX 75020 - 8448 Rilling Date  May 15, )

:all Charges - Apr 2nd this May Ist - Confinned : Call Charges - Apr Zad thru May 1st - Continued
abls for 903-786-2001 falis for 002-785-2501
tem Tiem
0. Date  Time Place Calied Humbar Lode  Hin Mo. bate  Time [lace Called HMumber Code  Hin
1.4-11 345P LAKEDALLAS T 040 497-0543 b 0:54 .00 52.4-12  A13P ROANOKE TX 817 430-8616 D :
2.4-11  347F DENTON TX 940 366-0074 ] 3:24 00 53.4-12  434P HAND TX 872 841-7307 b
3.4-911 3529 ROANOKE TX  B17 491-2099 D 2:00 .00 54,4-12  437P PLANO TX 972 768-4104 B :
4.4-11  255P FRISCO TX 972 204-2553 D 0:30 .00 55.4-12  442F WNLIE WX 972 442-2236 b i
5.4-1% 4297 CGRANDPRARE T 214 725-9817 b 0:30 RilY 56.4-12  443F PLAND TX §72 516-6000 D R
6.4-11  430P ARLINGTON TX 817 874-3589 D 2:42 .00 57.4-13 1008A BLUE RIDGE TX 972 752-5605 b g
7.4-11  434P DENTON TX 940 585-1852 b 1:30 .00 58.4-13  1018A DENTON X 940 382-5147 b :
8.4-11  438P BARTOMVL TX 04D 2411388 D 0:48 .00 59.4-13 10204 SPRING TX 832 257-7660 D
9.4-11  441P DENTON TX 940 391-2826 D 0:54 .00 60.4-13 10224 LRANDPRART TX 214 725-9917 ] i
10.4-11  443F SANGER TX 940 458-7610 D 1:00 .00 61.4-13 10277 UOANOKE TX  B17 430-8618 2 :
11.4-11  448P JUSTIH T 940 648-3200 D 112 .00 62.4-17  105F HYRA TX 840 736-4421 ] :
12.4-11  450P PONDER TX 94D 478-2306 D 1:36 .00 63.4-18  O47A CAINESVL TX 940 688-4500 ] 5
13.4-12  OMA RVLIETX 672 286-8051 b 1:12 .00 64.4-18 43P IYRA TX 940 736-5533 B
14.4-12  925A FRISCO %X G772 204-2853 D 1:30 00 65.4-30 1128A CADDOMILLS TX 903 527-3504 & LBh
15.4-12 8204 FRISCO TX 972 204-0883 B 2:54 .00 66.4-30 1240P LLUE RIDGE TX 972 752-5791 B 054
18,412 0234 JUSTIH TX 040 648-5263 D 0:30 .00 67.4-30  124F CELINA X 972 382-3222 B 64
17.4-92 8354 JUSTIH X 940 648-5253 b 1:18 00 68.4-30  206P CARLAMD TX 972 495-7600 D 1
18.4-12  047A FRISCO T 972 2D4-5553 b 1:24 .00 69.4-30  208P ROVSE CITY TX 972 636-2250 H 2:0
19.4-12 8514 FRISOO T 972 284-2312 D 1:54 .00 70.4-30  212P NCKIMNEY TX 972 547-7500 b 0:30
20.4-12  98BA SUGAR LANB TX 281 207-800 D 708 00 71.4-30  216P ROYSE CITY TX 972 636-3553 b 0:30
20412 10074 VY VIERETX 0406272219 D 1:12 Rii] 72,5-01  326P PFLUGERVL TX 512 930-4400 b 2:08
22.4-12 10124 SPRIKG T( #32 257-7660 H G:48 .00 Subtotal Domestic Calls fer 903-785-3501
23.4-12 10187 GRANDPRARE TX 214 725-0917 B 1:00 .00
24.4-12 10227 DARTONVL TR 94D 249-1388 B 1:00 .00 Total Domestie Calls for 303-785-3501 Nf
25.4-12 10284 JUSTIN TX 940 648-3200 D 2:00 00
26.4-12 10404 ROABOKE T 817 430-8618 D 0:54 .00 Total Calls for 903-786-3501 B
27.4-12 10598 DERTON TX 940 387-83M b 112 00 Calls for 903-786-44:3
28.4-92 1247 FRISCD TX 972 294-5555 D 1:00 00
28.4-12 104P PRINCETON TX 972 734-2548 D 0:30 .00 Domestic
30.4-12  104P DALLAS TX 072 T44-4207 D 0:42 .00 Ttem
31.4-12  125P LEMISVILLE T 972 874-6070 1 1:06 00 Ho, Date Time FPlace Called Humbar Code  Hin
32,412 1340 FRISOO X 972 377-5540 D 0:30 .00 73.3-30 10174 ECTR TX 903 961-2495 b 4:42 B
33.4-42  135F FRISOO X 214 975-0404 B 1:08 .00 74.3-30 10434 TALLAS 214 247-2282 B .3 X
34.4-12 1677 LAKEDALLAS T @40 497-558 D 1:00 00 15.3-30 11174 CRANDPRART TX 214 707-0232 b 24 A
35.4-12  202P LEMISVILLE TX 9r2 874-8000 D 8:30 00 76.4-02  816A CRANDPRART TX 214 852-9562 b 0:30 ¥
36.4-12  203F LEMISVILLE T 972 874-6000 D 2:08 .00 77.4-02  11D1A AUSTIN TX 512 836-2420. D 8:49 . ;
57.4-12 2150 GAIBESVL TX 940 665-7217 D 1:18 .00 "78.4-03  1013A ENTERPRISE OK 918 799-5843 b 1130
38.4-12  2M8P GAIMESVL TX 940 665-3836 b 1:36 06 78.4-03  326P [ALLAS X 872 566-5855 b 142
39.4-12 2230 PLAND T 872 8417307 b 1:06 00 80.4-04 3477 WICHITAFLS TY 940 765-0156 b 042
40,4-12 2260 PRINCETON TX 972 734-2548 b 0:30 00 81.4-05  B4BA WICHITAFLS TX 940 766-0158 B 108
41.4-12  228F CGARLAND TX 972 495-7B00 D 1:24 00 82.4-05 11124 BRLINGTON TX  B17 602-0402 b 14
42.4-12 237 WYLIE TX 872 442-2238 b 0:42 .00 B3.4-05  234F WICHITAFLS TX 940 766-0156 ] 1:06
3.4-12  240F CELINA X 972 362-2201 b 1:48 .00 B4.4-05  340P STEPHEWVL TX 254 968-8741 D 6:64
44.4-12  243F CELIMA TX 872 362-2445 o 0:30 00 85.4-08  B4A3A AUSTIN TX 512 233-3737 B 02
45.4-92  246P MCKIMMEY TX  OFZ 837-2480 D 1:30 00 86.4-080  216P ATLANTA NE GA 770 720-5045 b 3:48
46.4-1 258F PRINCETON TX 972 736-2744 b Z:.00 00 87.4-08  441P AUNA TX 872 924-5628 B 238
47.4-12  307P DALIAS XX 977 744-4100 D 2:12 00 88.4-10  BSTA LOSANGELES CA 213 493-0602 ] 4412
48.4-12  332F WHITESBORO TX 903 564-3311 b 0:48 0 80.4-10 1106 FARMERSWL TX 972 784-7777 b 15124
40.4-12  353F CARROLLTON TX 972 468-3000 D 1:18 00 90.4-10 19484 AUSTIN TX 512 745-0599 B g8
50.4-12  401P FRISCO TX 872 625-1756 ] 2:06 .00 91.4-11 8354 AUSTIE TX 512 475-2117 B 11:42
§1.4-12  409F DENTOK TX 940 382-5147 b 0:30 .00

9232.013.155202.02.05.0000000 YYNNNNNY 18365.250145
Eras s s skt sig s

AR R T




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY
5100 AIRPORT DR
DENISON TX 75020 - 8448

ﬁ @ [ K .—--';(' r ’f,

Cali Chasges - Apr 2ad thre May 1st - Confinned g'f- i e {({ A

Calls for 505-755-443

Item

Ho, Bate Time Flace Called Kumber Code Hin
1.4-11 1128 DALIAS TX 214 780-4500 D 7:54 .00
2.4-12 0 2P AUSTIN TX 542 475-2117 B 0:48 .00
3417 2204 WRATX 040 736-4421 b 042 .00
4.4-17 11054 HOKIMMEY TX 214 776-5558 ] 0:36 00
8.4-17  191P MCKINNEY X 214 728-6558 b 6:42 Ril
8.4-17  220P PROVO UT 801 691-5540 b 0:30 .00
T.4-17  230P PROVO OT 801 681-5540 ] 2:30 .00
8.4-18 10284 AUSTIN X 512 322-5800 B 3:24 00
9.4-18  357P ARLINGTON TX B17 602-0402 p 2:54 .00
10.4-20  BIA PRLUGERVL TX 512 252-7333 b 1:18 .00
11.4-23  D30A AUSTIR TX 512 2715-7300 ] 10:30 00
2.4-23  D41A MOINMEY X 214 544-5475 B 2:08 .00
13.4-23 4540 BALIAS TH 872 566-3855 ] 1:36 .00
14.4-26  136P AUSTIN TX 512 2381315 D 13:42 00
16.4-26  1055A BELLSSAVOY TX 203 985-7708 B 1:12 .00
16.4-26  334P DAIIAS TX 214 855-8172 b 6:30 .00
17.4-26 3347 DALIAS TX 244 855-8000 ] 1:42 .00
18.4-27 10344 DENTON TX -840 597-3723 b 5:48 K1\
18.4-27 10414 DALLAS TH 214 855-8072 ] 0:36 Ki)
20.4-27 8P HYRA WX 940 736-3312 p 0:30 .00
21.4-27  354P AUSTIN TX 512 322-5800 ] 1:00 00
22.4-30  B22% TELEPHONE TX 903 664-7775 D 3:30 00
23.5-01 4310 AUSTIN TX 512 803-7785 b 0:30 00

Subtotal Domestic Calls for 303-736-4433 00

Total Domestic Calls for 903-785-9433 .00

Total Calls for 903-786-4433 .60

Calls for 903-786-4434

Domestic

Ttsm

Ho. Date  Time Place Called Hupber fode HMin
24.3-30  {D44A CGRANDPRARY TX 244 052-0582 B 9:30 RiH
25.4-16 9104 WYRA TX 940 736-4429 B 1:48 .00
26.4-17  105P GAINESVL TX D40 665-2477 ] 0:30 00
27.4-17 138 WRA W 940 736-4421 B 0:30 .00
28.4-18 8304 HYRA TX 840 736-4421 b 1:48 .00
28.4-18  446F MYRA TX 940 736-3312 ] 1:00 .00
30.4-23 9114 HMCKIMNEY TX 244 544-8475 b 0:42 00
31.4-26 2P FORY WORTH TX 817 735-7438 p 3:54 .00
32.4-2T 4010 AUSTIN TX 512 773-8067 ] 3:18 .00
33.4-30 9M4A MYRA TX 940 736-5533 ] 7:36 .00

Subtstal Domestic Calls for 2-785-2434 00

Total Domestic Calls for 903-786-4432 R

Total Callls for 903-786-4434 .00

-

~Ror 20d thra May 1st - Continned

Account Number

Page 5of10

903 786-4433 Bo6 4
Billing Date May 15, 2012

Calis for 903-786-3435

Item

Ho. Date Time Place Called Humber
34.3-29 450 ECTR X 803 851-2405
35.4-03  110F HUENSTER TX 940 758-2236
36.4-10 8304 GREFNVILLE TX 903 453-7106
37.4-13 10314 ROANOKE T 682 831-4605
38.4-13 10324 ROANOKE TX 682 831-4682
36.4-18 11164 AUSTIN TX 512 475-3302
40.4-18  355F GRANDPRARI TX 214 417-1880
41.4-18  446F ANNA TX 972 824-3325
42.4-18  220F GATHESVL T 940 668-4500
43.4-20  913% DALIAS TX 214 276-0730
44.4-23 11340 GATMESVL TX 040 665-3702
45.4-23 11374 ANNA TX 872 924-3325
46.4-23 11408 GAINESVL TX 040 685-4472
47.4-25 11054 AUSTIN TX 512 475-2117
48.4-30 9024 GAINESVL TX 940 658-4540
48.4-30 0404 FARMERSVL TX 972 784-T777
Subtotal Domestic Calls for 903-785-4435

Total Domestic Calls for 903-786-4435

Total Calls for 903-785-4435
Calls for 903-786-5034

Demestic
Iem
Ho. Pate Time Place Called Mumber
50.3-20  252P ECTOR TX 903 961-2405
51.3-29  Z54P ECTOR TX 803 961-2405
52.3-29  346P DALIAS TX 214 832-3081
53.3-30 9104 GRANDPRART TX 468 563-7500
54.3-30  950A ECTOR TX 803 961-2485
§5.3-30 10123 GAINESVL TX 040 588-4540
§6.3-30 10254 DBONHAM TX 803 583-3300
57.3-30 1030A GAINZSVL TX 940 865-4807
58.3-30  133P ADDISON TX 972 982-8450
56.3-30  138P ADDISON TX
60.3-30  150P CELINA TX 872 382-3222
61.3-30  205P BELISSAVOY TX 903 965-5316
62.3-30 207 WHITFSBORO TX 803 564-3180
63.3-30 306 CADDOMILLS TX 003 597-2504
64.3-30  313P WEVADA TX 972 852-2500
65.3-30  315F FORT WORTH TX 817 332-2500
66.3-30  323P CELESTE TX 903 588-4760
67.3-30  341F DECATUR TX 940 627-5450
68.3-30  34P WYLIE TX 972 442-5405
68.3-36  358P WMLIE TX 072 442-6875
70.3-30  400P WYLIE TX 972 442-2075
71.3-30  416P BYRA TX 040 727-1145
72.3-30 4199 BYRA TX 840 727-1145
73.4-02  83sA AUSTIN TX 512 483-6792
T4.4-02 1114 WEVADA TX 972 853-4830
75.4-02 11164 WYLIE 7Y 972 442-7512

572 982-8450 _

=
£
i)

OUWWG@DW@WU@WGU&‘

e
e
k=l

.

Gt
St

5 %eb L
5 & &

[ Q.
LEF0 )

EF

Tl P e S PR s N Y

L )
e S &5 &5

fe=]

)
T By
s R

3 Bp R 2 EB DB e

0y
£

rode ok LI ATD ewie e LD LI LN s,
L]

Lpd
(=

-
I D
o S

2:42
1:.00

0:48

Im o o
h €h d

o
=)

H]

Rl
0
A0

Ry

e
[+

& & S B

ot

b
<5

P
£

2 In
LS G S Y

an

A

40
0
e
20

£
2



Lall Charmes -

&
4

A

Catls for 80378

{tem
fo.

L4-02

24,4-03
25.4-03
26.4-03
27.4-03
25.4-63
28.4-08
30.4-04
31.4-04
32.4-04
33.4-04
34.4-04
35.4-04
- 36.4-04
37.4-04
38.4-04
39.4-04
40.4-04
41.4-04
42.4-04
43.4-04
44.4-04
45.4-04
46.4-05
47.4-05
48.4-05
48.4-05
50.4-05

4 A_QR
WE e

BN

bate

1154
11iP
B28A
B34A
G434

F114A

1116A

1200p
1238p
1241P

{247

1252p
1058
114P
238P
2489
267
e
izip
aap

«««««

10214
10244
Hiw
407P
428P
434
435P
4369
438p
440p
4457
445F
447p
44
457
453
8344
8438
8504
BE3A
9764

o
0234

ARLINGTON TX
ARLINGTON TX
ACHEYGROVE TX
AcHRAE TX
WINDOH TX
STEPHENVL TX
AUSTIN TX
AUBREY TX
GATHESVL T
HIBENSTER TX
HUENSTER TX
WHITESRORD TX
AUSTIE TR
HOMSTON TX
HOUSTON TX
AUSTIN TX
FORT WORTH TX
DALLAS TX
DALLAS TX

HOUSTON TX
HOUSTON TX

AODISON TX
DALLAS TX
LAKEBALLAS TX
LAKEDALLAS TX
AUBREY TX
DALLAS TX
RORNCKE TX
LEWISVILLE 7%
FRISCD TX
GRANDPRART TX
AUSTIH TX
HOUSTOR TX
AUBREY TX
CARROLLTON TX
CARROLLTOR TX
FRISCO TX
LEWISVILLE TX
FORT HORTH 7X
FRISCO TX
FRISCO TX
FRISCO TX
HASLET TX
LEMISVILLE TX
JUSTIE T
GALNESVL TX
GATHESVL TX
GATHESVL TX
FUENSTER TX
GATHESVL T

B perma 7Y
F e

SO0 R 1A

¢ 2nd thru Mav 1st - Continued

bHumber

817 814-1101
817 814-1104
903 378-7361
403 583-9513
803 623-2053
254 965-6705
512 463-7317
940 440-9561
940 868-2404
840 750-2295
840 758-2236
203 564-3160
§12 636-0841
713 821-3707
713 851-0111
512 322-5810
817 332-2500
214 338-1100
214 981-9090
713 651-0111
712 850-8000
872 882-8450
214 §71-8200
940 497-2933
940 497-25%3
940 440-8561
214 981-8090
662 831-4885
972 219-1228
489 287-3929
214 912-5218
512 936-9841
713 621-3707
840 440-9343
972 245-1581
972 245-158%
§72 625-2411
972 462-0022
817 202-6118
§72 335-558%
972 335-5551
972 282-3273
817 438-5031
972 317-0237
940 548-2541
940 668-8337
940 665-5696
940 5684500
840 759-2235
940 568-8381
512 980-4400

byl

lﬁﬂﬂﬂtﬂQGWQWWK:DQBUUBWU@Q@UOW@WB@@'E@WW@@WUW@WC@G@QB@U‘B”UW

Calls for 383-78
Item
Ho. Date

52.4-06
53.4-05
54.4-08
§5.4-05
56.4-05
57.4-06
58.4-05
59.4-05
60.4-05
61.4-05
62.4-05
63.4-05
64.4-05
85.4-05
66.4-05
67.4-05
68.4-06
69.4-06
70.4-06
71.4-06
72.4-08
73.4-06
74.4-06
75.4-06
76.4-06
77.4-06
78.4-06
78.4-06
80.4-06
81.4-06
82.4-08
83.4-08
84.4-06
85.4-08
86.4-08
87.4-08
88.4-09
89, 4-10
80.4-10
81.4-1
82.4-10
93.4-10
84.4-10

9232.013.15520:2.03.05.0000000 YYNNNNNY 18367 250147

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY
G100 AIRFORT DR
DENISON TX 75020 - 8448

Time
10184
10428
1104A
11264
11294
11384
11484
14504
11584
246p
303p
3120
320p
417
440p
451p
1252p
119p
120p
1549
153p
2299
2259
2269
231p
231P
2328
240P
2469
314p
316p
320p
438P
501p
9244
11308
409P
1251p
134P
141p
148p
151p
410p
9108
11034
100P
358P
511p
10094
10244

a

Flace Called
SATHESVL TX
FRISEO TX
ROANOKE TX
DENTON TX
ARLINGTON TX
DENTON TX
ROANGKE TX
LEWISVILLE
CARROLLTON TX
DALLAS TX

ALLEN TX
AlNA TX

FRISCO TX
CARROLLTON TX
CHANDLER AZ
SANGER TX
BORHAR TX
WCIKIRNEY TX
GRANDPRART TX
WINDOH TX
WOLFE CITY TX
LADONTA TX
LADONIA TX
LADOHIA TX
BOWHAM TX
BouHAR TX
ROHHAK TX
BELLSSAVOY TX
BIWHAR TX
SUCAR LAND TX
HOKTHMEY TX
BARKER TX
HCICTHREY TX

ALLEN TX
FLAND TX

CLOPER TX
DALLAS TX
ARLINGTON TX
ROANDKE TX

BERTON TX
FRISC0 TX

GATNESVL TX
TELEPHONE TX

AUSTIH TX
DALLAS TX
F.AND TX
BALLAS TX
PLANG TX
DENTON TX

SAHGER TX

Account Number
Billing Date

o thr May st - Continued

Number

840 605-3836
872 284-5555
817 481-2411
840 B91-7500
817 881-8000
840 5660308
817 854-0011
972 316-1600
972 492-6131
214 855-8024
972 727-9985
972 924-3325
489 578-4510
872 245-1551
480 B95-97200
040 458-7702
903 5B83-4904
214 585-8214
214 793-8244
803 623-3425
903 496-2251
903 387-7575
903 387-7575
803 367-7800
803 640-1367
803 640-1367
803 640-1367
803 985-5316
903 583-4978
281 207-5800
972 837-2331
281 578-2867
214 583-8214
972 727-8995
972 398-3500
903 385-4471
214 208-5014
817 307-0263
817 430-3541
940 207-7918
972 284-5555
940 868-8301
903 664-2383
512 322-5800
214 B55-8072
872 424-602%
214 350-72848
972 398-3500
840 382-5147
940 458-7810

g Pl

R R R A LT T

o B R
&5 5
om e

LsCaE 7]
it

[

2
¢

3
EY
3
i

D o
5 =

tﬁmﬂwwcmwwmmwwmmmmmmm:ﬂwmmmmmwwwmwmwwmwmwmwm@wm@w.

YO T onw

i
ek

%%"g "“{5
P

P
3



atat

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY
5100 AIRPORT DR
DENISON TX 75020 - 8448

£alf Cherges - Apr Znd thrs May 1st - Continued

Calls for 903-726-5032

Itsm

Ho. Pate Tims Place Called Humber

4-12 10314 PONDER TX 940 478-2308

'
2.4-12 10424 ROANOKE TX 582 831-4800
3.4-12 1101 DENTON TY 840 349-8505
4.4-12  128F LAKEDALLAS TX 940 488-3200
§.4-12  223F MCKINMEY TX 214 585-8214
6.4-12 353 WYRA TX 840 727-1445
7.4-13 10014 MHISSION TX 956 432-9006
B.4-13  Z2i8P BONHAK TX 803 583-1881
8.4-13  28P BOWHAM TX 903 583-3908
10.4-16  836A GAINESVL TX 040 665-4472
11.4-16  B3BA HMCKINMEY X 972 658-4347
12.4-16  04DA BELLSSAYOY TX 903 965-4777
13.4-16  1D4OA BONHAM TX 503 583-3906
14.4-16 202 DONHAM TX 803 221-0018

15.4-16  345P BONHAM TX 303 583-7453
16.4-16  34BP BONWAM TX 903 583-1671
17.4-18  347P BONMAM TX 803 583-7453
18.4-17 9114 STEPHENVL TX 254 065-5024
18.4-17 1000A FORT WORTH TX 817 735-7375
20.4-17 10025 MCKINNEY TX 294 544-g475
21.4-17 11354 DALLAS TX 872 566-4444
22.4-17  208P CELTNA TX 972 382-244
3.4-47  236F PROVO ©T 5801 891-5540
24.4-18 10114 GRANDPRART TX 972 567-8538
25.4-13 10325 ARLINGTON TX 817 8M4-1104
26.4-18 1A ANNA T 872 924-3361
7.4-18 11508 ANNA TX 972 924-3361
B.4-18 12290F ANMA TX 872 924-3361
26.4-18 1227P AUSTIH TX 512 322-58%9
30.4-18  1228P AUSTIN TX 512 322-5843
3M.4-18 312P ANNA TX 872 924-3381
32.4-18  3UP FARMERSVL TX 972 784-7777
33.4-18  315P GAINESVL TX 940 658-8301
H.4-18 5P MYRA IX £40 736-5533
35.4-18 NP WCKIMEY X ¢m2 529-0488
36.4-18 315 GRANDPRARI TX 244 417-1660

3.4-18  320P ANNA T 972 924-3381
38.4-18  405P FORT WORTH TX 817 566-1304
39498 431P ANMA TX 872 924-3361
40.4-18  445P FRISCO TX 872 625-6544
4.448 446 FRISOS TX 872 £25-8844

42.4-18  440P GRANDPRARL TX 214 907-4007
43.4-18  430P FRISCO 7X 672 624-3128
44.4-1B  450P FRISCO TX 972 625-6644
45.4-18  451P FRISOD TX 872 625-1753
46.4-18  453F FRISCO TX 972 824-4417
47.4-18 10114 DALLAS TX 214 208-5014
48.4-18  1327F BONHAN TX 803 227-2280
48.4-18  323P CAINESVL T 4o 665-4472
50.4-18 407 GRANDPRARI TX 977 078-57%
51.4-20  256A GRANDPRARI TX 072 008-8848

1.42
4:30
0:36

0:42
0:48
0:30
0:30
4:12
1:30
4:24
0:30
0:42
2:08
0:30
0:30
0:54
3:24
6:30
65:48
1:42
1:12
1:42
4:12
0:54
0:36
1:54

0:30
0:30
0:42
1:00
030
5:00
0:30
4:36
0.48
1:00
0:30
$:30
0:48
G54
0:30
1:42
8:30
0:48
0:48
2:00

Page 7of10
Account Number
Billing Date May 15,2012

803 786-4433 565

é;%fﬁmw a1 Zud thru May st - Continued

Calls for 993-786 582

Iten

No. Date Time Place Called Humber
00 82.4-20  901A GRANDPRART TX 214 803-1241
00 53.4-20  O10A ARLINGTON TX 817 307-3710
.00 54.4-20  914A OCAINESVL TX 940 668-8301
.00 55.4-20  B4BA ALLEN TX 972 727-9995
00 56.4-20 10214 ARLINGTON TX 817 874-7087
.00 57.4-20  256F DALIAS TX 972 566-5012
00 58.4-20  342P MCKINNEY TX 972 547-7505
.00 58.4-20  342P HMCKINMEY TX 72 547-7500
00 60.4-20  347P CELINA TX 972 382-2682
.00 61.4-20  350P CELINA TX 872 382-3300
.00 62.4-20  351P CELINA TX 872 382-2347
00 63.4-23  B26A GAINESVL TX 940 665-3702
.00 64.4-23  BAGA MCKINNEY TX 972 548-4831
00 65.4-23 9444 CELINA TX 872 382-2347
.00 66.4-22 10164 DALLAS TX 972 568-8300
L0 67.4-23 1026A DALLAS TX 972 565-8300
.00 68.4-23 11344 DALLAS TX 872 566-8300
.00 69.4-23 11364 DALLAS TX 972 566-8200
.00 70.4-23 114BA AUSTIN TX 512 322-5843
00 71.4-23  308P ANNA TX 872 824-3361
00 72.4-23  335P DALLAS TX 214 855-8000
00 73.4-24 BI04 GRANDPRART TX 244 §36-4991
00 T4.4-24  1039A ANNA TX 872 924-3325
.00 75.4-25  O17A GAINESVL T 4o 612-4824
.00 76.4-25  92BA GLEN ROSE TX 254 396-6309
.00 71.4-25  93% DECATUR TX 940 210-32%5
.00 78.4-25  Q36A LUBBOCK TX 808 777-8814
.00 79.4-25 10228 MUSTIN TX 512 936-0871
00 80.4-25 1044A GRANDPRART TX 489 628-6053
.00 81.4-25 11064 ECKINNEY TX 460 218-2000
.00 82.4-25 1110A GRANDPRARI TX 214 793-0064
00 83.4-25 1114A PROSPER X  o72 346-2500
00 8.4-28 1117A MALIAS TX 214 978-8584
00 85.4-25 1126A GRAWBURY TX 817 894-8577
.00 86.4-25  {07P GAINESVL TX  odo 802-0101
.00 87.4-25  230P AUSTIN T 512 297-031¢
.00 88.4-25  320P DENTOK TX 540 442-5432
.00 88.4-25  353P DEATON TX 940 442-5432
00 90.4-25  431P PROSPERTX 977 348-2500
.00 81.4-26 10334 AUSTIN TX 512 4p3-7052
00 82.4-25 11584 ADDISON TX  o72 385-4693
.00 93.4-26  239F LEWISVILLE TX 872 218-3400
Rii 84.4-26 24P LEWISVILLE TX o72 218-1228
00 95.4-27  921A MADTLL 0¥ 580 677-8000
00 96.4-27  1004A AUSTIN TX 512 463-3887
.00 87.4-27  150P PLamD T 872 423-4222
00 98.4-30  B3BA HMSTONTX 713 302-2514
.00 99.4-30 8504 DrLLAS TX 872 566-8300
00 100.4-30  B5GA GAINESVL TX  o40 665-4338
.00 101.4-30 9234 GREEWVILLE TX 003 454-7555
.00 102.4-30 11194 NPVADA TX 872 853-4830

103.4-30 212p ALLEN TX 872 727-8509

104.4-30  213p DENTON TX 840 391-1578

Subtotal Domestic Calis for 903-785-5034

Coda

b
b
B
b
b
D
D
b
b
]
B
b
b
B
b
b
b
b
B
b
b
b
b
b
b
B
b
b
b
b
Y
b
i
b
B
b
B
b
D
B
B
b
b
b
b
b
b
D

B
wwmwwmmmm@f%
BB D Lh Eb ot L g Tl
oo gh &S B & B

WD sl

L s it
mw&é&ék}k&%%b&%&%b&%ﬁm%

PO v ey
mmmmwmwammam%wmmn

S Mo n BR L

e ol e T m T3 L e

mmmwa&—a@.»mc:;.gtmﬂm
2 L th g 5
smmgm

foeel
w
o

5:54
0:48
2:30
4:36
4:30
0.:42
0:30
0:30

=

e ]
s Ol

2Ry

o
BB s

i €5

A8
A8
L
Rt
Rii
B0
89
.0¢
Rii}
R
RU
i
00
R




:all Charges - Apr 2ad thre May 1st - Continued

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY

5100 AIRPORT DR
DENISON TX 75020 - 8448

Gall Charaes - Apr “nd thris May 15t - Continued

Page
Account Number
Billing Date

3ol 10
403 786-4433 565 4
ay 15, 2012

e B
for 903795 534

‘otal Bomestic Calls for $83-786-5034

‘olal Calls for 983-786-5014
abls for 583-786-2211

lomestic
tam
io. Date Time Flace Called Humber
1.3-26  313P ARLINGTON TX 817 588-5700
2.3-29 40P WHITESBORD TX 803 564-7823
3.3-30 B40A DALIAS T 214 953-8878
4,4-03 11244 IRVING T 972 850-1072
5.4-04  430P DALLAS TX 214 352-8253
6,4-06 1267 DALIAS TX 244 888-1120
7.4-09  119P MCKINMMEY TX 872 547-5TH
6,4-09 121P GAIBESYL TX &40 668-5522
9,409  122F BONHAM TX B03 583-7811
10.4-89  124P BONHAM TX 803 £83-8111
11.4-08 1277 COLLINSVL TX 903 420-3059
12.4-09 1287 GAIMESVL TX 940 668-4518
13.4-09  130P ECTOR TX 803 961-2251
14.4-08  131P WUENSTER TX G40 758-2200
15.4-00  135P VALLEWIEW TX 940 726-8253
16.4-08  {37P WHITESBORD TX 903 564-8105
17.4-08  138P WHITEWRGHT TX 503 384-2706
18.4-08  149P ANNA TX 972 6824-2620
19.4-00 1509 TIOGA TX 940 437-2432
20.4-09 4070 DALIAS TX 214 953-8878
29.4-11 12117 ARLIMGTON TX 817 588-5700
22.4-11  355P BONHAM TX 8n3 640-8083
23.4-11  357P BOWHAM TX 303 640-4244
24,4-11 4007 GAINESVL TX 840 568-5522
25.4-11  4D3P MCKIBWEY TX 672 547-5731
28.4-12  24%F LINCOLNDL WY 814 243-037
27.4-24 10014 BOHHAN TX 903 640-4241
28.4-24  1036A BONEAN TX 903 640-8083
28.4-26 9164 LEONARD T 903 587-2510
30.4-26 9554 AUSTIN TX 512 427-2343
31.4-268 11104 JACKSOMVL FL 904 312-5655
Subtotal Domesiic Calls for 903-786-8211

Total Domestic Calfs for 993-785-8211

international

item

Ho. Date Time Place Lalled Humber
32.4-02 8454 TORGNTC 416 586-2010
Subtotal Internatinnal Calls for 903-736-8211

Total internationa! Calls fer 993-736-8211

Total Calls for 263-786-8211

bl
i=3
f=5
o
=
ool
:1

1
H

0:36
0:30
0:30
1112
0:36
£:30
1:08
036
1:06
1:36
1:12
1:00
G:42
1:08
{48
:3
(:42
(:42
1:42
438
0:36
:36
0:30
0:42
1:12
0:36
$:30
2:30
1:00
048
:42

mummmcpumcwsmwwwumcmwammumwuwuwwi

fode Hin
T 1:00

.00

00

Calls for 800-256-0315
Toll Free Semvice
Destination 303-785-1388 [} {2
Domestic ¥i§\
Ttem
Bo. Date Time From Place  From Numbar
33.4-02  95BA BONHAH TX 903 583-4804
34.4-03 1242P POTTSEORD TX 903 786-5034
35.4-04  B54A BONHAH TX 903 583-9645
36.4-04  154P DALLAS TX 214 328-1100
37.4-06 9134 LEWISVILLE TX 972 462-5156
38.4-05  Q31A AUBREY TX 940 440-9561
39.4-06  B22A RONHAM TX 803 583-4504
40.4-07 11184 BARKER TX 281 578-2867
41.4-08  758A DBONHAM TX 203 640-1367
42.4-09  913A DALLAS TX 214 706-9800
43,4-09 1055A COMMERCE  TX 903 886-3458
44,4-09 11564 RONHAB TX 803 533-4828
45,4-09 158 GAINESVL  TX 940 5688-4512
46.4-09  248P SHERMAN T 903 8413-4200
47.4-09  342P TIOGA TX 940 437-2351
48.4-00  348P CSHERMAN  TX 903 882-4303
49.4-00  351F COLLINSVE. TX 903 420-5814
50.4-10  753A WINDOH TX 903 623-3425
51.4-10  440F ONEYGROVE TX 903 378-2435
§2.4-11  135P CHILTON  TX 254 546-2871
83.4-11 221 BELISSAVOY TX 903 985-7458
54,4-11  223P SELISSAYOY TX 603 985-5318
55.4-12  336P DENISON  TX 903 465-8515
56.4-12  347P VANALSTYNE TX 903 482-5251
57.4-13  353F B0HHAM TX 903 583-1891
58.4-16  900A BOHHAM TX 903 583-189%
58.4-16 11414 20NHAH TX 803 227-0018
80.4-18  158P GONHAM TX 903 583-3309
81.4-17  B4ZA RONHAR TX 803 583-7814
62.4-17 11124 BONHAK TX 803 583-811
83.4-17  724P LADONIA  TX 903 367-7600
64.4-18  94BA FORT WORTH TX B17 735-7438
65.4-18 1004A BORHAK Th 903 583-4904
68.4-18 10414 BONBAH TX 8903 583-7514
67.4-18 1144 GAINESVL  TX 040 668-4547
65.4-18 131 SHERMAN TX 903 815-9503
89.4-18  142P BONHSH TX 903 583-4904
70.4-18 11438 VANALSTYNE TX 903 482-5251
71.4-19  420P GAINESVL  TX 940 668-4547
72.4-20 8034 RONMAM TX 903 583-4004
73.4-23 10428 ARUSTI TX 512 322-5800
74.4-23 245 SUERMAN TX 903 893-5585
75,4-23  253P SHERMAN  TX 903 893-5558
76,4-24  347P SHERMAN  TX 903 883-7555
77.4-26  200P KOKIRNEY  TX 972 562-3887
78.4-30 10034 DEKTOM TX 940 381-9352

9232 813 !‘52’? 104, 05 mm YYNN'\!NNY 18369 25014

Code
DB
D
D
DB
b3

DB
B

b

2]

ﬁ’i

Ll
L]

B B B P me L e O
b G5 e Bo & b

Py

bk o
S R he

S 3 mD 2h
B éh h B fo

s
f==3

e
can

T

LD s

fmwmbtwmamumqmugmmmouaammmom-&mma@s—vmummwmﬁ—nmmmmm
N N o - E e A A
f2=]

o b p
oA E5 £ R 2h

)

o]

e N W R A A ¢ S IR T B v i e S T

EnCi e ol

poecl




Call Charges - Aps

Calls for 8802562025

Liem Item
Bo. Date Time From Place  From Nember Code HMin Ho, Date  Tims From Place From Humber Code Hin
1430 11334 GAINESVL X 040 868-4507 DB 1.4 A2 42.4-16 9500 JACKSBORO TX 940 567-5708 DB 1.3
Totial Domestic Calls for 903-786-3340 , 7.64 13.4-16  204F DECATIR  TX 940 626-95% DB 4.0
otal Destination 903-78 3340 7.04 M7 040A CELIM X 9723821001 DB 0.3
o TN ,, TN 4047 ISP PROVO UT BO1 4T3-TBM DR 00
Total Toll Free Service Calls fof 400-256-1035 && ) -—-——-—~—--* 46.4-17  4SIP EL SEGUNDD CA 310 4266304 DB 2.0
Calls for 85500618 | > 47.4-18 1136A PROVD  UT 801 6915000 B 3.0
Toll Free Service N | 48.4-18 3357 AMSTIN  TX 512 3225800 [ 2.4
Destination 80-796-3501 19418 4430 PONDER  TX 040 4792008 R 1up
Domestic 50.4-18 4500 FRISCO  TX 972 624-3100 DR f.4g
Ttem 51.4-20  B4BA ARLINGTON TX 817 307-3710 DB 7.0
No. Dats  Time FromPlace  From Mmber  Code Mip 52.4-20 SO\ GLEWALE X 817 2290080 DB .
2407 WA WLIE X 972 415405 DB 243 20 53.4-20 3370 MYRA  TX 940 7361357 P8 3.3

3402 151 MCKIMEY T O72 5201313 DB 1.5 A 4423 0384 CELIM X 972382330 D3 gm0

4.4-03 203 AUSTIN  TX 612 320-5800 DB 3.4 24 §5.4-23  O4Oh CELINA  TX 972 382-3300 DB .

5.4-03  416P WEATHERED TH B17 5048177 1B 4.8 34 5.4-23 1221% PLAO  TX 972 769-2087 DR 0.3

6.4-04 1006A RICHARDSON TX 214 202-3881 B 2.24 AT ST.4-23 12397 PLD X 972 780-2087 DB 3.z

7.4-05  B17A GAINESVL TX 940 663-8840 PR 8.3 60 58.4-23  110P BRITION  OK 405 848-8000 DB 2.05

8.4-05 9zEA PFLUGERVL TX 512990-4400 D8 23 18 53.4-24  ASEP PLAND  TX O72 792087 DR 3.0

9.4-05 1051A MUENSTER TX O40 7594230 8 2:54 20 60.4-26 10047 DALLAS  TX 214 655-1600 DB 4.0p
10.4-05 10554 DENTON  TX 940 3916022 DB 942 68 61.4-28 1190 WYRA X Q407361357  pp .
11.4-05 1107A DENTON 74,040 391-6022 DB 0.3 04 62.4-27 260 STEPHEWL TX 254 888-8770 DB 4.4
12.4-05 1235P WASLET T BA7 4385931 DB .2 .08 63.4-30 10104 DECATIR  TX 940 339-4305 pB 4.3
13.4-05 1037 DENTON K 940 3677584 DB 2.3 18 61.4-30 10314 SHERWAN X 903 8922202 pB 406
14.4-05  338P STEPHENVL TX 254 968-8770 DB 054 .06 65.4-30 11314 DENTON  TX 940 368-4275 DB 4.3
15.4-05 3477 CHANDLER AZ 480 895-9200 B .30 03 65.4-30  126F MYRA X 940 7361357 DR .13
16.4-05 602° RENNER  TX O72931-7185 DB g3 04 67.5-01 10110 MCKIMNEY TX 972 5477500 DB 1.4
17.4-06  E20A CARROLLTON TX €72 5128875 08 {.20 A1 68.5-01 11064 SANGER  TX 040 456-0116 DB 4.5
18.4-08 9500 KELLER  TX B17 9790535 DB g4 48 69.5-01 11234 LMD  TX 972612712 pB 4.
19.4-08 2087 AUSTIN  TX 5124956000 DB {.42 A2 T0.5-01 1138h AUSTIN X 512 563-00 DB g.o0
20.4-09 3017 ARLINGTON TX 817 307-3710 DB 5.48 A1 71501 120F BEVADA  TX 972 843-8282  pB 4.9
20.4-10 G114 ARINGTON TX 817 307-0283 DB .24 10 72501 211P GAINESWL TX 940 665-0733 DR 17.00
22.4-10 12550 DALLAS X 214 739107 DB .38 60 73.5-01" 345 PFLUGERVL TX 512 990-4400 DB 1:0g
23.4-10 1420 SPRING  TX 832 2577660 DB (.54 06 Total Domestic Calls for 963-765-3501

24.4-10 1507 STEPHENL TX 254 965-524 DB 3.08 2 Toial Destination $03-786-3501

25.4-10 3200 ARDNORE  OK 580 504-0032 PR .4 08 P
26.4-10  454P FORT WORTH TX 847 732-4321 DB 2:00 V4 Total Toll Free Service Calls for 855-426-£073 Lid -
2M.4-11 11084 DENTON  TX 940 328-0357 DB 7.8 55 Total Calf Charges }?‘% :
28.4-11 1480 SUGAR LAND TX 281 207-5800 DR 1.4 10 ,

29.4-12 B21h GALNESVL TX Q40 665-17H1 DR 209 14 Surcharges and Ctier Fees —
30.4-12 9174 HOKINNEY TK 972540143 DB 4.0 .08 _ Description

3412 1013 SUGAR LAWD TX 2B 2075300 BB 5430 39 4. Fedoral Regitatory Foe

2.4-2 VA JSTIN X 940 6485772 g8 f.40 08 5. Federal Universal Service Fee

33.4-12 114DA SANGER  TX 940 458-7510 DR 2.3 18 5. State Cost-fecovery Fee

34.4-17 298P FRISCO K 0722940368 PR 1.3 A1 7T TX Uiility Gross Recelpts Assesswant

35.4-12 227P TERRELL T 7224470 DR oo 05 78, Texas Uriversal Service

3.4-12 345F GAINSVL 7K 040 G65-3038 DB 24 1 Total Surcharges aud Other Fees

S7.4-12 43P WISSION  TX 956 432-9085 DB 2.0 M Taxes

38.4-15  G4OA STEPHENVL TX 250 9638170 DB 9. A7 Deseription” — e
30.4-13 10354 WOKINMEY TX 972 964-0493 DB 1.5 A 9. Federal Tax

40.4-13 4330 DENTON  TX G40 3825047 D 9wy 19 80, State and Local Tates

41.4-16 949A JACKSBORD TK 040 5675706 B 200 4 Total Taxes

2ad then May 15t - Continned

Gof 10
May 15,2012

Page
Account Number
Billing Date

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY
5100 AIRPORT DR
DENISON TX 75020 - 8448

ECE!

Tt

C_aﬂ Charges - Apr Zad thrs May 15t - Continned
Calls for BR5-425-2433

)

i il |

s £3) m a fad e

wa onwn L

[

s
B

i
iy

R R
s BT SO O e

3

Rl
%

LR £ D

73
37

i
=




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY Page 10of 10
Account Number 903706-4473 568
Billing Date May 15, 2012

Taxes - Contipmed

5100 AIRPGRT DR
DENISON TA 75020 - 8448

Key to Calling Codes
8 Collect & Day T biscount

Total ATET Long Distance 184.85

PREVENT DISCONNECT

Thank you for being a valued customer. Pleasa be aware that all charges must be
paid each month 1o keep your account current and prevent collection activities. We
are required to inform you that certain charges such as your telephone line, and fees
and surcharges MUST be paid in order to prevent interruption of basic local

service. These charges are already included in the Total Amount Due and

are 344475, Alsn, neglecting paymerit for other charges, such as leng

distance, voice mail, Inline®, wireless, and Internet may result in thase

services being interrupted.

LONG DIST. PROVIDERS

Owr records indicate that you have selected AT&T Long Distance

or a company that resells their services as your primary local toll carrier and
AT&T Long Distance or a company that resells their services as

your primary long distance carrier. Please contact us if this dees not agree with
your records.

NEW PAYMENT ADDRESS
The mailed in payment address for most Texas customers has changad. Please
check the hottom of the first page of your bill for the current mailing address.

MBECTORY ASSISTANCE

Effective 07/15/2012, the rate for Local Directory Assistance will increase from $1.89
t0 $1.98. For more information, please visit us en fine af www.att.com or call the toll
free number on your hifl

INSTALLATION CHARGES

Effective July 15, 2012, certain Business installation charges will increase as
follows: Trip charge from $14.60 to $15.00; and Central office access charge from
$21.30 to 350.00. For questions about these changes, please contactan AT&T
Service Representative at the toll-free number on this hill.

CHANGING FEATURES

Our "Phone Features” capability allows you te change the seitings of your focal
calling features online. For example, vou ean change your voicemail password,
sehivate of deactivate your call forwarding, or establich or update vour sneed
calling list. Once you are registered to use the AT&T Account Manager tool, these
services will be available to you online. Te register or Ing in, goto
attcom/accountregister.

CARRIER QUESTIONS SR——
You may contact the Publiz tility Commission of Texas, Offica of Custamer

Protection, P.O. Box 1322¢, Austin, TX 78711-3326, 1-512-838- 7120 orioli-free in

Texas at 1-888-782-B477 f vou helieve the local exchangs provider or the

interexchange carrier on vour bil ara not correct or if thare are wautharized

chargas on your bill. Hearing and speech impaired ¢ s with texd tel

{TT¥} may calt 1-512-935-7 136, When cerrasponding by mail, include your

complaint and copigs of the phons bifls. Plsase cantact AT&T Texas to switch yaur

service hack to the cartiar of your cheice,

For a complete listing of Terms and Conditions, please refar ta:
- The insids of the ATAT Vihite Pagas diseciory, of
- Visit us on the web at alt comfterms

§232.013.155202 05,05, QGGGGDG T3"1’NNNNN'\( 18371.250151




Description Ad # Sp
RED RIVER GROUNDWATE 00193483 ejh
Start Date Stop Date Insertions
M 04/26/2012 04/26/2012 1
o

Amount Due:
153.32

" "PLEASE AETURN FAIET )
STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT |

Amount Due: Amount m:o_owmmﬁ

153.32

Involce 0193483 - gjh _
Carolyn
Greater Texoma Utility Authority
5100 Airport Drive

Denison TX 75020

mmm:mnwmm»mm:.:w;::;:w:“::_w:mm;uw*w:m.m:m,m:m



‘ iVE Texas Alliance of Groundwater Districts
ECE PO Box 152169

Austin, Texas 78715

MAY 15 2012 | (512) 809-7785

www.texasgroundwater.org

BY:

TEXAS ALLIANCE OF GROUNDWATER DISTRICTS
Quarterly Meeting Registration Form
Crowne Plaza Austin Central
June 26-27, 2012

7 £:00 am —~ 2:00 pm Public Funds Investment Act Training
2:30 pm ~ 4:00 pm ’ Speaker Sessions
4:15 pm —5:00 pm : Business Meeting
5:00 pm — 9:00 pm Netwaorking Reception and Dinner

é:OO am - E!mam ‘Committee Meetings
9:00 am ~ 10:30 am Speaker Sessions

10:45 am~11:15am Committee Reports
11:320 am ~ 12:30 pm Committee Meetings

TAGD Member Registration

Advanced Registration NumberofPersons _ | __ @ $95.00 each=$ _ﬁ_‘i
Late Registration (after June 15, 2012)* Number of Persons _____ @ $118.75each=%$
MON-TAGD Member Registration

Advanced Registration Number of Persons ____ @ $150.00 each=$

Late Registration (after June 15, 2012)* Number of Persons ____ @ $187.50 each=$

Public Funds Investment Act Training

6-Hour Course (starts at 8am, includes lunch}  Number of Persons ——_ @ 5175.00each=$

4-Hour Course (starts at 10am, includes lunch) Number of Perso; _ =-L=_ @ $125.00each=%_/J/ 5
Dinner at Crowne Plaza Austin* NumberofPersons @ $33.00each = §

) ! 7 .
DISTRICT OR MEMBER NAME: Vo ) Tesens [vpr’“a,m;;iwﬁe S Jed Frvce K@mzﬁm‘?;’?@
NAMES OF ATTENDEES:

IT.awL{ Lo, z"‘[ﬂ.q%am&n

TOTAL AMOUNT ENCLOSED §_ 2D, & (MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO TAGD)

NO REFUNDS IF CANCELLING LESS THAN 10 BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO MEETING.
MAILTO:TAGD, KATHY TURNER JONES, PRESIDENT, BOX 2467, CONROE, TEXAS 77305-2467
*Please note the new early registration date. All dinner reservations must be received by June 21st, 2012.

Kathy Turner Jones " David Van Dresar Steven D. Walthour W. F. “Kirk” Holland Cindy Wesatherhy
Lone Star GCD Fayette County GCD North Plains GCD Barton Springs / Santa Rita UWCD
President Vice-President Treasurer Edwards Aquifer CD Parliamentarion

Secretary



!

!
Walmart 23

Save money. Live better.

¢ 903 ) 465 - 9744
MANAGER RUSSELL WILTHERS
401 N US HIGHUAY 76
DENISON TX 78020
ST# 0147 OP% 00000786 TER 19 TRE 06531
PRGE MARK £02120069026 RIS
FLAGS 100CT 005114193223 1.270
FLAGS 100CT 0065114193223 ﬁ&é?
UANGING FILE 007431566706 5.88 0
HANGING FILE 007431968708 AA7 5.
CL¥ LI BLCH 004460002452 1.98 0
SUBTOTAL 18.86
TOTAL
WALMART CREDIT TEND 18.86
ACCOUNT & wany waxk wuen #x1b 06 S

- APPROVAL § 001440

REF # 212200442364
TERMINAL # 19001516

06/01/12 13:04: 11
CHANGE DUE 0.00

# ITEMS SOLD 6

TC# 9797 9374 9290 7461 SEYT

Ay

New! Place wour order at Walmart.com
and pau with cash at your store.
05/01/12 13:04: 11

##uCUSTOMER COPYuix




O

ACCOUNT #: 6032 2020 0005 3315

INVOICE#: 004757
TRANSACTION #: 4757

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY

AUT AUTHORIZED BUYER #: 08000

P.C. #

DATE OF SALE #: 042012 STORE #: 00000147

AUTHORIZATION #: 020681 REGISTER #: 15

ACCOUNT #: 6032 2020 0005 33215

INVOICE#: 006591
TRANSACTION #: 6591

S.KU

SKU DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT PRICE EXT. PRICE
029269572 RSVPFINE RED 2PK 3.000 EA 0.9600 2.88
050123968 DIAL COMPLETE 2.000 EA 1.8400 3.88

PEAR
080518407 DIAL COMPLETE 3.000 EA 18400 £.52
WTEA G/
054045250 DIAL COMPLETE 1.000 EA 1.8400 1.84
CRANBR
063868923 DIAL CHERRY LHS 3.000 EA 1.4700 4.41
073347425 EQ ANTIBAC REG 6.000 EA 1.6400 9.34
SUB $28.17 TAX $0.00 TOTAL INVOICE §28.17
CREDITS TOTAL $0.00
BALANCE DUE 2897
GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY
AUT AUTHORIZED BUYER #: 02000

ACCOUNT #: 6032 2020 0005 3315 P.O. #

INVOICE#: 000222 DATE OF SALE #: 042612 STORE #: 00000183
TRANSACTION #: 222 AUTHORIZATION #: 026312 REGISTER# 95
SKU DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT . PRICE EXT PRICE

080453834 BATTERY BACKUP 1.000 EA C GW\ Q 489700 48 97
SUB $49.97 TAX $0.00 TOTAL INVOICE §49.97
CREDITS TOTAL $0.90
BALANCE DUE $49.97
GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY
AUT AUTHORIZED BUYER #: 06000

P.O.#

DATE OF SALE #: 050112 STORE #: 00000147

AUTHORIZATION #: 001440 REGISTER # 18

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT PRICE EXT. PRICE
040658253 POSTIT PG MRK 1.5X2 1.000 EA 25700 257
058358805 GLX LIQ BLCH REG 1.000 EA 1.9800 1.98
075873659 SELF-STICK FLAGS 2.000 EA 1.2700 2.54

100
........ , R i Ko e s = ol T
075937222 25CT HF 50% RCY LTR 2,000 EA [MU ssso0 5% 1i7e
SUB $18.85 TAX $0.00 TOTAL INVOICE $18.85
CREDITS TOTAL $0.00
BALANCE DUE $18.85
GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY ,
AUT AUTHORIZED BUYER #: 08000
ACCOUNT #: 6032 2020 0005 3315 P.O. #:
INVOICE#: 008185 DATE OF SALE #: 050712  STORE #: 00000147
TRANSACTION #: 8186 AUTHORIZATION # 007928 REGISTER # 73
SKU DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT PRICE EXT.FRICE

049970674 REP MAX AEROSOL 1.000 EA 3.4800 3.48

052536267 RAINX ALL SEASON 2.000 EA 26700 5.34

061015268 44MM LAMSTL LS 1PK 1.000 EA 72700 LF 72

061106351 29PC MULTIBIT SET 1.000 Fa 17 sann PSR,




(:‘,(\A’Vﬂsgf( T e RQ GC‘D
Lonwew Lo ﬁ‘lﬁﬁ?\&( U@rl’\m\

2o o ) 2 ‘EW\‘—C, "
o Sasggn Market’ §0325 el i
3797 Forest Lane
Dallas, TX 75244,
(972)484-0101
2012-04-30
0325

CHARGE DETATL

Name: JERRY CHAPMAN
Card Type: Visa

Account ; krkrkikibreed 721 §
Auth Code: 087826

Trans #: 1010

Auth Ref: 40507922

AUTH AMT - $8.65

CUSTOMER cCcopy



GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

5106 Airport Drive
Denison, Texas 75024
903/786-4435

FAX: 903/786-8211

Red River Groundwater Conservation District
Copy Log

Moy 3012

Date Number of Copies
Blivha 10,506, IS 5/
S /l-72 $26.5S, 50 93]
S 4-1g Ql . HloXiZ K
5=lod2 | | (@013, 157,30 235
Sy~ [ LD, 5, /5
5.2-/2 BAS 225
§e2z— /2 29\ 27
Coof—s 2 UK LT 357
E TRy » & X ID 20
Al ¥
Y 4O

e — ——
! ﬁ)s/“fﬁ e




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

5100 Airport Drive
Denison, Texas 753028
903/786-4433

FAX: 903/786-8211

Red River Groundwater Conservation District
Postage Log

Va4 dor2
C

Date opies
ﬁ’?@s«; o7 t’;‘g : C?({ . Q‘S }rqg
e /Y o Y57 o =z~ /3.5

7 71195 45
273 it & Y5

Sl 5 L&D
SRS 2 | FA0 p ol LD




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
EXPENSE VOUCHER

Pavyee’s Name:

For travel and other expenses from: ‘T

Previous outstanding (or credit) advances  $

Advances for this month: 3

Subtotal: $ &ﬁ
Less: Expenses for this month $ g} 3‘? 7l

(Listed on reverse side)

Total outstanding (due) to payee: 3 é 9. 7
" ACCOUNTS CHARGED
Account Amount Account : Amount Account Amount
15770 RV 777200 .69 77770 $6.5%
Ma L MIG6ED RRGC O
Account Amount Account Amount Account Amount
Account Amount Account Amount Account Amount
Account Amount Account Amount Account Amount

Signed:

v
Date: 5 3/ | Date: C—{(— 1%

GTUA Form #050

o
& }w



LK g ayonoa Jo juoy o1 jej0],

ALY | CShH |
_STVIOL
\.T 2 @\w 'S Q1 m. X &Q@.&Q&\ Qmm\\%w\
?Q.&.vwo Ah @ A cf2Q ﬁm:?m.,\ T QQ
AR I T P o T
Tm.éd~ ATY L] AL Q@\N‘%
et )
MWV TNITOIV SILIAL "ON aswadxy 1o asnjup aeq




3 P P

o~ ., gt .
Payee’s Name:;_( (] ZiViginy (CHACERN  Titler_ )
For travel and other expenses from: 6‘ E 3 I oa

Previous outstanding (or credit) advances  $

Advances for this month:

Less:

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
EXPENSE VOUCHER

Subtotal:

-
§

—

to ‘:D‘i}? h‘f«‘h

+

¢

$

D

Expenses for this month
(Listed on reverse side)

Total outstanding (due) to payee:

n ACCOUNTS CHARGED

Account Amount Account Amount Account Amount
170 A1ac 177/0 ¥ 32

FTIhE ‘I?EQCD

Account Amount Account Amount Account Amount
Account Amount Account Amount Account Amount
Account Amount Account Amount Account Amount

N |~ [T !? Dy p e s
Sigmé:ﬁ’ AP I Cat L84 &%)

Title:_ SOV AL
Date: 7 s\fﬁh"’}*
GTUA Form #050

Approved:(\k_hf}fxﬂ [U Qam@g@%

. Title: Y MW .

3 13

Date: é" I




Crp, NN ¢ JdJYIN0A JO a0y 0} feio g,

‘STVILOL

%9 P

} '\vf\s‘

s 460d 751

oelgl 9t O R~
{
, _.A T o e ‘
R e
TIRATY T INTTOIY SSHIAL .@z. asuadxy jo axnjep are(y




ENVIRONMENTAL
ENGINEERS AND SCIENTISTS

1320 South Universily Drive, Suile 300
Fort Worth, Texas 76107

May 25, 2012

Project No: 1722-001-01
Invoice No: 000000032765
Red River Groundwater Conservation District Project Manager: Adam Rose
P.O. Box 1214 Total Contract: £5,800.00
Sherman, TX 75081-1214
Project 1722-001-01 Red River GWCD Waler Well GIS Geodatabasse
Professional Services through May 25 2012
Fee
Percent Amount  Previous This
Billing Phase Fee Complete Bitled Billed invoice
Database Design 8.800.00 100.00 3,800.00 2,800.00 2.00
Application Design 30,300.00 100.00 30,300.00 28,785.00 1,515.00
Application Testing and Project Control 89.800.00 80.00 5,760.00 5,760.00 0.00
Setup and Tralning 3,760.00 25.00 925.00 (.00 925.00
Meeting and Project Communication 12,500.00 80.00 10,000.00 9,375.00 625.00
Total Fee £85,800.00 58,785.00 53,720.00 3,085.00
Total Fee 3,0658.00
Total this Invoice $3,065.00
Current Prior Total Paymenis A/R Balance
Billings 1o Date 3.065.00 53,720.00 56,785.00 §3,720.00 3,065.00
T
e /
Authorized By: & T2 Date: é':4“'9/ 2//¢

Adam Rose

o

LD
ARLLD

BY-




UNITED SYSTEMS TECHNOLOGY, INC.

Red River Groundwater Conservation
District

5100 Airport Drive

Dienison, TX 75020

LISA

United Systems Technology, inc.

1430 Valwood Parkway
Suite 130

Carroliton, TX 75006
(972) 402-8600

District

5100 Airport Drive
Denison, TX 75020
USA

Invoice

68802
Bis1/z012

P E L, aship o ik

Red River Groundwater Conservation

_ Qty Description

Price Each

1.00 500 Laser AP Checks ~ $195.00 .
1.00 Shipping & Handling $10.95 810,85
JuN 13 202
P.C. Number Sub Total 2205.95
Discount $0.00
Due Upon Receipt Of Invoice Tax $0.00
Please remit to: .
PO BOX 670724
DALLAS, TX 75367-0724 AMOUNT DUE s



Red River Groundwater Conservation District
ATTN: Debi Atkins

PO Box 1214

Sherman, TX 75020

Conservation District

Red River Groundwater

1467

06/15/2012

Ernest Garcia

1oft

TW-00167 12-13

Invoice#5404

Customer: Red River Groundwater Conservation District
e .

5404 Q7012012 Renew policy

Policy #TW-00167 12-13 07/01/2012-07/01/2013

Automobile Liability
General Liability
Errors & Omissions
Excess Liability

Fund Year 12-13 Renewal

Due Date: 7/1/2012

Texas Water Conservation Assoc. Risk Mgmt. Fund

MECEIVE

JUN 15 202

BY:

TWCA Risk Management Fund
221 E. 9th Street, Suite #206
Austin, TX 78701-2510

(800)580-8022

06/15/2012




ATTACHMENT 3



7/11/2012 11:56am

Red River Groundwater Conservafion District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

Revised Budget
For General Fund (00)

For the Fiscal Period 2012-5 Ending May 31, 2012

Current: Currieﬁtgm Annual YTD Ram“ﬁmmg
iAccount Number Budget ﬁ\ctua}; Budget Actual Budget %
Revenues

00-01-48002 GW Production Cost % 2091665 §$ 000 % 250,999.80 % 158,693.03 1%
00-01-46005 Late Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Yo
00-01-46007 Registration Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o
Total General Fund Revenues $ 20,916,65“ $ 000 $250999§6 $ ‘1565%93 o %
Expenditures
00-01-77010  Administrative Cost 3 833333 § 7.7069.50 $ 99,999.96 § 25102.28 74.90%
00-01-77020 Advertising 11111 153.32 999.99 153.32 84.67%
00-01-77027 Auditing 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 100.00%
00-01-77030 Accounting 358.33 885.00 4.299.96 3,846.25 10.55%
00-01-77031 Banking Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 41.00 0.00%
00-01-77032 Contract Services 5,000.00 0.00 60,000.00 12,458.75 79.24%
00-01-77035 Field Technician 0.00 180.00 28.661.52 180.00 99.37%
00-01-7704C Direct Cost 416.67 291.23 5,000.04 2,009.4% 59.81%
00-01-77450 Dues & Subscription 83.34 0.00 1,000.08 47.50 95.25%
00-01-77480 Equipment 0.00 0.00 19,150.00 15,166.95 20.80%
00-01-77500 Fees- GMAS 35280 0.00 4,231.20 624.78 86.23%
00-01-77610 Fuel 0.00 .00 4,999.98 0.0 100.00%
00-01-77810 Insurance 407.00 0.00 3,807.00 658.00 83.16%
0C-01-77855 Internet Fees 0.00 3.065.60 0.00 56,785.00 0.00%
00-01-77970 lLegal 833.33 0.00 9,999.98 1,661.50 83.38%
00-01-78010 Meetings and Conferences 166.66 118.65 1,999.92 13272 93.36%
00-01-78030 Office Supplies 0.00 205.95 0.00 415.95 0.00%
00-01-78600 Software Maintenance 0.00 0.060 0.00 1,227.50 0.00%
00-01-78750 Telephone 14583 83.06 1,749.96 328.44 81.23%
00-01-78770 Transportation-Mileage 0.00 94 .91 0.00 621.69 0.00%
Total General Fund Expenditures $ 16,208.20 $ 12,786.62 $ 250,999 75 m“m‘3;461}'{39““  51.61%
General Fund Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures $ 470845 § {12,786.62) $ 023 % 35,131.94 3274656.52%)



Red River Groundwater Conservation District

7111/2012 11:56am Statement of Revenue and Expenditures Page 2
Revised Budget
For the Fiscal Period 2012-5 Ending May 31, 2012
S ‘ Current  Current] Annual, ~ YTD Remaining]
/Account Number Budget Actual Budget Actual  Budget %
Total Revenues $ 20,916.65 §$ 0.00 $ 250,999.80 % 156,693.03 37.61%
Total Expenditures $ 16,208.20 $ 12,786.62 $ 250,999.57 $ 121,461.09 51.61%

Total Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures $ 470845 § {12,786.62) § 023 ¢ 35,131.94 274656 .52%)



TAVA 4o YA

(el

Q@
o oo

£0'€65'9
LEBLY L

~ 2

oG
R A

Jpeun

[ afeq

62°Lve'622
69'128
77928
09'L22')
651y
AR-1%4
00'252'7
00'682'95
00268
000
8229
$6'991'51
052y
65'600'
00081
§2°09'Z}
00" Ly
$7'978'c
000
zeest
§2'701'52

000
65Z6L°0L

gzzez'eL

eea
goueies Buipugy

6L'zi6'ze
00
000
000
000
006
000
0070
000
000
000
000
000
o0
000
000
000
o0
000
000
GO

0

Qo oo
(SIS IN U I
oo oo

L)
L]

oo0
BYESY'EC
00°¢
89246y
ZH696'v

1paID

SLUONoESURL]

PSS 1 PUR JOBD 84 DINOUS 1O JIG8P SI PUE JIPSID 80 DINOYS JUNCODE PAjoU Y] J0j S0URIRG SU} S81BIIPUY .

61'216'72
00°0

00°0

000

000
6¢'28
0$°060'
000
00'6LL'T

00°0
000
000 000
29596y 2998
000

000

89755y

Haeq

No.mmm.owm

HpaID

ssueeg BuuuiBeg

20°658'0V2
69129
Frece
06222t
G6'GL¥
CLEEL
0571991
00°684°98
00859
000
8L¥C9
G6'99L'GL
0S'Ly

By 600°C
00081
GL85P' 8
00y
GTovR'e
000
[R50
TAAN T

-
W

000
LTGrLvL
£T'Gv9'e8

G

nus

ZLOZ ‘06 sunp BUpug 9-7LOZ POMS [2OSH] By} 104
00 0} 90 Wl spund 1o

aoueeg ren]
JOLSI(] UOHBAIDSUOD J2IEMPUNOIL) J19AIY PBY

IS[EI0 L
sbesn-uonepodsuel]
suoydeey

SOUBUBIUIBYY SJBMYOS
sanddng 800
seousleuon pue sbujeepy
{eba

984 19UISIY)

SOURINSLY

[end

BYND -s8a

juewidinby

uonduosang g sang

1807 Palig

uBloluyoe | patd

SODIMIBT JDBIUOD

984 Buniueg

Buiunoooy

Sumpny

Buisiisapy

100 SNIBASILILUPY

soo4 uoiensibey

294 8187

1800 uOIONPLIY MO

AT JO SSOOXT JED A JUBLING

BUUBIEG pund
papuney 8g o) sysodaq
sigeAed SILNOOOY
spun4 pausodspun
SIBAIBOSY SIUNOODY
WNosoy Buiosyn

0L48L-10-00
0G48.-10-00
0098.-10-00
02084-10-00
01084-10-00
04644-10-00
GS8LL-10-00
01824-10-00
01944-10-00
006.44-10-00
08V L4000
0GvLL-10-00
Ov0LL-L0-00
G20LL-L0-00
8044710700
LEQLL-L0-00
0E044-10-00
2044710700
020LL-10-00
0L0LL-10-00
2009%-L6-00
S008¥-10-00
2009v-10-00
0CLGe-L0-00
0015¢-10-00
0G1ET-16-00
00182-10-00

,wmwuuu{,
(00) pun eiouon

Legs LL TLOT/LL/L



bzive'szz  ezuve'sez  elTsTe __blzisez cossgove  c0e980vT “SIEI0L puein

3p2IO W ngaQ

souejeg Buipug

peid H9eq

e Haeq.
SUCIIOBSURL]

" ypain ‘Ejmmmﬁ
aoueieg BuluuiBag | T ) T (no) pund jeseus

ZLOZ ‘08 sunf Bupuz g-7 LOT polad (808 aY) 104
00 O] 00 WOl SPpUR-f J0f

z abey aouejed |eli]
JOLOSI( UOJeAIBSUOY ABJEMPUTNIOIE) JBALY POY

WEBGGILL ZLOZ/LL/L



ATTACHMENT 6



RED RIVER GROUNDWATER
CONSERVATION DISTRICT
AGENDA COMMUNICATION

DATE: JULY 18,2012
SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM NO. 6

CONSIDER AND ACT UPON 2011 AUDIT

ISSUE
Receive and consider audit for 2011 fiscal year

BACKGROUND
Last year, the Board engaged the services of the Rutherford Taylor firm to undertake the 2011 audit for

the District. The contract was renewed earlier this year. Mr. Coe Perry of Rutherford Taylor will present
the findings of the audit to the Board at the meeting.

OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVES
If all questions are satisfactorily answered, the Board could accept the audit.

CONSIDERATIONS
If there are questions or concerns about the audit, the Board will have the opportunity to further discuss

them with the auditor,

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS
Both the Finance Officer and I have reviewed the audit and have no questions or concerns about the

information contained in the audit,

ATTACHMENTS
2011 Audit

PRNRED AND SUBMITTED BY:

RTINS gSU M

Jerry W, @apmar{)(}gﬁeral Manager \




RED RIVER GROUNDWATER
CONSERVATION DISTRICT

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

RUTHERFORD, TAYLOR & COMPANY, P.C.
Certified Public Accountants
2802 Washington Street
Greenville, Texas 75401
(903) 455-6252



RED RIVER GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

TABLE OF CONTENTS
Page
Number
Independent Auditor's Reports:
Report on Basic Financial Statements ... e 3
Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other
Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with
Government Auditing SIaNAArUS .......c....oo i e e 4
Management's Discussion and Analysis (Required Supplementary Information)............ccooee &

Basic Financial Statements:

Government-wide Financial Statements:
StatemMEnt O N AS SO .ottt et e e e e e e et aneas 11

Statement of Activities 12
Fund Financial Statements:
Balance Sheet — Governmental FUNAS ... e 13
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balances of Governmental FUNAS ... 14
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements ... e 15
Required Supplementary Information:
Budgetary Companson SChedUle .. ..o et e e 19



RUTHERFORD,
TAYLOR &
COMPANY, P.C.

Certified Public Accouniants

2802 Washington Street Greenville, Texas 75401 {903) 455-6252 Fax (903} 455-6667

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Directors
Red River Groundwater Conservation District

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities and each major fund of the
Red River Groundwater Conservation District (District) as of and for the year ended December 31, 2011, which
collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements as listed in the accompanying table of contents. These
basic financial statements are the responsibility of the Districts management. Our responsibility is to express
opinions on these basic financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the basic financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the basic financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall basic financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the basic financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities and each major fund of the Red River Groundwater Conservation
District, as of December 31, 2011, and the respective changes in financial position, and cash flows, where applicable,
thereof for the year then ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 29, 2012, on our
consideration of the District’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not fo provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Govemment Auditing Standards and should be considered in
assessing the results of our audit.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s discussion
and analysis and budgetary comparison information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements.
Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic or historical context. We have applied certain limited
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do
not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide
us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance,

June 29, 2012
Greenville, Texas



RUTHERFORD,
TAYLOR &
COMPANY, P.C.

Certified Public decountants

2802 Washington Street Greenville, Texas 75401 (903) 455-6252 Fax (903) 455-6667

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE
AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
Red River Groundwater Conservation District

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities and each major fund of the Red River
Groundwater Conservation District (District) as of and for the year ended December 31, 2011, which collectively
comprise the District’s basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated June 29, 2012, We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States.

internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the District’s internal control over financial reporting as a basis
for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control over financial
reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’'s internal control over
finrancial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to preveni, or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal
control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal contrel over financial reporting was for the limited purpose as described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting
that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in
internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.



Report on internal Control — Continued

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District's basic financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts,
and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing

Standards.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors, management, and others within
the District and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

June 29, 2012
Greenville, Texas



RED RIVER GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

The Red River Groundwater Conservation District (District) is pleased to present its financial statements. This required
supplementary information presents our discussion and analysis of the District's financial performance during the vear
ended December 31, 2011. Please read this section in conjunction with the basic financial statements which follow this
section.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
= The District’'s combined total net assets were $ 29,157 at December 31, 2011.

¢ During the year, the District’s expenses were $ 29,157 less than the $ 148,117 generated in fees and other
revenues.

e The General Fund presents a year end fund balance of $ 29,157,

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Figure A-1, Required Components of the
District’s Annual Financial

Report
In addition fo this Management's Discussion and Analysis, this
report consists of government-wide financial statements, fund e
financial statements, and the notes fo the financial statements. ; o -
The first two statements are condensed and present a Management s 1 Basic Roquired
government-wide view of the District's finances. The government- Descwsaion | Financial Supplementary
wide statements are designed to be more corporate-like in that all vl | Statements nformation
activities are consclidated into a total for the District. ualyscs i

Basic Financial Statements P ( el )

o The Statements of Net Assets focuses on resources e — P
available for future operations. In simple terms, the

H
ji%r

|

I

]

. N FOVern A 2
statement presents a snapshot of the assets of the District, O manat ¢ o, o e
the liabilities it owes, and the net difference. The net Statements Statements Pewamecal

—
|
|

Financial i
!
g Ltateerceonts
{
|

difference is further separated into amounts restricted for i
specific purposes, if any, and unrestricted amounts. The I
information presented in this statement is reported on the
accrual basis of accounting.

Summary < :_'—_“““" = Detall

e The Statement of Activities focuses on gross and net costs of
the District’s programs and the extent to which such programs rely on general revenues. The statement
summarizes and simplifies the users analysis to determine the extent to which programs are self-supporting
andfor subsidized by general revenues.

@ Fund financial statements focus separately on individual funds, including assets liabilities and fuel equity.
Separate revenues and expenditures analysis are presented {o each major fund.

» The notes to the financial statements provide additional disclosures required by governmental accounting
standards and provide information to assist the reader in understanding the District’s financial condition.



RED RIVER GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT AS A WHOLE

Net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial position. For the District, the total
combined net assets were $ 29,157 at year end. A comparative condensed summary of the District's statements of net
assets is typically presented here. As this is the first year of operations for the District, the prior year column contains
no data.

Table A-1
Red River Groundwater Conservation District’s Net Assets
Total
Percentage
Change
2011 2010 2010 - 2011
Assets:

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ {1,212y & - 100.00%

Receivables 58,633 - 100.00%
Total Assets $ 57321 & - 100.00%
Liabilities:

Current Liabilities $ 28,164 % - 100.00%
Total Liabilities $ 28,164 § - 100.00%
Net Assets:

Unrestricted 29,157 - 100.00%
Total Net Assets $ 29157 § - 100.00%

At current vear end, the District’s total assets (100%) represents Fines and Fees Receivable, net of Allowance for
Doubtful Accounts. As of December 31, 2011, the District had yet to procure any fixed assets or debt.

The District’s liabilities consist of accounts payable for items or services received during the year, but not paid out
in cash until after year end.

Unrestricted net assets represent amounts available for future spending.



RED RIVER GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

The District’s total revenues were $ 148,117, in water pumping fees from members of the District.
The total cost of all services was $ 118,960, for organizational and legal fees, and administration of the program.

A condensed summary of the District's statements of activities and changes in net assets for the years ended
December 31, 2011 and 2010 is typically presented here. As this is the first year of operations for the District, the prior
vear column contains no data.

Table A-2
Changes in Red River Groundwater Conservation District’'s Net Assefs
Total
Percentage
Change
2011 2010 2010-2011
Operating Revenues:

Charges for Sendces $ 148117 % - 100.00%
Total Revenues $ 148117 % - 100.00%
Operating Expenses:

Administrative Services $ 118,960 § - 100.00%
Total Expenses $ 118,960 § - 100.00%
increase (Decrease) in Net Assels $ 29,157 % - 100.00%

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT'S FUNDS

The governmental funds of the District reported revenues of $ 148,117 during the current vear, with total
expendifures of $ 118,960. As this is the first year of operations for the District, prior year comparison is not
available.

BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

The District’s Board of Directors adopted a final operating budget for the 2011 fiscal year, based on anticipated receipts
and expenditures {unaudited), prior to year end. The budget encompasses all the activities of the District, which would
normally include both revenues and expenditures.



RED RIVER GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets

As of December 31, 2011, the District has not vet invested in any capital assets.
Debt

As of December 31, 2011, the District has not yet entered into any debt agreements. The District has no outstanding
fong-term debt at year end.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGET AND RATES

The District adopted the next year's budget to provide for the developing nature of the services provided by the District,
which will increase over the current year.

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, investors and creditors with a general overview of
the District's finances and fo demonstrate the District’'s accountability for the money it receives. If you have any
questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact Jerry Chapman, General Manager for the
District.



BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

10



Exhibit A-1
RED RIVER GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
DECEMBER 31, 2011

Governmental
Activities
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ (1,212)
Fines and Fees Receivable, Net 58,533
Total Current Assels $ 57,321
Total Assets $ 57,321
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable 3 28,164
Total Current Liabilities $ 28,164
Total Liabilifies $ 28,164
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 29,157
Total Net Assets $ 29,157
Total Liabilities and Net Assetis $ 57,321

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

11



Exhibit B-1
RED RIVER GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Net (Expense)

Revenue and
Changes
Program Revenues in Net Assets
Operating
Charges for ~ Grants and Gowermnmental
Functions/Programs Expenses Senices Contributions Activities
Gowernmental Activities:
Administration $ 118960 5 148117 $ - 3 29,157
Total Governmental Activities $ 118960 5 148117 § - 8 29,157
Total Primary Government $ 118,960 $ 148,117 $ - $ 29,157
General Revenues:
Interest Income 3 -
Total General Revenues 3 -
Change in Net Assets $ 28,157
Net Assets - Beginning (January 1) -
Net Assets - Ending (December 31) $ 29,157

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

12



Exhibit C-1
RED RIVER GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2011

General
Fund
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ (1.212)
Fines and Fees Receivable 60,363
Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts (1.830)
Total Current Assets 3 57,321
Total Assets $ 57,321
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable $ 28,164
Total Current Liabilities $ 28,164
Total Liabilities $ 28,164
Equity
Unrestricted $ 29,157
Total Equity $ 29,157
Total Liabilities & Equity $ 57,321

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

S

13



RED RIVER GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

OPERATING REVENUES

Groundwater Usage Fees

Total Operating Revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Administration

Legal Fees

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Revenue (Expenses)

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - Beginning (January 1)

Fund Balance - Ending {(December 31)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

14

Exhibit C-3

General
Fund

148,117

148,117

100,995
17,965

118,860

29,157

291867

28157




RED RIVER GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The basic financial statements of the Red River Groundwater Conservation District (District) have been
prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
(GAAP) applicable to governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board {GASB) is the
accepted standard setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles.

1.

Reporting Entity

The Red River Groundwater Conservation District (District), is a political subdivision of the State of
Texas, created under the authority of Article XVI, Section 59, Texas Constitution, and operating
pursuant to the provisions of the Texas Water Code, Chapter 36, and Senate Bill 2497, Acts of the
81" Texas Legislature, Regular Session, 2010. The District encompasses the North Texas
counties of Grayson and Fannin. The Board of Directors (Board), a six member group constituting
an on-going entity, is the level of government which has governance responsibilities over all
activities within the jurisdiction of the District. The Board is not included in any other governmental
“reporting entity” as defined in Section 2100, Codification of Governmental Accounting and
Reporting Standards, since Board members are appointed, have decision making authority, the
power to designate management, the responsibility to significantly influence operations and primary
accountability for fiscal matters.

As required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the basic
financial statements of the reporting entity include those of the District (primary government) and its
component units. There are no component units included in these basic financial statements.

Basis of Presentation — Basis of Accounting

Government-wide Statements — The statement of net assets (SNA) and the statement of activities
(SOA} include the financial activities of the overall government, except for fiduciary activities.
Eliminations have been made to minimize the double-counting of internal activities. Governmental
activities generally are financed through taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and other non-
exchange transactions.

The statement of activities (SOA) presents a comparison between direct expenses and program
revenues for each function of the District's governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that
are specifically associated with a program or function and therefore, are clearly identifiable to 2
particular function. The District does not allocate indirect expenses in the statement of activities.
Program revenues include (a) fees, and other charges paid by the recipients of goods or services
offered by the programs and (b) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the
operational or capital requirements of a particular program. Revenues that are not classified as
program revenues, including taxing entities allocations and investments, are presented as general
revenues.

Fund Financial Statements — The fund financial statements provide information about the District's
funds, with separate statements presented for each fund category. The emphasis of fund financial
statements is on major governmental funds, each displayed in a separate column. Any remaining
governmental funds are aggregated and reported as non-major funds.



RED RIVER GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
NOTES TC THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

District accounts are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is considered a separate
accounting entity. Governmental resources allocated to individual funds are recorded for the
purpose of carrying on specific activities in accordance with laws, regulations or other appropriate
requirements. The fund types and funds utilized by the District are described below:

Governmental fund types include the following —

The General Fund is used to account for financial resources used for general operations. This is a
budgeted fund and any fund balances are considered resources available for current operations.
All revenues and expenditures not required to be accourted for in other funds are accounted for in
this fund.

3. Measurement Focus - Basis of Accounting

Government-wide Statements — These financial statements are reported using the economic
resources measurement focus. The government-wide financial statements are reported using the
accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at
the time liabilities are incurred, regardiess of when the related cash flows take place. Non-
exchange transactions, in which the District gives (or receives) value without directly receiving (or
giving) equal value in exchange, include taxing entity allocations. Revenue from grants,
entitlements, and donations are recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements
have been satisfied.

Fund Financial Statements — The modified accrual basis of accounting is used for the
governmental fund types. This basis of accounting recognizes revenue in the accounting period in
which they become both measurable and available and it recognizes expenditures in the
accounting period in which the fund liability is incurred, if measurable, except for un-matured
interest on general long term debt, which is recognized when due. Expenditures related to certain
compensated absences and claims and judgments are recognized when the obligations are
expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources.

4. Receivable and Payable Balances

The District believes that sufficient detail of receivable and payable balances is provided in the
financial statements to avoid the obscuring of significant components by aggregation. Therefore,
no disclosure is provided which disaggregates those balances.

Deposits, Securities and Investments

The District's funds are deposited and invested in the American Bank of Texas, Sherman, Texas. At
December 31, 2011, all District cash deposits appeared to have been covered by FDIC insurance or by
pledged securities held by other banks in the name of the depository bank. The District's deposits appear
to have been properly secured throughout the fiscal year.

GASB Statement No. 40 requires a determination as to whether the District was exposed to the following
specific investment risks at year end and if so, the reporting of certain related disclosures:

Custodial Credit Risk

Deposits are exposed to custodial credit risk if they are not covered by depository insurance and
the deposits are uncollateralized, collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial
institution, or collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution’s trust
department or agent but not in the District’'s name.

16



RED RIVER GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Deposits, Securities and Investments (Continued)

Investiment securities are exposed to custodial risk if the securities are uninsured, are not
registered in the name of the government, and are held by either the counterparty or the
counterparty’s trust department or agent but not in the District's name. At year end, the District

does not appear to be exposed to custodial credit risk.

Risk Management

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related fo torts; theft of, damage to and destruction of assets;
errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. During the year ended December 31,
2011, the District purchased commercial insurance to cover these liabilities. There were no significant
reductions in coverage in the last fiscal year, and there were no settlements exceeding insurance coverage
in the past year.

Litigation

The District does not appear to be involved in any pending litigation as of December 31, 2011,

Subseguent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated through June 29, 2012, which is the date the financial statements
were available to be issued. There do not appear to be any events occurring after year end that would or
could have an impact on the financial statements at December 31, 2011 as presented.

17



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

18



RED RIVER GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011
Variance with

Final Budget
Budgeted Amounis Positive
Qriginal Final Actual (Negative)
OPERATING REVENUES
Groundwater Usage Fees $ 150,000 $ 150,000 $ 148,117 $ (1,883)
Total Operating Revenues 3 150,000 $ 180,000 $ 148,117 $ (1,883
OPERATING EXPENSES
Administration $ 111,500 $ 149,000 3 100,995 $ 48,005
Legal Fees 7,500 9,000 17,965 (8,965}
Total Operating Expenses $ 119,000 $ 158,000 3 118,960 $ 39,040
Change in Net Assets $ 31,000 $ (8,000) % 29157 $ 37,187
Net Assets - Beginning (January 1) - - - .
Net Assetis - Ending (December 31) $ 31,000 $ {8,000) & 29,157 $ 37,157

19



ATTACHMENT 7



RED RIVER GROUNDWATER
CONSERVATION DISTRICT
AGENDA COMMUNICATION

DATE: JULY 18,2012
SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM NO. 7

CONSIDER AND ACT UPON PROPOSAL TO PROVIDE ONGOING HYDROGEQLOGICAL
CONSULTING SERVICES

ISSUE
Proposal from Bill Hutchison to provide ongoing hydrogeological consulting services

BACKGROUND

The District has used Bill Hutchison of LBG-Guyton Associates in the past for preparation of the
Management Plan and other hydrogeological questions as they occurred. From time to time, the staff
and Board will require professional assistance in addressing issues that will need to be supported by
sound hydrogeological and engineering information.

OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVES

The Board has available the option of soliciting proposals for hydrogeological and engineering services
form a variety of firms operating within the State of Texas. The only consultant that has been used to
date is Mr. Hutchison, who is formerly the Director of the Groundwater Division of the Texas Water
Development Board (TWDB). Mr. Hutchison left the TWDB as a result of substantial budget cuts and
joined LBG-Guyton Associates firm in Austin. Recently, at a Texas Alliance of Groundwater District
meeting, Mr. Hutchison advised me he has left LBG-Gutyon Associates and is now operating as an
individual consultant in Austin. I requested Mr. Hutchison provide information on his consulting firm
and billing rates. Mr. Hutchison subsequently provided a proposal for his availability.

CONSIDERATIONS

While there are several very qualified hydrogeologic firms in the State of Texas, Mr. Hutchison is well
qualified with a Ph.D. in hydrogeology, as well as being a licensed Professional Engineer. Mr.
Hutchison’s costs have been very reasonable in the past.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS
The staff recommends the Board authorize a contract for consulting services on an as-needed basis for

the present time with Mr. Hutchison.

ATTACHMENTS
Proposal

PREPARED AND SUBMITTED BY:

Jerry W. Chapman, General Manager



William R. Hutchison, Ph.D., P.E., P.G.

Independent Groundwater Consultant
\ﬂvsv.texasg W.eom

9802 Murmuring Creek Dr,
Austin, TX 78736
512-745-0599
billhuich@texasgw.com

July 12,2012

Mr. Jerry Chapman, General Manager

Red River Groundwater Conservation District
PO Box 1214

Sherman, TX 75091

RE: Proposal to Provide Ongoing Groundwater Consulting Services

Dear Mr. Chapman:

Pursuant to your request, I am pleased to provide this letter expressing my interest in providing
ongoing groundwater consulting services. Billing rates for these services would be $150 per
hour. Travel time to and from meetings, if necessary, would be invoiced at a rate of $100 per
hour. Mileage expenses associated with travel to meetings would be charged at the prevailing
IRS reimbursement rate (currently $0.555 per mile). Direct costs (e.g. copying, binding hard
copy reports, ete.) would be invoiced at cost,

I look forward to continuing my work with you and your Board. Please feel free to call me at
(512) 745-0599 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
L-«:}JL»QLM& i‘é_, }Mﬁg\‘*""“

William R. Hutchison, Ph.D., P.E., P.G.



ATTACHMENT 8



RED RIVER GROUNDWATER
CONSERVATION DISTRICT
AGENDA COMMUNICATION

DATE: JULY 18, 2012
SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM NO. 8§

RECEIVE UPDATE ON WELL REGISTRATION WEBSITE APPLICATION

ISSUE
Receive update on well registration website application

BACKGROUND

In the fall of 2011, the Board authorized a contract with Alan Plummer Associates, Inc. (APAI). Work
began on this activity in December 2011 and has continued into the 2012 fiscal year for the District. The
website has been active and functional since early June. The initial contract provided for an iPad
application to be developed for use by the field technician. This was delayed to ensure that the website
was fully functioning before development began. The development of the iPad application will begin
August 1* with an anticipated completion time of September 1%

CONSIDERATIONS
Attached is a report provided by Adam Rose, the project manager with APAL

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS
The staff has been satisfied with the progress being made to date and believes the APAI firm and the IT

Nexus firm have performed as promised.

ATTACHMENTS
June 12, 2012 project update

PWARED AND SUBMITTED BY:

i
Jerry W/Chapmali, General Manage




June 2012, Project Update

Red River Groundwater Conservation District
Web Geodatabase

Contract No. 1722-001-01
Monday, July 9, 2012

ENVIRONMEN]
ENGINEERS AND SCIENTISTS

TO: Carmen Catterson FROM: Adam Rose, PE
GIS Manager Alan Plummer Associates, inc.
e-mail: carmenc@gtua.org e-mail: arose@apaienv.com
Phone: 903.786.4433 Phone: 817.566.1304

The intent of this update is to enhance our team’s communication. The following provides a brief list of
our needs from you and upcoming events and issues we consider important. Please call me if you have
any questions.

Needs from Client
» None.

Work This Period

® Launched RRGCD Well Registration Site
s Addressed bugs in faunch

e Provided ongoing support estimates

Upcoming Deliveries to Client/Others
® Create lightweight iPad application for testing
® Draft Project Memorandum

Completed & Upcoming Milestones, Events, and Meetings
® iPad application will begin August 1, 2012,

Outstanding Issues

s None

ce Jerry Chapman jerryc@gtua.org
Brain Besier bjbesier@itnexus.com
file

F:\Projects\1722\001-01\Doc\CorrespMCR\RRGCD_2012-June. Docx Page 1 of 1



ATTACHMENT 9



RED RIVER GROUNDWATER
CONSERVATION DISTRICT
AGENDA COMMUNICATION

DATE: JULY 18,2012
SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM NO. 9

CONSIDER AND ACT UPON SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT WITH IT NEXUS
FOR THE WELL REGISTRATION APPLICATION

ISSUE
Software maintenance agreement with IT Nexus for the well registration application

BACKGROUND

The Board of Directors previously authorized a contract for the development of the well registration
website with Alan Plummer Associates, Inc. (APAI). As part of this work, APAI contracted with the IT
Nexus firm for some of the development of the website. As the APAI contract nears completion, Adam
Rose, the APAI representative, advised the staff that he saw no need for the APAI firm to be further
involved in the maintenance of the website and suggested that could be most efficiently undertaken by
Brian Besier with the IT Nexus firm.

OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVES

It seems apparent that some type of maintenance support will be needed by the District to maintain the
website. Alternatives might be to seek other organizations to provide the necessary web maintenance
activities. However, it seems more efficient to have the firm that was involved in the development of the
website be the maintenance provider.

CONSIDERATIONS

From the standpoint of knowledge of the system and responsiveness, the staff believes the IT Nexus
representative that worked on the site has been very responsive to date. The financial considerations
involved represent the annual cost to the District of approximately $6,000 per year. The services
provided will allow the funds from one month to the next to roll over to the next if they are not utilized.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS

The staff believes that the proposed contract is reasonable in cost and that the representative of IT Nexus
has been responsive in requests for corrections and changes needed to be made under the existing
contract and recommends the Board favorable consider authorizing the president to sign the contract.

ATTACHMENTS
Software Maintenance Agreement
Maintenance Quote

WMD AND SUBMITTED BY:
%\\ L\ EQ) . (\W

Jerry WChapmzid General Manage}\




Software
Maintenance
Agreement

T'T Nexus, Inc, 4624 Rader Pass, San Antonio, Texas 78247
TEL 210-656-0300 | FAX 210-656-0301
—M———m‘_—-—"m

Software Maintenance Agreement No. _SMA2012RRG

DEFINITIONS
“Software” means the actual copy of all or any portion of the Red River Groundwater Conservation
Distrct Well Registration application software,

ARTICLE 1~ TERMAND FEE

The initial term of this Agreement shall begin on receipt of order (renewal date) and shall continue for
twelve (12) consecutive months at the fee(s) noted in the IT Nexus Software Maintenance Agreement
Quotation. Thereafter, Licensee may continue the service for maintenance and update at the then current
fee. Should Licensee decide to estend this Agreement, Licensee shall issue a purchase order in advance of
the renewal date at the quoted price. Payment is due monthly in advance. Licensee agrees to pay IT Nexus
invoices within thirty (30) days of receipt.

ARTICLE 2 — SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE AND UPDATE SERVICE

Software support and maintenance will apply only to unmodified Software. Software updates are provided
only for the standard hardware platform and operating system described in the Software documentation. IT
Nexus supports the Licensee’s users with the installadon and maintenance of Well Registration application
and logging of enhancement requests and bugs submitted by the Licensee. Under this Agreement I'T
Nexus will:

L Fix any bugs reported by the Licensee and confirmed by IT Nexus to be associated with the
Software.

Support RRGCIYs hosted AscGIS Server instance.

Technical phone and e-mail support for RRGCD.

Log and track reported bugs and problem requests.

Provide minor application enhancements {up to 2 hours development per month) Unused
development hours will be rolled over and allowed to accumulate while the software is uader
maintenance agreement to accommodate larger development tasks.

SNV

Licensee may contact IT Nexus Technical Support at:

I'T Nexus Software Technical Support
Telephone: 940-591-9699
E-matl: ITTNSupport@itmexus.com

Hours: 8:00 am. to 5:00 p.m. Central Time (Monday through Friday except IT Nexus holidays)

ARTICLE 3 - TERMINATION

This Agreement may be terminated by either party giving the other party thirty (30) days notice of intent to
terminate prior to the end of the term identified i Article 1 of this Agreement. Should the RRGCD
terramate the maintenance agreement, banked development hours will be forfeited. I'T Nexus will honor
any accumulated development hours for a period of 180 days should ITN terminate the agreement.

ARTICLE 4 ~ LIMITATION OF LIABILITY AND REMEDIES

IT Nexus will use commercially reasonable efforts to provide corrections or work-around solutions for any
errors reported and determined to be in the Software or the documentation at no cost to Licensee for the
term of this Agreement.

Except for the above expressed limited warran ty, I'T Nexus disclaims all other warranties of any kind, either
express or implied, including, bur not limited to, the implied warranties of merchantability, fitness for a
particular purpose, noninterference, system integration, and non-infringement. IT Nexus does not warrant




Software
Maintenance
Agreement

T Nexus, Inc., 4624 Rader Pass, San Antonio, Texas 78247

TEL 210-656-0300 | FAX 210-656-0301
- O ARt
m
that the Seftware or documentation will meet Licensee’s needs, or that licensee’s operation of the same will
be umnterrupred or etror free, or that all nonconformities can or will be corrected.

IETT Nexus fatls to fulfill its obligations under this Agreement, Licensee’s sole and exclusive remedy is the
right to terminate this Agreement immediately for the affected Software. In no event shall IT Nexus be
liable to Licensee for costs of procurement of substitute goods or services; lost profits; lost sales or business
expenditures; mvestments; or commitments in connection with any business, loss of any goodwill, or for
any indirect, special, incidental or consequential damages arising out of or related to this Agreement or use
of the Software or documentation, however caused, on any theory of hability, and whether or not IT Nexus
has been advised of the possibility of such damage. These limitations shall apply notwithstanding any failure
of essential purpose of any limited remedy.

ARTICLE 5 APPLICABLE LAWS
The laws of the State of Texas and mles and regulations pursuant theseto shall be applied in the
interpretation, execution, and enforcement of this Agreement.

ARTICLE 6 —- ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement constitutes the sole and entire agreement of the parties as to the subject matter set forth
herein and supersedes any previous agreements, understandings, and arrangements between the parties
relating to such subject matter. Any modification(s) or amendment(s) to this Agreement must be in writing
and signed by an authorized representative of each party.

The parties have agreed to these terms and have executed this Agreement on the date last signed below.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed and effective as of the
last date wrtten below.

IT NEXUS, INC.
{Licensee)
By: By: J e i/ /5; S
7
Authorized Signature Authorized Signature
Printed Name: Printed Name:  Brdan J. Besier
Tide: Title:  President
Date: Date:  July 13,2012

Licensee Contact Information
Contact:  Jerry Chapman, General Manager
Installation Address: 5100 Airport Drive

City, State, ZIP Denison, TX 75020
Telephone:  800-256-0935

FAX: 903-786-8211

E-mail:

IT Nexus Client No. 12_RRG_001




IT Nexus, Inc.
4624 Rader Pass
San Antonio, Texas 78247

SUBJECT: MAINTENANCE QUOTE

DATE: June 25,2012
TO: Jerry Chapman
ORGANIZATION: Red River Groundwater Conservation District
FAX#: 903-786-8211 PHONE # 800-256-0935

FROM: Trish Richardson
FAX#: 210-656-0301 PHONE #: 210-656-0300
EMAIL: parichardson@itnexus.com

Number of pages transmitted QUOTATION# QRRG-01
{including this cover sheef) 3

To schedule your software maintenance for a monthly fee, please sign page 2 of the
Quote and FAX page 1 and 2 back to us at: 210-656-0301. We will then send you an
invoice for the amount due.

Keeping your maintenance current entitles you to the benefits defined in your Software
Maintenance Agreement. If you choose to discontinue your coverage, you will become
ineligible for the benefits and services of your Software Maintenance Agreement. All
Maintenance fees from the data of discontinuation will be due and payable if you decide to
reactivate your coverage at a later date.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact Trish Richardson at
210-856-0300.




Quotation
Page 1

4624 Rader Pass

San Antonio, Texas 78247
Phone: 210-656-0300
Fax # 210-656-0301

Date: 6/25/2012 Quotation Number: QRRG-01

Send Purchase Orders To:

IT Nexus, Inc.

4624 Rader Pass
RED RIVER GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION San Antonio, Texas 78247
DISTRICT Attn: Trish Richardson

5100 AIRPORT DRIVE
DENISON, TX 75020
Atin: JERRY CHAPMAN, GENERAL MANAGER

Phone:  800-256-0935
Customer Number: 12_RRG_001

For questions regarding this document, please contact us at 210-656-0300.

Product # . )
ftem Qty Description UnitPrice  Extended Price
1 y Recurring monthly sofiware maintenance for $500/mo $ 500.00

Groundwater Well Management Application
Start Date: July 1, 2012
End Date: June 30, 2013

Subtotal $ 50000
Estimated Tax 0.00
Total $ 500.00

This quotation is valid for 60 days. The quotation information is proprietary and may not be copiad or refeased ofher than for the eXpress
purpose of system selection and purchaseflicense. This information may not be given o outside parties or used for any cther purpose without
consent from IT Nexus, Inc.

Any estimated sales and/or use tax has been calculated as of the date of this quotation and is merely provided as a convenience for your
organization's budgetary process. IT Nexus reserves the right to adjust and collect sales and/or use tax at the actual data of invoicing. If your
organization is tax exempt or pays state taxes directly, then prior fo invoicing, your organization must provide IT Nexus with a copy of a current
tax exemption certificate issued by your state’s taxing authority for the given jurisdiction.

Issued By: Trish Richardson  210-656-0300

To expedite your order, please reference your customer number and this quotation number on your purchase order.



Quotation
Page 2

4624 Rader Pass

San Antonio, Texas 78247
Phone: 210-656-0300
Fax# 210-656-0301

Date: 6/25/2012 Quotation Number: QRRG-01

By signing below, you are indicating that you are authorized to obligate funds for your organization.
Please do not use this form for order activation if your organization will not honor and pay an invoice
that has been issued at your direction without additional authorizing paperwork.

To expedite your order, either attach a copy of this quotation to your purchase order when it is
remitted to I'T Nexus or sign below and return this quotation to indicate your acceptance. IT
Nexus’ address and fax number are provided on the first page of this quotation.

If you choose to discontinue your support, you will become ineligible for support benefits and
services. All maintenance fees from the date of discontinuation will be due and payable if you
decide to reactivate your support coverage at a later date.

By signing below, you are authorizing IT Nexus to issue a monthly software purchase and
support invoice in the amount of $500.00 plus sales tax, if applicable.

Please check one of the following:

[ agree to pay any applicable sales tax.

I'am tax exempt. Please contact me if IT Nexus does not have my current tax

exemption certificate,

Signature of Authorized Representative Date

Name (Please Print) Title



ATTACHMENT 10



RED RIVER GROUNDWATER
CONSERVATION DISTRICT
AGENDA COMMUNICATION

DATE: JULY 285, 2012
SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM NO. 10

CONSIDER AND ACT UPON PHASE 2 FOR THE WELL REGISTRATION APPLICATION

ISSUE
Consider approval of contracting for the development of Phase 2 for the well registration application

BACKGROUND

Last year the Board authorized Alan Plummer Associates, Inc. (APAI) along with IT Nexus to develop a weli
registration website and the supporting programs to assist the District in registering wells and reporting water
usage online. Work on that project has progressed to a point that the site is functional. However, upon utilizing
the site, it became apparent that additional functionality will be necessary for the site to perform as the District
expects and the well owners will come to expect.

CONSIDERATIONS

IT Nexus was involved in preparing the initial site. They have provided a proposal in the amount of $10,200 to
complete items identified by the staff as necessary for Phase 2. One of these components includes a provision for
replacing meters. This functionality was not anticipated as necessary when the initial scope of the contract was
developed. However, meters regularly wear out and are replaced by well owners. The current system does not
have a mechanism to handle this scenario and the staff feels this is an important component to keep accurate
records for the water being produced and calculating production fees owed to the District.

A second function is a time stamp on new wells and meter readings. This would create an administrative page to
alert the administrative staff as to changes in the system. Another account management tool to be added would be
adding the aggregation of wells by ownership. An example would be the more than 40 wells registered by the
City of Sherman, which would be aggregated under one owner’s account. Another item that was brought to the
staff’s attention this week is the flushing that most water suppliers will want to utilize since they are not required
to pay production fees on water used to flush lines or for emergency services. A function needs to be added to the
program to allow well owners to report their exempt use.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS
The staff recommends the Board consider authorizing the Phase 2 contract with IT Nexus and that the funds be
reallocated from other budgeted line items to accommodate this service.

ATTACHMENTS
Proposal from IT Nexus

PREPARED AND SUBMITTED BY:

CXM [v. |

Jerr?gﬁ. Chapliljl, General Manager s




2224 Houston PI
Denton, Texas
76201

July 18,2012

Jerry Chapman
General Manager
5100 Airport Drive
Denison, TX 75020

Subject: Letter Proposal for Enhancements to the Well Registration Application

Dear Mr. Chapman:

Based on our findings in our well registration application review meeting, IT Nexus can add the
following functionality to the current application:

Funetion Description Cost
New meter function The new meter function will allow the $1,800
user add a new meter. The user will be
prompted for the date and final meter
reading of the old meter and the new
serial number and meter reading of the
replacement unit.
Time Stamp new wells | Add a database trigger to time stamp all $1,200
and Meter Readings new wells and meter readings. Create a
admin page to view all new wells and
meter readings
Add total number of Add total number of wells 1o selection N/C
wells to selection results.
results
Add Additionai Create a admin tool to add additional $1.200
Administrator administrator accounts to the system
Accounts
Individual Well Report | PDF report of well data including contact | $1,000
info, depth, status etc. Meter readings and
flow tests will not be included
Account Management | Add a method for admin to create new $2.,800
function user accounts and assign wells to users to

ensure account numbers are created for
all wells. Provide ability to view account
numbers and registered users in order to
be able to reset passwords. Add a
component that would email the account




Letter Proposal for Enhancements to the Well Registration Application

information to the email address.

Paid deposit checkbox | Add checkbox and database update to 3500
track whether or not the drill deposit has
been paid

Is Exempt checkbox Read only checkbox indicating $500

exemption status based on system
capacity and use

Add Landowner Add an addition contact tab to save land $600
Contact information owner information

Extended search Search for wells based on "County" $500
capabilities "Exempt” and "Non-Exempt"

Flushing reporting Input actual gallons of water used for 51,200

flushing to be subtracted from the total
amount of water pumped to calculate fees

due.
Links to registration Provide hyperlinks on the web page for /C
documents users to download registration forms

TOTAL: $10,200

We are enthusiastic about the opportunity to be of service to the Red River Groundwater Conservation
District. If you have any questions or would like to discuss this proposal please contact me at any time
at 940-591-9699 or bibesier@itnexus.com.

Best regards,

/Ewﬂ/ﬁw’

Brian J. Besier
Principal




ATTACHMENT 11



RED RIVER GROUNDWATER
CONSERVATION DISTRICT
AGENDA COMMUNICATION

DATE: JULY 18,2012
SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM NO. 11

CONSIDER AND ACT UPON 2013 BUDGET

ISSUE
Consideration of the budget for fiscal year 2013

BACKGROUND

Earlier in the year, the Board discussed the possibility of developing a budget and setting a production rate
notice to well owners by November 1%. The Board recognized that receiving information on a rate that late in
the year prevents the public entities that must pay fees to the District from being able to incorporate the

production fees in their budget.

With that information in mind, the Board asked the staff to prepare an initial budget and submit it to the
Budget Committee. The Budget Committee met on June 25" to discuss the budget, investment policy and
fund balance policy. The Budget Committee made only one change from the initial budget was to reduce the
legal line item from $10,000 to $5,000 and to increase the field service line item from $30,000 to $35.000 for
the year for an overall total budget of $250,000. This is the same total budget as the 2012 budget. The budget
is predicated on the existing $0.06 per 1,000 gallon fee. No change is being proposed for the 2013 fiscal year
fee.

OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVES
The Board has the option to accept the Budget Committee’s recommendations or modify the 2013 Budget to

reflect its desires.

CONSIDERATIONS

While the Board is not required to adopt and notify well owners of its fee structure until November 1%
adoption of a budget earlier in the year would help water providers prepare for their budget for the 2013
fiscal year.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS
The staff is prepared to make whatever adjustments the Board may determine are necessary after reviewing
the budget.

ATTACHMENTS
Memo to Budget Committee
2013 Budget

PREPARED AND SUBMITTED BY:

™"

farmaa 0. (Yo

Jerr}{;“ /. Chad@n, General Manager '
é

s

7



RED RIVER

GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
FANNIN COUNTY AND GRAYSON COUNTY

TO: Budget Committee

FROM: Jerry W Chapman, General Manager
DATE: June 22, 2012

RE: Draft Initial Budget

In preparation for the first meeting of the Budget Committee to consider expenditures for the
2013 fiscal year, I have prepared a draft initial budget for your consideration. This draft
document has been predicated on the assumption that the District would generate approximately
the same amount of production fees during 2013 that were contributed in 2011 and 2012. That
amount is approximately $250,000 and has been used as a starting point for your discussions.

With regard to expenses, the $100,000 for administrative costs that you have previously
approved has been reflected in the 2013 budget year. After reviewing the expenditures to date for
2012, we believe this amount should be adequate to cover the administrative cost. However, it
has been noted by staff that additional time is being required to coordinate the District’s
activities as the well registration process has begun in earnest.

The accounting line item has been increased from the previous year from $4,300 to $12,000.
This is an effort to reflect the increased time that will be necessary to bill, collect and record
revenues from the wells in the District. The budget line for legal ads was increased from $1.000
o $2,500 in anticipation that additional legal or display ads may be required to advertise the
work of the District and its activities.

The auditing line item reflects an expenditure of $5,000. This is the amount that the auditing firm
indicated they would expect to charge for next year’s audit. Contract services has been divided
into two categories. One category addresses the web maintenance activities. This would include
a maintenance contract with the consultant to provide routine maintenance activities anticipated
in the range of $500 per month. We believe this should be a contract based on carrying forward
credit for any maintenance activities not required for any month. The remainder of this line item
would be expected to be used for Phase 2 of the web development. The attached sheet identifies
some of the features we believe would enhance the website to serve the District.

PO Box 1214
Sherman, Texas 75091 www.redriverged.ore
{800) 256-0935 fax: (903) 785-8211




Budget Committee — Initial Draft Budget
June 22, 2012
Page 2

The hydrogeologist cost is an estimate of costs that might be paid to Bill Hutchsion of LBG
Guyton. We believe it will be necessary to consult with Mr. Hutchison regarding well
development and well spacing. The staff does not have the hydrogeological experience to offer
recommendations on complicated applications that require the opinion of an expert. Mr.
Hutchison has been very fair with the District in the past with services rendered.

The dues and subscriptions line item reflects the cost to belong to the Texas Alliance of
Groundwater Districts and the Texas Water Conservation Association Risk Management Fund.
The equipment line item has been reduced from the $19,150 level in the 2012 budget to $5.000.
This is in large part due to the recommendation that no additional vehicle be acquired for the
District field operations during the 2013 fiscal year. The funds would be used to purchase a GPS
system, camera and possibly notebook for use in the field for locating and monitoring wells. The
GMA 8 fees are estimated to reflect a 1/11" share of the GMA 8 activities during the coming
year. Since the GAM will be undertaken, there will probably be more costs than in a “normal”

year.

The field services line item has been estimated at $33,000 per year. This expense estimate
reflects time the staff believes will be necessary for field personnel to locate, check and conduct
other field activities required in your management plan. At this time I am not recommending
hiring a field technician, but believe that the duties required in the field can be accommodated by
existing personnel Alan Moore, Operations Supervisor and Wayne Parkman, Field Technician
for the North Texas GCD. Their skills could be utilized on a time basis for actual time spent in
the field. This would substantially lower the cost of hiring additional personnel.

Insurance and bonding is a duplicate of the current year’s amounts. This is not estimated to
change much in the coming year. Internet services for $3,500 is intended to reflect the hosting
fees, email services, web site, etc. Legal services has been left at the amount approved last year.
The Board may elect to modify the legal services amount if desired.

Rent is an item that has been included in the budget to reflect the space requirements to
accommodate the District’s activities within the GTUA building. This is to reflect a 12°x15"
office and accompanying storage space for records, as wells as a portion of the common areas.
including copy room and restrooms.

Software maintenance is the amount expected to be spent with the ASYST accounting software
over the course of a year. Transportation costs are estimated to be $10,000. This would be on a
per-mile basis at the IRS approved rate. Telephone expenses are similar to the 2012 budget and a
final contingency line item of 6% was included. This would bring expenses to approximately
$250,000, which is consistent with the previous year’s budget.



NORTH TEXAS GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
BUDGET 2013

Approved Actual Proposed
Budget 2012 4/30/2012 Budget 2013

Ordinary Income/Expense

income
48003 GMAS 29,618.75 6,872.58 29.618.75
*46005 PRODUCTION FEES 205,000.00 830,000.00
46006 WELL DRILLERS FEES 2,100.00
46002 - COUNTY LLOAN - -

Total Income 23461875 8,972.58 659,618.75

Expense
77010 ADMINISTRATIVE 100,0600.00 28,780.54 100,000.00
77020 ADS-LEGAL 500.00 19560 1,000.0G6
77025 ACCOUNTING 7.,550.00 3,337.50 10,000.00
77027 AUDITING 5.000.00 5,000.00 5.000.00
77050 BANKING FEES 250.00
77100 CONSULTING UPDATE 226,000.00 200,000.00
77150 CONTRACT FIELD PERSON 57,400.00 22,283.80 51,488.00
77325 DIRECT COSTS-REMB 2.800.00 1,951.84 8.000.00
77450 DUES & SUBSCRIPTION 1.000.00 1,000.00
77480 EQUIPMENT - 4,039.50 2,000.00
77500 FEES-GMAS 33,850.00 3,019.33 33,850.00
77650 FUEL/MAINTENANCE 6,930.00 558.72 8,000.00
77810 INSURANCE & BONDING 4,707.00 5,000.00
77970 LEGAL 30,000.00 22,089.19 30,000.00
738000 LOAN REIMB 180,000.00
78010 MEETINGS & CONFERENCES 1.500.00 204.21 1,500.00
78310 RENT 2,400.00
78600 SOFTWARE MAINT 2,570.05 7,227.50
78610 TELEPHONE 1,660.00 877.84 1,660.00
78775 WATER QUALITY ISSUES NOT REQUIRED TIL 2014
78780 WELL MONITORING/TESTING NOT REQUIRED TIL 2014

Total Expense 478,597.00 84,957.92 644,125.50
CONTINGENCY 10% 64,412.55

Net Ordinary Income (243,978.25) -85,985.34 (48,918.30)

Other income/Expense
Qther Income

46100 Interest Inc 75.00
TRF FROM PRIOR YR LOAN 243,903.25 48,919.30
Total Other Income 243,978.25 48,919.30
Net Other income 0.00
Net income $ - $ (85,985.34) $ -

* Est. Production based on non-exempt wells first 6mo of 2012 at $.10 per 1000 for 1/2 year



ATTACHMENT 12



RED RIVER GROUNDWATER
CONSERVATION DISTRICT
AGENDA COMMUNICATION

DATE: JULY 18, 2012
SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM NO. 12
CONSIDER AND ACT UPON APPOINTMENT TO TECHNICAL ADVISORY

COMMITTEE FOR THE NORTHERN TRINITY/WOODBINE AQUIFERS
GROUNDWATER AVAILABILITY MODEL UPDATE

ISSUE
Appointment to the Technical Advisory Committee for the Northern Trinity/Woodbine Aquifer

Groundwater Availability Model (GAM) update

BACKGROUND
In 2010, the Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) had intended to review and update the

GAM for the Northern Trinity and Woodbine Aquifers in Texas. Unfortunately, the economic
recession resulted in the TWDB receiving a substantial cut in the biennium beginning in 2011.
The updated groundwater study was a victim of the budget cut.

Several of the groundwater conservation districts in North Texas decided to undertake the update
of this GAM on their own. Four of those districts, the North Texas GCD, Northern Trinity GCD,
Prairielands GCD and Upper Trinity GCD have decided to fund the cost of updating this GAM.
As a part of this update, the sponsoring groundwater districts have created a Technical Advisory
Committee to advise the consultants updating this model.

OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVES

Part of the organizational structure includes a Management Committee made up of
representatives from each district paying for the update. A Technical Advisory Committee has
been established, which will be comprised of representatives for each of the groundwater
districts in Groundwater Management Area 8. Those paying for the study are afforded the
opportunity to appoint two members to the Committee and all other districts are invited to
appoint one member. The Red River GCD has an opportunity to submit a nominee to serve on
the Committee if so desired.

CONSIDERATIONS

Many of the Districts have already named their members to the Technical Advisory Committee.
As far as I am able to determine, only two districts have not provided a recommendation,
including the Red River GCD. One consideration that might be explored for the appointment to
the Committee would be to appoint a Board member to the Committee, if there is interest. A
second consideration the Board might want to consider is nominating a representative from the
United States Geological Survey (USGS). Mr. Bob Joseph, the Chief of the Southwest Office of
the USGS has indicated a willingness to act in that capacity.




Agenda Communication — Agenda Item 7
Page 2
July 18, 2012

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS

The staff would ask the Board to consider whether someone from the Board would be willing to
attend and participate in these Committee meetings, which are expected to begin on July 27
There will probably be three or four Committee meetings over the next two years. If there is no
Board member who desires to participate in this process, then Mr. Joseph of the USGS would be
a good alternative.

ATTACHMENTS
Bob Joseph Resume

PREPARED AND SUBMITTED BY:

Jerry W@Chapnﬁ, General Manager




Bob began his career with the U.S. Geological Survey (USGS) as student in the Ohio District
while attending Ohio State University. He graduated from Ohio State with a degree in
Environmental Science and then accepted a position with the USGS Arkansas District. Bob has
been involved in numerous projects including sediment-transport studies, reservoir water-quality
investigations, hazardous-waste-site investigations, ground-water monitoring, a source-water
assessment for drinking-water supply, and two National Water Quality Assessment projects. He
was project chief on several ground- and surface-water quality and quantity studies throughout
the state of Arkansas. In August 2000, he transferred to the USGS Nebraska District in Lincoln
after being selected to be Chief of the Hydrologic Investigations Section. He served in that
capacity until he became Acting District Chief of the Nebraska District in December 2001 and
was selected as District Chief in January 2002. He remained in that position until January 2004,
when he moved to Austin to become Chief of the Texas District. Bob became Director of the
USGS Texas Water Science Center in 2005 when USGS Water Resources Districts became

Water Science Centers.



ATTACHMENT 13



RED RIVER GROUNDWATER
CONSERVATION DISTRICT
AGENDA COMMUNICATION

DATE: JULY 18,2012
SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM NO. 13

CONSIDER AND ACT UPON POLICY FOR VIOLATIONS OF RULES

ISSUE
Policy to address violations of rules

BACKGROUND

After reviewing the Temporary Rules, it became apparent to the staff that there are no guidelines for the
staff to follow regarding violations of the rules by persons failing to register wells or information
relating to wells within the District. This first came to light recently when the staff was confronted with
a well driller who began drilling a well prior to submitting his well driller’s deposit with the District.
After several phone calls, the situation was resolved successfully. However, it does point out the need
for some kind of guidance and policy direction from the Board for the staff to follow in these
circumstances in the future.

OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVES

The Board would need to formally incorporate a policy for dealing with violations into the Rules in the
future. However, a policy by resolution could serve as a temporary measure until the Board can
incorporate a more permanent policy in the rules. Before adopting any permanent rules to deal with
violations, it would probably be worthwhile to have the proposed actions reviewed by legal counsel.

CONSIDERATIONS
The adoption of a temporary procedure would provide guidance to the staff until the procedure can be
permanently adopted in the Rules of the District.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS
The staff recommends that the Board initiate a procedure to result in a better policy to address violations
of District Rules.

ATTACHMENTS
Proposed Policy for Violations of Rules

REPARED AND SUBMITTED BY:

\\g \}%ﬁ)\m»;\ {1) \ CQQ\»J{W

Jerx% \é{ Chaﬁ@anﬁ General Manabver




RESOLUTION NO. 2012-07-25-2

A RESOLUTION BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE RED RIVER GROUNDWATER
CONSERVATION DISTRICT RELATING TO A POLICY RELATING TO VIOLATIONS OF RULES

WHEREAS, the Red River Groundwater Conservation District (“District”) has determined a need
to establish formal procedures addressing violations of the Temporary Rules; and

WHEREAS, the Board has determined in coordination with legal counsel the desired methods to
address violations of the Temporary Rules; and

WHEREAS, this Policy is attached to this Resolution as Exhibit “A”;
NOW. THEREFORE  BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE RED RIVER
GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT that the Policy Relating to Violations of Rules attached

to this Resolution as Exhibit “A” is approved and effective as of July 25, 2012.

Upon motion by . seconded by . the
foregoing Resolution was passed and approved on this 25" day of July, 2012 by the following vote:

AYE: NAY: ABSTAIN:

At a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Red River Groundwater Conservation District.

President

ATTEST:

sSecretary-Treasurer



G

Lo

Uy

Exhibit “A”

North Texas Groundwater Conservation District
Policy Relating to Violations of Rules

Upon identification of a violation of the Red River Groundwater Conservation
District (“District”) Rules by staff, the District shall immediately prepare a Notice
of Violation citing the specific Rule that was violated by the well owner. The
Notice of Violation or Failure to Register shall be sent along with a letter of
explanation to the well owner.

An attempt shall be made by the staff of the District to negotiate a Settlement of
Violation. Such negotiations may include waiving penalties, if it is the opinion of
the staff that the well owner was unaware of the potential violation or as a result
of other factors did not have sufficient advance notice to correct the violation.

If no success is achieved from the Settlement of Violation within two weeks, a
Final Letter shall be prepared and sent via Certified Mail to the well owner
advising the violation remains unresolved and unless action is taken by the well
owner, further legal action will be taken by the District to achieve compliance
with the District’s Rules.

If no results are achieved within two weeks of the Second Letter, the General
Manager will instruct the District’s attorney to contact the well owner by
telephone to advise them of the seriousness of the violation and inform them that
the District intends to file suit and the penalties, fines and costs of legal services
will be the well owner’s responsibility.

If no results are achieved from the attorney’s call to the well owner within two
weeks, the staff shall present the violation to the Board of Directors requesting
authorization to have the attorney file suit in the appropriate court to seek
compliance of the District’s Rules.



ATTACHMENT 14



RED RIVER GROUNDWATER
CONSERVATION DISTRICT
AGENDA COMMUNICATION

DATE: JULY 18,2012
SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM NO. 14

CONSIDER AND ACT UPON INVESTMENT POLICY

ISSUE
Adoption of an Investment Policy for the District

BACKGROUND
Prudent financial management and the Public Funds and Investment Act require the District adopt a

Financial Management Plan. Although the District does not have a large amount of resources at the
present time, it is still necessary to have an adopted Investment Policy to manage the public funds with
which the District is entrusted. This matter was discussed at the April 18" meeting and again on May
17", Both times the Board delayed action on the Investment Policy.

OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVES
The Board of Directors could decide to develop a specific Investment Policy that is created on its own.
Or, the Board could adopt a sample policy, which is attached for the Board’s consideration.

CONSIDERATIONS
Even though the District does not have a large amount of public funds, it is nonetheless required by the

Public Funds Investment Act to have a written policy for how the funds are managed.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS

The staff is prepared to pursue whatever option with regard to the Investment Policy the Board deems
appropriate. If the Board decides to draft a new policy, the staff will be glad to provide support. If the
Board is prepared to adopt a sample policy, the staff will implement the policy as directed. It is
recommended that the Board enumerate two investment officers when the policy is adopted, and to
appoint two Board members to an Investment Committee to help direct and guide future investments of
the District.

ATTACHMENTS

April 11, 2012 Agenda Communication
May 11,2012 Agenda Communication
Proposed Investment Policy

PREPARED AND SUBMITTED BY:

O, Ol

J e?rwy % Cha;@an, General Ma“ager




RED RIVER GROUNDWATER
CONSERVATION DISTRICT
AGENDA COMMUNICATION

DATE: APRIL 11, 2012
SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM NO. 7

ESTABLISH INVESTMENT COMMITTEE, APPOINT AN INVESTMENT OFFICER AND
DISCUSS DEVELOPMENT OF AN INVESTMENT POLICY

ISSUE
The need for an Investment Policy.

BACKGROUND

Debi Atkins, the Authority’s Finance Officer reminded me that the Board needs to develop an
Investment Policy and review it annually. Although the District does not have large amounts of funds in
the bank at the present time, Mrs. Atkins informs me that in order to have the FDIC coverage on funds,
public agencies must have a current Investment Policy.

OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVES
The Board could appoint an Investment Committee to develop an Investment Policy and review it

annually.

CONSIDERATIONS
If no Investment Policy is developed, the FDIC Coverage could be invalidated.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS
The staff recommends the Board consider appointing three members to work with staff to develop a

policy to be brought back to the District for adoption at a future meeting.

ATTACHMENTS
Sample Investment Policy

PREPARED AND SUBMITTED BY:

A}

i
Jerry Wi Chapman \ \
Generd}/ Manager “-J




RED RIVER GROUNDWATER
CONSERVATION DISTRICT
AGENDA COMMUNICATION

DATE: MAY 11,2012
SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM NO. 6

RECEIVE REPORT FROM INVESTMENT COMMITTEE AND CONSIDER AND ACT UPON
APPROVAL OF INVESTMENT POLICY

ISSUE
The Red River Groundwater Conservation District needs to have an Investment Policy adopted and

reviewed annually in order to comply with Public Funds Investment Act and to ensure that any funds
invested receive FDIC protection.

BACKGROUND

At the April 2012 Board of Directors meeting, Board Members Olson and Morrison were appointed as
members of the Investment Committee. Mr. Olson was contacted regarding his responsibilities as Chair
of that Committee and he advised staff to prepare a draft Investment Policy that would meet the
requirements of the District. This document was prepared and submitted to Mr. Olson and Mr. Morrison
for their review and comment. After discussion with Mr. Olson and Mr. Morrison, the attached
document is being submitted for vour consideration.

OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVES
The Board could adopt the attached policy, modify the policy or adopt another policy.

CONSIDERATIONS
The adoption of this policy will be evidence that the Board is responsible in its use of public funds.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS
The staff recommends adopting the Proposed Investment Policy.

ATTACHMENTS
Proposed Investment Policy

PREPARED AND SUBMITTED BY:

™\

Jerry W. 1apmanQ
General Nlpnager




RESOLUTION NO. 2012-07-25-03

A RESOLUTION BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE RED RIVER GROUNDWATER
CONSERVATION DISTRICT RELATING TO AN INVESTMENT POLICY

WHEREAS, the Red River Groundwater Conservation District (“District”) was created by an act of
the 81" Legislature in 2009; and

WHEREAS, the District has a responsibility of approving investments for the resources in its care
and custody; and

WHEREAS, the District has appointed an Investment Committee of its membership to compose an
Investment Policy; and

WHEREAS, that Commiittee has prepared a document attached hereto as Exhibit “A”: and

WHEREAS, the Board has reviewed this document and believes it to be in conformance with the
State statutes regarding the investment of public funds;

NOW, THEREFORE  BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE RED RIVER
GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT that this Investment Policy attached as Exhibit “A” is
hereby adopted by this resolution and shall be in full force until further change by Board action.

Upon moticn by seconded by , the
foregoing Resolution was passed and approved on this 25" day of July, 2012 by the following vote:

AYE: NAY: ABSTAIN:

At a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Red River Groundwater Conservation District.

President

ATTEST:

Secretary-Treasurer



EXHIBIT “A”

RED RIVER GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

INVESTMENT POLICY

ADOPTED:

1113882v4



1.01

1.02

1113882v4

EXHIBIT =A”
SAMPLE

INVESTMENT POLICY

PURPOSE

This policy with respect to district investments has been adopted by the Board of
Directors (the “Board”) of Red River Groundwater Conservation District (the “District™)
to establish the principles and criteria by which the funds of the District should be
invested and secured (a) to preserve the principal, (b) to earn interest, (c) to address
investment diversification, yield, and maturity, (d) to fulfill the duties of the designated
Investment Officer of the District, (e) to comply with the types of authorized investments
and to specify the maximum allowable stated maturity of the District’s investments, and
(f) to comply with the provisions of Texas law related to the investment and security of
funds applicable to groundwater conservation districts (“Investment Laws”). The
provisions of Chapter 36 and Chapter 49 of the Texas Water Code relating to investments
and securities, the Public Funds Investment Act (the “Act”) as amended in Chapter 2256
of the Texas Government Code, and other appropriate statutes are applicable to the
investment of the District’s funds.

POLICY OF INVESTMENT

A. The preservation of principal shall be the primary concern of the District and the
District Investment Officer. To the extent that the principal is protected, District
funds shall be invested to yield the highest possible rate of return to meet the current
and future financial needs of the District and to maintain liquidity, all while taking
into consideration the strength of the financial institution, and complying with any
Internal Revenue Code laws or regulations and procedures set forth in any bond
resolutions or orders, adopted from time to time by the Board. Funds of the District
shall be invested by the District’s staff in accordance with the policy. Any resolution
or order adopted by the Board relating to investment policies or procedures shall be in
writing and shall be made available to requesting members of the public.

B. Investment of funds shall be governed by the following investment objectives, in
order of priority:
a. Preservation and safety of principal

b. Liquidity
c. Diversification
d. Yield.

C. The investment of the District’s funds should be diversified to minimize risk or loss
resulting from over-concentration of assets in a specific maturity, specific issuer, or
specific class of securities. Diversification strategies shall be established and
periodically reviewed. The Investment Officer, to the extent possible, will attempt to

2



1.03

1113882v4

match investments with anticipated cash flow requirements. Matching securities with
cash flow dates will normally increase yield, will lock in higher yields, and reduce the
need to sell securities prior to maturity, thus reducing market risk.

DELEGATION OF INVESTMENT AUTHORITY

A.

The Board shall designate by resolution one or more officers or employees of the
District to be responsible for the investment of its funds and be the District’s
Investment Officer. The Board resolution shall also authorize the Investment Officer
to engage in investment transactions, deposit, withdraw, wire funds for investments.
transfer and manage funds on behalf of the District. However, there shall be no
transfer, expenditure, or appropriation of District funds, other than a transfer of the
funds from one District account to another account of the District as stated above.
unless by check or draft signed by two (2) members of the Board or authorized by
separate order or resolution of the Board.

The Investment Officer is responsible for considering the quality and capability of
staff, investment advisors, and consultants involved in investment management and
procedures. The Board retains ultimate fiduciary responsibility.

The Investment Officer shall develop and maintain written administrative procedures
for the operation of the investment program which are consistent with this Investment
Policy. Procedures will include reference to safekeeping, wire transfer agreements,
banking services contracts, and other investment related activities.

All participants in the investment process shall seek to act responsibly as custodians
of the public trust. No officer or designee may engage in an investment transaction
except at provided under the terms of this Policy and the procedures established.

The Investment Officer’s authority is effective until the District rescinds the authority
or until: (1) termination of employment with the District for an Investment Officer
who is an employee of the District; or (2) vacating the office of director for an
Investment Officer who is a director of the Board.

An officer or employee of a regional planning commission, council of governments
or similar regional planning agency created under Chapter 391, Local Government
Code, is ineligible to be designated as an investment officer under this policy.

. Should total District funds exceed $50,000, there is hereby established an investment

committee, composed of the Investment Officer, and at least two directors. The
investment committee shall meet quarterly to monitor and review the investments and
collateral pledge agreements of the District. The Investment Officer shall be the
chairman of the committee. The committee shall report concerning the District’s
Investments transaction for the preceding year describing the investment portion of
the District at the end of each fiscal vear. The report shall be written and signed by



1.04

1.05

1.06

1113882v4

members of the committee. The committee also shall report to the Board on its
review the month following each quarterly meeting.

H. No person may deposit, withdraw, invest, transfer, or manage in any other manner
funds of the District without the express written authority of the Investment Officer.

PRUDENT PERSON RULE

A. The actions of the Investment Officer in the performance of his or her duties as
manager of the District’s funds shall be evaluated using the “prudent person”
standard. Investments shall be made with judgment and care under prevailing
circumstances which persons of prudence, discretion and intelligence exercise in the
management of their own affairs, not for speculation, but for investment considering
the probable safety of their capital as well as the probable income to be derived.

B. The Investment Officer acting in accordance with written procedures exercising due
diligence shall be relieved by personal responsibility for an individual security’s
performance provided that deviations from expectations are reported in a timely
fashion to the governing body and appropriate action is taken to control adverse
developments.

INVESTMENT STRATEGY BY FUND

Funds in the District accounts shall be invested by the Investment Officer as follows:

a. Capital Projects Account: The District may choose to have a Capital Projects
Account from time to time, and, if so, shall maintain as its primary objective to
maximize the suitability of the investment in such funds to the financial
requirements of the District while preserving the safety of principal with regard
to monies collected or allocated for such fund.

b. Operating Account: Funds in this account shall be invested to meet the operating
requirements of the District as determined by the annual operating budget of the
District, or by resolution of the Board.

¢. Debt Service Account: Funds in this account shall be invested to meet the debt
service requirements of the District. In order to accomplish this, the District will
invest such funds in amounts and maturity dates that most likely match the debt
service requirements of the District.

AUTHORIZED INVESTMENTS

A. Acceptable investments under this Policy shall be limited to the instruments listed
below and as further described by the Act. If additional types of securities are
approved for investment by public funds by state statute, they will not be eligible for
investment by the District until this Policy has been amended and the amended
version is adopted by the Board:



a. Obligations of the United States Government, its agencies and
instrumentalities, not to exceed two years to stated maturity, excluding
mortgage backed securities:

b. Fully insured or collateralized certificates of deposit from any bank doing
business in the State of Texas and under the terms of a written depository
agreement with that bank, not to exceed one year to stated maturity, to include
certificates of deposit purchased through the CDARS program with a Texas
bank; and

c. AAA-rated, constant dollar Texas Local Government Investment Pools as
defined by the Act.

B. Bids for investments, including certificates of deposit, may be solicited:

Orally;

In writing;

Electronically; or

In any combination of those methods.

oo

C. All purchases of securities shall be made on a delivery versus payment basis assuring

that no District funds are released before the security is received by the custodian.

1.07  AUTHORIZED FINANCIAL DEALERS AND INSTITUTIONS

1.08

1113882v4

A. All investments made by the District will be made through either the District’s

banking services bank or an approved broker/dealer. The Board will review the list
of broker/dealers annually. A list of at least three broker/dealers will be maintained
in order to assure competitive bidding.

- Securities broker/dealers must meet certain criteria as determined by the Investment

Officer. The following criteria must be met by those firms on the list:

a. Proof of certification by the Financial Industry Regulatory Association
(FINRA) and provision of FINRA CRD number,

b. District certification, and

¢. Proof of current registration with the Texas State Securities Board.

. Every broker/dealer and bank with which the District transacts business will be

provided a copy of this Investment Policy for review to assure that they are familiar
with the goals and objectives of the investment program. A representative of the firm
will be required to return a signed certification stating that the Investment Policy has
been received and reviewed and that controls are in place to control that only
authorized securities are sold to the District. A form of the certification is attached to
this Investment Policy.

SAFEKEEPING AND COLLATERIALIZATION
A. Safekeeping of District Owned Securities.

a. All purchased securities shall be cleared to safekeeping on a delivery versus



1.09

1113882v4

payment basis and held in safekeeping by an independent third party financial
institution, or the District’s banking services depository.

All safekeeping arrangements shall be approved by the Investment Officer and an
agreement of the terms executed in writing. The independent third party
custodian shall be required to issue safekeeping receipts to the District listing each
specific security, rate, description, maturity, cusip number, and other pertinent
information. Each safekeeping receipt will be clearly marked that the security is
being held for the District or pledged to the District.

B. Securities Pledged as Collateral

a.

All securities pledged to the District for all bank time or demand deposits shall be
held by an independent third party bank doing business in Texas. The
safekeeping bank may not be within the same holding company as the bank from
which securities are pledged.

Collateralization is required on all time and demand deposits over the FDIC
insurance coverage. In order to anticipate market changes and provide a level of
additional security for all funds, the collateralization level will be 102% of the
market value of the principal and accrued interest. Collateral will be held by an
independent third party custodian. The custodian shall provide a written monthly
report directly to the District listing all pledged collateral by description and par at
a minimum

C. Authorized Collateral

a.

bh.

The only types of collateral authorized by the District are:

i. Obligations of the U. S. Government, its agencies and instrumentalities
including mortgage-backed securities which pass the bank test.

il. Obligations of a state or subdivision, city, county, school district of any
state which is rated A or better by two nationally recognized rating
agencies.

If the depository proposes a collateral pooling program, the Investment Officer
will review and evaluate the program’s risk and cost to the District for
presentation to the Board. The pooling of collateral allows a bank to create a pool
of securities for collateral purposes for multiple governments and will not result in
securities pledged directly/specifically to each government.

INVESTMENT TRAINING

A. The Investment Officer shall attend at least one training session from an independent

source approved by the Board involving at least six (6) hours of instruction related to
the responsibilities and duties under Subchapter 2256 of the Act unless the
Investment Officer currently is in compliance with the requirements of the Act. The
initial training shall occur within 12 months after the Investment Officer takes office
or assumes his or her duty. The Investment Officer shall attend an investment
training session not less than once in a two-year period and receive not less than four
{4) hours of instruction related to the duties and investment responsibilities under
Subchapter 2256 of the Act from an independent source approved by the Board.



B.

Training under this section must include education in investment controls, security
risks, strategy risks, market risks, diversification of investment portfolio, and
compliance with the Act.

1.10 REPORTING AND PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

1.11

1113882v4

A.

B.

E.

The Investment Officer shall submit a monthly report to the District Manager.

Not less than quarterly, the Investment Officer shall prepare and submit to the Board
a written report of investment transactions for all funds subject to this policy for the
preceding reporting period. The report must:

Describe in detail the District’s investment position on the date of the report;

Be prepared by the Investment Officer;

Be signed by the Investment Officer;

State the maturity date of each separately invested asset that has a maturity date;
State the book value and the market value of each separately invested asset at the
beginning and end of the reporting period by the type of asset and find type
invested; and

. State the compliance of the investment portfolio of the District with:

1. The investment strategy expressed in the District’s Investment Policy; and
ii. Relevant provisions of the Act.

RO o

Market prices for market evaluations will be obtained from an independent source.

In addition, the report shall explain the quarter’s total investment return and compare
the return with budgetary expectations.

All reports shall be in compliance with the Act.

MISCELLANEOUS

A,

The District, in conjunction with its annual financial audit, shall perform a
compliance audit of management controls on investments and adherence to the
District’s established investment policies to review investment performance and to
ensure investment security. The controls shall be designed to prevent loss of public
funds due to fraud, employee error, misrepresentation by third parties, unanticipated
market changes, or imprudent actions.

The District shall review this policy at least annually and adopt a resolution
confirming the continuance of the policy without amendment or adopt an amended
investment policy.

This investment policy adopted on supersedes any
prior policies adopted by the Board regarding investment or securitization of Distriot
funds.




CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that I have received and thoroughly reviewed the investment policy of
Red River Groundwater Conservation District (“District™) and have implemented
reasonable procedures and controls designed to preclude imprudent investment activities
arising out of investment transactions conducted between this firm and the District.
Transactions between this firm and the District will be directed towards protecting the
District from credit or market risk.

All the sales personnel of this firm dealing with the District’s account have been
informed and will be routinely informed of the District’s investment horizons.
limitations, strategy and risk constraints, whenever we are so informed.

This firm pledges due diligence in informing the District through its duly appointed
Investment Officer of foreseeable risks associated with financial transactions connected
to this firm.

(Firm)

(Signature of Registered Principal)

{Name)

(Title)

(Date)

Notification Phone Nos. & Addresses of the District:

Board of Directors Investment Officer

Red River Groundwater Conservation District 29722979092
PO Box 1214

Sherman, Texas 75091

(800) 256-0935

1113882v4



ATTACHMENT 15



RED RIVER GROUNDWATER
CONSERVATION DISTRICT
AGENDA COMMUNICATION

DATE: JULY 18,2012

SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM NO. 15

CONSIDER AND ACT UPON FUND BALANCE POLICY

ISSUE
Adoption of a Fund Balance Policy

BACKGROUND
The Board of Directors has discussed the need for a Fund Balance Policy in previous meetings. This is

likely to be a question the auditors may ask about in future audits. It also is a prudent fiscal management
tool to make sure the Board and the staff understand how fund balances are to be allocated, preserved

and spent.

OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVES

The Board has the option of adopting a Fund Balance Policy which would encompass several different
funds including a restricted fund balance, a committed fund balance, an assigned fund balance and an
unassigned fund balance. All of these fund balances are not likely to be needed by the District at this
time, but could be established with a definition so the Board would have this policy in place when
specific funds are in place for the future. An unassigned fund balance would fill the need of the District.

CONSIDERATIONS
The Board had funds remaining in its accounts when the 2011 fiscal year was completed. A portion of

those funds was utilized with Board approval for contract services in 2012. This illustrates the
importance of establishing a Fund Balance Policy.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS
The staff recommends the Board consider the attached policy with the desi gnation of only an unassigned

fund balance to be utilized only after Board approval.

ATTACHMENTS
Proposed Fund Balance Policy

PREPARED AND SUBMITTED BY:

Jerﬁ‘%’. Cha)iilan, General Mihager




RED RIVER GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
GOVERNING POLICY—FUND BALANCE

The Board of Directors of the Red River Groundwater Conservation District (RRGCD)
sets guidelines for fund balances. The fund balance addressed in this policy only applies
to unrestricted fund balance. The policy establishes the appropriate size of fund balance,
replenishing or setting aside resources for fund balance, and the methods for utilizing
fund balance. This fund balance policy, as presented to the Board of Directors, was
proposed by the staff of the RRGCD to maintain a sound financial position, mitigate
current and future risks against revenue shortfalls or unanticipated expenditures and to
ensure stable water production fee rates.

Classifications of Fund Balance

A fund’s equity - commonly referred to as ‘fund balance’ - is generally the difference
between its assets and its liabilities. Fund balance will be displayed in the following
classifications depicting the relative strength of the spending constraints placed on the
purposes for which resources can be used:

* Restricted fund balance ~ amounts constrained to specific purposes by their providers
(such as grantors, bond covenants) through constitutional provisions or by enabling
legislation.

e Committed fund balance — amounts constrained to specific purposes by the RRGCD
itself.  This requires a formal action by the Board of Directors. Commitments may be
changed or lifted only by the Board of Directors taking the same formal action that
imposed the constraint originally.

e Assigned fund balance — amounts infended to be used by the Board of Directors for
specific purposes. Intent can be expressed by the Board of Directors. In governmential
funds other than the general fund, assigned fund balance represents the amount that is not
restricted or committed. This indicates that resources in other governmental funds are, at
a minimum, intended to be used for the purpose of that fund.

® Unassigned fund balance — amounts available for any purpose. These amounts are only
shown in the general fund except in cases of negative fund balances in other
governmental funds.

Classifying Residual Fund Balance

When both restricted and unrestricted funds are available for expenditure, restricted funds
are used first. Within unrestricted funds, assume committed resources are used first, then
assigned, then unassigned.



Appropriate Size of Fund Balance

The Board of Directors has set a minimum fund balance equal to twenty-five percent
(25%) of the total general fund expenditures. It also permits other reservations of the
fund balances as seem prudent in the judgment of the General Manager and the Board of
Directors. This policy sets ninety (90) days of expenditures as a minimum amount of
fund balance for the General Fund.

Replenishing Fund Balance

When fund balance falls below the minimum level, the Board of Directors will
implement a plan to replenish the fund within one year or as soon as economic and
budgetary conditions allow. Fund balance may be replenished by using all or a portion of
an operating surplus from itself or another fund. Revenues from a dedicated stream (e.g.
2% of water production fees received over amount budgeted) may also be used to build
fund balance. Alternatively, an amount determined in the budget process either using a
percent of operating expenditures or a fixed amount may be used.

Utilizing Unassigned Fund Balance

Fund balances may be used to meet capital needs, offset difficult economic times,
stabilize fluctuations in cash flow requirements, and provide funding for emergency
situations. Fund balance may be used for contingencies until the balance is nearing its
minimum level. The RRGCD will also adjust its expenditure level to match any new
economic reality that is behind the use of fund balance as a financing bridge.
Authorization for utilizing fund balances is made by the Board of Directors during the
annual budget process



ATTACHMENT 16



RED RIVER GROUNDWATER
CONSERVATION DISTRICT
AGENDA COMMUNICATION

DATE: JULY 18,2012
SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM NO. 16

RECEIVE AND DISCUSS GAM RUN 10-064 MAG FOR THE WOODBINE AQUIFER

ISSUE
Receive the Modeled Available Groundwater (MAG) estimates for the Woodbine Aquifer in

Groundwater Management Area 8 (GMA 8)

BACKGROUND

The Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) periodically updates its Groundwater Availability
Model (GAM) for aquifers around the State. Recently, the TWDB provided the District with a copy of
its most recent update GAM 10-064 MAG for the Woodbine Aquifer. The staff has reviewed this
information and noted that it has not changed substantially from prior reports.

OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVES
The Board has the option to receive and accept the information received, propose changes to the

information or take no action at all.

CONSIDERATIONS
There are no legal, fiscal or operational considerations that directly affect the District.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS
It would probably be in the best long-term interest of the Board to acknowledge receipt of GAM Run
10-064 and advise the TWDB that it has no modifications or changes to the report as presented.

ATTACHMENTS
GAM Run 10-064 MAG for the Woodbine Aquifer

PREPARED AND SUBMITTED BY:

Qe b

Jerry W%Chapm@ General Manager




Texas Water
Development Board

P.O. Box 13231, 1700 N. Congress Ave,
Austin, TX 78711-3231, www.twdb texas gov
Phone (512) 463-7847, Fax (512) 475-2053

Mr. Butch Henderson

President

Red River Groundwater Conservation District
5100 Airport Drive

Denison, TX 75020

Re: Modeled available groundwater estimates for the Woodbine Aquifer in Groundwater
Management Area 8

Dear Mr, Henderson:

The Texas Water Code, Section 36.1084, Subsection (b), states that the Texas Water Development
Board’s (TWDB) executive administrator shall provide each groundwater conservation district and
regional water planning group located wholly or partly in the groundwater management area with the
modeled available groundwater in the management area based upon the desired future conditions adopted
by the districts. This letter and the attached report (GAM Run 10-064 MAG} are in response to this
directive.

As noted in the Jetter received by the TWDB on September 1, 2011, from Eddy Daniel of the North Texas
Groundwater Conservation District on behalf of Groundwater Management Area 8, desired future
conditions were adopted for the Woodbine Aquifer on June 23, 2011.

Modeled available groundwater is defined in the Texas Water Code. Section 36.001, Subsection (25), as
“the amount of water that the executive administrator determines may be produced on an average annual
basis to achieve a desired future condition established under Section 36.108.” This is different from
“managed available groundwater,” shown in the draft version of this report, which was a permitting value
and accounted for the estimated use exempt from permitting. This change was made to reflect changes in
statute by the 82™ Legislature, effective September 1, 2011. For use in the regional water planning
process, modeled available groundwater estimates have been reported by aquifer, county, river basin,
regional water planning area, groundwater conservation district, and any other subdivision of the aquifer
designated by the management area (if applicable).

We encourage open communication and coordination between groundwater conservation districts,
regional water planning groups, and the TWDB to ensure that the modeled available groundwater
reported in regional water plans and groundwater management plans are not in conflict. We estimated
modeled available groundwater that would have to occur to achieve the desired future condition using the
best available scientific tools. However, these estimates are based on assumptions of the magnitude and
distribution of projected pumping in the aquifer. It is, therefore, important for groundwater conservation
districts to monitor whether their management of pumping is achieving their desired future conditions.

Our Mission ©  Board Members
To provide leadership, planning, financial f Billy R. Bradford Jr., Chairman Lewis H. McMahan, Member Monte Cluck, Member

assistance, information, and education for : Joe M. Crutcher, Vice Chairman Edward G. Vaughan, Member F.A. "Rick” Rylander, Member

the conservation and responsible -
development of water for Texas . Melanie Callahan, Executive Administrator



Mr. Butch Henderson
July 2, 2012
Page 2

Districts are encouraged to continue to work with the TWDB to better define available groundwater as
additional information may help better assess responses of the aquifer to pumping and its distribution now
and in the future.

If you have any questions. please contact Ms. Rima Petrossian of my staff at 512-936-2420 or
rima, petrossian@twdb.texas.gov Tor further information.

Sincerely

AN A .

Melanie Callahan
Executive Administrator

Attachment: GAM Run 10-064 MAG

¢ w/att.: L’Oreal Stepney, Texas Commission of Environmental Quality
Kellye Rila, Texas Commission of Environmental Quality
Kelly Mills, Texas Commission of Environmental Quality
Kerry Maroney, Biggs & Mathews
Rachel Ickert, Freese & Nichols, Inc.
Simone Kiel, Freese & Nichols, Inc.
David Harkins, Epsey Consultants, Inc.
David Dunn, HDR Engineering
Jaime Burke, AECOM, Inc.
Walt Sears JIr., North Texas Municipal Water District
Will Wilde, City of San Angelo Water Utilities
Trey Buzbee, Brazos River Authority
James Kowis, Lower Colorado River Authority
Jerry Clark, Sabine River Authority
Nancy Rose. Sulphur River Basin Authority
J. Kevin Ward, Trinity River Authority
Robert E. Mace, Ph.D. P.G., Water Science and Conservation
Larry French, P.G., Groundwater Resources
Cindy Ridgeway, P.G., Groundwater Resources
Rima Petrossian, P.G., Groundwater Resources
Shirley Wade, Ph.D., P.G., Groundwater Resources
Dan Hardin, Water Resources Planning
Matt Nelson, Water Resources Planning
Temple McKinnon, Water Resources Planning
Lann Bookout, Water Resources Planning
Angela Kennedy, Water Resources Planning
Wendy Barron, Water Resources Planning



un 10-064

by Wade Oliver and Shirley Wade

Texas Water Development Board
Groundwater Availability Modeling Section
(512) 936-0883

June 29, 2012

The seal appearing on this document was authorized by Shirley C. Wade, P.G. 525 on June 29,
2012.



GAM Run 10-064 MAG
June 29,2012
Page 3 of 12

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

The modeled available groundwater for the Woodbine Aquifer as a result of the desired future
conditions adopted by the districts of Groundwater Management Area 8 is approximately 44,900
acre-feet per year. This is shown divided by county, regional water planning area, and river basin
in Table 1 for use in the regional water planning process. Modeled available groundwater is
summarized by county, regional water planning area, river basin, and groundwater conservation
district in tables 2 through 5. The estimates were extracted from Groundwater Availability Model
Run 07-30 (Wade, 2007) which simulates the desired future conditions adopted by the districts
of Groundwater Management Area 8. The modeled available groundwater estimates presented in
this report are intended to replace the estimates previously reported in GAM Run 08-14mag
which included estimates for non-relevant areas.

REQUESTOR:

Mr. Eddy Daniel of North Texas Groundwater Conservation District on behalf of Groundwater
Management Area 8

DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST:

In a Jetter dated August 31, 2011, Mr. Eddy Daniel provided the Texas Water Development
Board (TWDB) with a resolution dated June 23, 2011 to retain the previously adopted desired
future conditions of the Woodbine Aquifer adopted by the districts of Groundwater Management
Area 8 [on December 17, 2007], except for the Southern Trinity Groundwater Conservation
District, which adopted a resolution dated June 23, 2011 to declare the Woodbine Aquifer non-
relevant for joint planning purposes [within their district]. Therefore, the relevant desired future
conditions, adopted December 27, 2007 and re-adopted June 23, 2011, are shown below:

® From estimated year 2000 conditions, the average drawdown should not exceed
approximately 154 feet after 50 years in Collin County.

* From estimated year 2000 conditions, the average drawdown should not exceed
approximately 0 feet after 50 years in Cooke County.

® From estimated year 2000 conditions, the average drawdown should not exceed
approximately 112 feet after 50 years in Dallas County.

¢ From estimated year 2000 conditions, the average drawdown should not exceed
approximately 16 feet after 50 years in Denton County.

* From estimated year 2000 conditions, the average drawdown should not exceed
approximately 102 feet after 50 years in Ellis County.

® From estimated year 2000 conditions, the average drawdown should not exceed
approximately 186 feet after 50 years in Fannin County.

® From estimated year 2000 conditions, the average drawdown should not exceed
approximately 28 feet after 50 years in Grayson County.

» From estimated year 2000 conditions, the average drawdown should not exceed
approximately 87 feet after 50 years in Hill County.



GAM Run 10-064 MAG
June 29,2012
Page 4 of 12

¢ From estimated year 2000 conditions, the average drawdown should not exceed
approximately 353 feet after 50 years in Hunt County.

® From estimated year 2000 conditions, the average drawdown should not exceed
approximately 4 feet after 50 years in Johnson County.

* From estimated year 2000 conditions, the average drawdown should not exceed
approximately 211 feet after 50 years in Kaufman County.

¢ From estimated year 2000 conditions, the average drawdown should not exceed
approximately 297 feet after 50 vears in Lamar County.

¢ From estimated year 2000 conditions, the average drawdown should not exceed
approximately 177 feet after 50 years in Navarro County.

 From estimated year 2000 conditions, the average drawdown should not exceed
approximately 202 feet after 50 years in Red River County.

e From estimated year 2000 conditions, the average drawdown should not exceed
approximately 241 feet after 50 years in Rockwall County.

® From estimated year 2000 conditions, the average drawdown should not exceed
approximately 2 feet after 50 years in Tarrant County.

In response to receiving the adopted desired future conditions, the TWDB completed
Groundwater Availability Model (GAM) Run 08-14mag in May 2008, which reported the
“managed available groundwater” that achieves the above desired future conditions (Wade,
2008). However, GAM Run 08-14mag also included estimates for Delta, Limestone, and
McLennan counties. We excluded those estimates from this report since Delta and Limestone
counties were never issued a desired future condition for the Woodbine Aquifer and the
Woodbine Aquifer was declared non-relevant in McLennan County.

METHODS:

The location of Groundwater Management Area 8, the Woodbine Aquifer, and the groundwater
availability model cells that represent the aquifer are shown in Figure 1.

Modeled Available Groundwater and Permitting

As defined in Chapter 36 of the Texas Water Code, “modeled available groundwater” is the
estimated average amount of water that may be produced annually to achieve a desired future
condition. This is distinct from “managed available groundwater,” shown in the draft version of
this report dated December 20, 2010, which was a permitting value and accounted for the
estimated use of the aquifer exempt from permitting. This change was made to reflect changes
in statute by the 82™ Texas Legislature, effective September 1, 2011.

Groundwater conservation districts are required to consider modeled available groundwater,
along with several other factors, when issuing permits in order to manage groundwater
production to achieve the desired future condition(s). The other factors districts must consider
include annual precipitation and production patterns, the estimated amount of pumping exempt
from permitting, existing permits, and a reasonable estimate of actual groundwater production
under existing permits. The estimated amount of pumping exempt from permitting, which the
TWDB is now required to develop after soliciting input from applicable groundwater



GAM Run 10-064 MAG
June 29, 2012
Page 5 of 12

conservation districts, will be provided in a separate report. It should be noted that groundwater
conservation district boundaries have also been updated since GAM Run 08-14mag. The results
presented here correspond to the official district boundaries as of the date of this report.

PARAMETERS AND ASSUMPTIONS:

The groundwater availability model for the northern portion of the Trinity Aquifer and the
Woodbine Aquifer was used for the results presented in this report. The parameters and
assumptions for this model are described below:

 The results for total pumping presented here are based on the results reported as
- “managed available groundwater” in GAM Run 08-14mag (Wade, 2008). See GAM Run

08-14mag for a full description of the methods and assumptions associated with the
model simulation. Because GAM Run 08-14mag presented constant pumping from 2000
to 2050, it was assumed for the purposes of this analysis that pumping from 2051 to 2060
was also constant at this same level. As described above, desired future conditions were
defined by the groundwater conservation districts in Groundwater Management Area &
for 2050. It is expected that pumping from 2051 to 2060 would cause additional
drawdown, but this analysis does not estimate drawdown in 2060. Pumping estimates
were extended to 2060 for the purposes of regional water planning.

* Version 1.01 of the groundwater availability model for the northern portion of the Trinity
Aquifer and the Woodbine Aquifer was used for this analysis. See Bené and others
(2004) for assumptions and limitations of the model.

* The model includes seven layers which generally correspond to the Woodbine Aquifer
(Layer 1), the Washita and Fredericksburg Groups (Layer 2), the Paluxy Formation
(Layer 3), the Glen Rose Formation (Layer 4), the Hensell Formation (Layer 5), the
Pearsall/Cow Creek/Hammett/Sligo Members (Layer 6), and the Hosston Formation

{Layer 7).

» The mean absolute error (a measure of the difference between simulated and measured
water levels during model calibration) for the four main aquifers in the model
(Woodbine, Paluxy, Hensell, and Hosston) for the calibration and verification time
periods (1980 to 2000) ranged from approximately 38 to 75 feet. The root mean squared
error was less than ten percent of the maximum change in water levels across the model

(Bené and others, 2004).

RESULTS:

The estimated total pumping from the Woodbine Aquifer in Groundwater Management Area 8
that achieves the above desired future conditions is approximately 44,900 acre-feet per year
between 2010 and 2060. This pumping has been divided by county, regional water planning
area, and river basin for each decade between 2010 and 2060 for use in the regional water
planning process (Table 1). These areas are shown in F igure 2.



GAM Run 10-064 MAG
June 29,2012
Page6of 12

Tables 2, 3, 4, and 5 show the total pumping summarized by county, regional water planning
area, river basin, and groundwater conservation district, respectively. Notice in Table 5 that the
pumping is totaled both excluding and including areas outside of a groundwater conservation

district,

LIMITATIONS:

The groundwater model used in completing this analysis is the best available scientific tool that
can be used to meet the stated obj ective(s). To the extent that this analysis will be used for
planning purposes and/or regulatory purposes related to pumping in the past and into the future,
it is important to recognize the assumptions and limitations associated with the use of the results.
In reviewing the use of models in environmental regulatory decision making, the National
Research Council (2007) noted:

“Models will always be constrained by computational limitations, assumptions, and
knowledge gaps. They can best be viewed as tools to help inform decisions rather than as
machines to generate truth or make decisions. Scientific advances will never make it
possible to build a perfect model that accounts for every aspect of reality or to prove that
a given model is correct in all respects for a particular regulatory application. These
characteristics make evaluation of a regulatory model more complex than solely a
comparison of measurement data with model results.”

A key aspect of using the groundwater model to evaluate the impacts of future pumping is the
need to make assumptions about the location in the aquifer where future pumping will occur. As
actual pumping changes in the future, it will be necessary to evaluate the amount of that pumping
as well as its location in the context of the assumptions associated with this analysis. Evaluating
the amount and location of future pumping is as important as evaluating the changes in
groundwater levels, spring flows, and other metrics that describe the impacts of that pumping.
This analysis does not assess the possible impacts of pumping such as reduced water quality or

land surface subsidence.

In addition, certain assumptions have been made regarding future precipitation, recharge, and
streamflow in evaluating the impacts of future pumping. Those assumptions also need to be
considered and compared to actual future data.

Given these limitations, users of this information are cautioned that the results should not be
considered a definitive, permanent prediction of the changes in groundwater storage, streamflow,
and spring flow. Because the application of the groundwater availability model was designed to
address regional scale questions, the results are most effective on a regional scale. The TWDR
makes no warranties or representations relating to the actual conditions of any aquifer at a
particular location or at a particular time.

It is important for groundwater conservation districts to monitor future groundwater pumping
and overall conditions of the aquifer. Because of the limitations of the groundwater availability
model and the assumptions in this analysis, it is important that the groundwater conservation
districts work with the TWDB to refine this analysis in the future given the reality of how the
aquifer responds to the actual amount and location of pumping now and in the future.

6



GAM Run 10-064 MAG
June 29,2012
Page 7 0f 12

REFERENCES:

Bene, J., Harden, B., O’Rourke, D., Donnelly, A., and Yelderman, J., 2004, Northern
Tnmtyf‘vVOodbme Groundwater Avallablhty Model: contract report to the Texas Water

Development Board by R.W. Harden and Associates, 391 p.

National Research Council, 2007, Models in Environmental Regulatory Decision Making.
Committee on Models in the Regulatory Decision Process, National Academies Press,

Washington D.C., 287 p.

Texas Water Development Board, 2007, Water for Texas — 2007—Volumes I- III; Texas Water
Development Board Document No. GP-8-1, 392 p.

Wade, S.C., 2007, GAMO07-30 Final Report, Texas Water Development Board
GAM Run Report, October 26, 2007, 25 p.

Wade, S., 2008, GAM Run 08-14mag, Texas Water Development Board GAM Run 08- I4mag
Report 7p-



GAM Run 10-064 MAG
June 29,2012

Page 8of 12

Table 1. Modeled available groundwater in acre-feet per year for the Woodbine Aquifer in
Groundwater Management Area 8 by county, regional water planning area, and river basin.

Regional Water | . . Year
County Plinning area | N BRI TG T 5050 [ 2030 [ Zos0 | 30%0 T 3050
. Sabine 40 40 40 40 40 40
Collin C —
Trinity 2469) 2469 2469|2469 2469 2460
Red 18 18 18 18 18 18
Cooke ¢ Trinity 136 136 136 136 136 136
Dallas C Trinity 233 2313 2313 2313 2313] 2313
Denton C Trinity 4126  4126] 4126|4126  4126] 4106
Ellis C Trinity 5,441 5441 5441 5441 5441 5441
Red 2676]  2676] 2676 2616]  2676] 2676
Fannin C Sulphur 21 21 21 21 21 21
Trinity 600 600 600 600 600 600
Graveon c Red 659  65%] 659 6359 6590 6590
’ Trinity 5497) 5497 5497 5497 5497 5497
i G Brazos 1,249 1249 1,49 1,249 1,249 1249
Trinity 1,012 1,012 1,012 1,012 1,012 1,012
Sabinc 1,867 1.867] 1,867 1,867 1,867 1.867
Hunt D Sulphur 849 849 849 849 849 849
Trinity 124 124 124 124 124 124
Iohmson G Brazos 141 141 141 141 141 141
Trinity 4,501 4591 4591 4,591 4,591 4,501
. Sabine 0 0 0 0 0 0
Kaufman “ Trinity 200 200 200 200 200 200
Red 1.910 1910 1,010 1910 1,010 1.510
Lamar D
Sulphur 1,734 1,734 1,734 1,734 1,734 1.734
Navarro Trinity 300 300 300 300 300 300
. Red 162 162 162 162 162 162
Red River Sulphur 4 4 4 4 4 y
Rockwall c S?b%ne 0 0 0 0 0 0
Trinity 144 144 144 144 144 144
Tarrant C Trinity 632 632 632 632 632 632
Total 44,846 44.846] 44,846] 44.846] 44.846] 44846




GAM Run 10-064 MAG
June 29,2012
Page 9 of 12

Table 2. Modeled available groundwater for the Woodbine Aquifer summarized by county in
Groundwater Management Area 8 for each decade between 2010 and 2060. Results are in acre-

feet per year.

Year

County 010 | 2020 | 2030 | 2030 | 2050 T 2060
Collin 2509]  2509]  2.509]  2.509] 2509 2.509
Cooke 154 154 154 154 154 154
Dallas 2313 2313]  2313]  2313] 2313|2313
Denton 4126 4126]  4126]  4126] 4126|4126
Ellis 5441 5441 s441]  5441]  544l] 544l
Fannin 3207 3207 3207 3207 3207 3097
Grayson 12,087] __12,087] _ 12.087] 12,087 12,087 12087
Hill 2261 2261] 2261 2261] 2261 2261
Hunt 2840 2840 2840  2.840]  2.840]  2.840
Johnson a2 ama| a2 472 am2 a7
Kaufman 200 200 200 200 200 200
Lamar 3644 3644 3ema| 3644 oM oM
Navarro 300 300 300 300 300 300
Red River 166 166 166 166 166 166
Rockwall 144 144 144 144 144 144
Tarant 632 632 632 632 632 632
Total 44,346 44,846 44,846] 44.846] 44.846] 44846

Table 3. Modeled available groundwater for the Woodbine Aquifer summarized by regional
water planning area in Groundwater Management Area 8§ for each decade between 2010 and

2060. Results are in acre-feet per year.

Regional Water Year
Planning Area 2010 2020 2030 2040 2050 2060
C 31,203 31,203 31,203 31,203 31,203 31,203
D 6,650 6,650 6,650 6,650 6,650 6,650
G 6,993 6,993 6,993 6,993 6,993 6,993
Total 44.846 44,8461 44846 44,846 44,846 44,846




GAM Run 10-064 MAG
June 29, 2012
Page 10 0f 12

Table 4. Modeled available groundwater for the Woodbine Aquifer summarized by river basin in
Groundwater Management Area 8 for each decade between 2010 and 2060. Results are in acre-

feet per year.

Ri Basi Year

VT UASINIT000 | 2020 | 2030 | 2040 | 2050 1 2060
Brazos 1390 139] 1390 1390]  1.39] 1390
Red 11356]  11,356]  11356]  11356]  11.356] 11356
Sabine 1007 1,007 1.907 1,907 1907 1.907

Sulphur 2.608]  2,608] _ 2608]  2608]  2.608]  2.608
Trinity 27585 27,585]  27,585|  27.385]  27.585]  27.585
Total 44,846]  443846] 44,846] 44,846] 44.846] 44846

Table 5. Modeled available groundwater for the Woodbine Aquifer summarized by groundwater
conservation district (GCD) in Groundwater Management Area 8 for each decade between 2010

and 2060. Results are in acre-feet per year.

. L Year

Groundwater Conservation District 3010 2020 3030 2040 3050 3060
North Texas GCD 6,789 6,789 6,789 6,789 6,789 6,789
Northern Trinity GCD 632 632 632 632 632 632
Prairielands GCD 12,434 12,434 12,434 12,434 12,434 12,434
Red River GCD 15,384 15,384 15,384 15,384 15,384 13,384
Total (excluding non-district areas) 35,2301 35239 352391 35239 35,2391 35239
No District 9,607 9,607 9,607 9,607 9,607 8,607
Total (including non-district areas) 44,846 44,846 44,846 44,846 44,846 44,846




GAM Run 10-064 MAG
June 29, 2012
Page 11 of 12

- By l
.
Groundater Availability Mode
for the Woodbine Aquifer
Mo el ™
Hurdenian i
\'“\V— Witharser f\%‘?
Funed Wichia
’ MW Chn
Yontague £ anke
Bsins Buyder Arehur
GMAG6— .
vk Wise P Phimabagfiiin L )
kot hesckmerton  Yaung " e N “‘*l”\!‘zg‘}““‘g’ Rlarriv €
£ amp §
Rigiar St Marien
. s .
ot P Parker Farramt Vst
dogen | Shackelord | Swphess o Pisie
Sau Zamili eVl Harvison
Crpgn d
" Sinith
§hund Joh anith
Tl bl Fantland : nders ~ T 7 Poaerds
wler e Frath Ssmwi’/\cil GR {'{ 8 Henderson (} }i& l § Fanainy
4 e Hush 1
ghi
Comaache Busque - { hersfice Skl
1 Assderson
s . - . )
£ alpmaan Broun Hamittan Ereesiony Mugnedachos
et
%W BEilg PN Sia \wgustine
&
. Cor i ( Lown Location )!ap
Loiche —
Mo ultach Kan Saba Fanypasas
x Bell Babertwon \
A ¥ 3 . fadison
TMAJ GMAA2
Senard
Barngt
Manan Liane il by . . Beasws
Lertapres
Kimbe Barleon
Al
- . Rlwen T
Gillespic Wasbingron
Edu ards Gniﬁi 9 aty L U
H Bere Wendall A ; - ’ Favore A Anstin g \
Beal Contat, By eludndi, £
N
E § Groundwater Management Areas ( GMAs)
[ l Texas Counties W ! -
= .1 Woodbine Aquifer (Outcrop)
AT v . N =
vz Woodbine Aquifer (Subcrop) s
Groundwater Availability Model cells (Layer I} 0 15 30 60 €
Lot H t ! ' i
Miles

Figure 1. Map showing the areas of the groundwater availability model representing the
Woodbine Aquifer and the boundary of Groundwater Management Area 8.

i1




GAM Run 10-064 MAG
June 29, 2012
Page 12 of 12

and River Basins

\"’\w Widharper

Wigehitn
Fawrd

o oy
RN T " Bnyiay Archer -

Hashel Benghmorton  Yeusy

donex | Shachelfurd | Stephens | Palo Pings

PP
& o =
Twrdor 47 Catlabay Eastiund
Ce® &
- L

Humnely
Cutenan g0, "

Hunilion

st

S Sahy

el et

Bt PN

Kimble

Gillespre

Hlanes f
Fetn agsds

wf
)I‘“‘« 4 Rvr
Hindw €

Regional Water Planning Areas,
Groundwater Conservation Districts,

Hedd Hiver
g S, .
Lamds
ok

@D G

A
. e i
kit

= ‘Iiu-am Ha
ey

Yoo

RCTIC,
i‘\g*'“ B

Canfman .
anbman it

Yarrisan =y,

i'.‘:-‘!é
i
¥

Roberiaon £ Wadi

5 o

AR

et
&
Lovninan |

U

Braeos

k Regional Water Planning Areas {(RWPAs) |

Z:::} Texas Counties

e

N w: River Basins

Woodbine Aquifer

Central Texas GCD
Clearwater UWCD

Fox Crossing Water Bistrict
Middle Trinity GCD

. North Texas GCD
8 Northern Trinity GCD
Post Oak Savannah GCD " ‘4 {
B rraiviclands Gop *
I Red RiverGep

s
Saratoga UWCD 0 15 1 i %
Seuthern Trinity GCD bt i1} i
Miles

— Upper Trinity GCD

Figure 2. Map showing regional water planning areas (RWPAs), groundwater conservation
districts (GCDs), counties, and river basins in and neighboring Groundwater Management Area

8.



ADJOURN



